The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians
The College Council The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians

ANNUAL REPORT

Submitted by

The Honorary Secretary
at the
Front row (from left to right) : Dr. Mary B.L. Kwong, Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam, HKCFP . ;
Dr. Natalis C. L. Yuen, Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo, -FP Annual General Meeting
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip, Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, on
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo, Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam,
Ms. Michelle S. L. Au 6" December, 2007 (Thursday)

Back row (from left to right) : Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi, Dr. Chan Kin Ling,
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan, Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee,
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan, Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu,
Ms. Erica M. So

Absentees : Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan, Dr. Chan Kwok Wai,
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan, Dr. David V. K. Chao,
Dr. John T. N. Chung, Dr. Lau Ho Lim,
Dr. Donald K. T. Li, Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse,
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan



Table of Content

List of Office-Bearers and Appointments. ...,

President’s MesSSage . ..o v

Honorary Secretary’s MESSage .......cooovviiviviiereeieeee s

Report from Chairmen of Various Boards/Committees

A O COUNE S oo e e e e

The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians

VICE-PRESIDENT
(GENERAL AFFAIRS)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

HON. SECRETARY
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

Dr. Alvin C.Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
DOr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

BOARD OF CONJOINT
EXAMINATION
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

BOARD OF VOCATIONAL

TRAINING & STANDARDS

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

COMMITTEES
Annual Scientific Meeting:
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan

Council-Member-On-Duty
Systemn
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Finance:
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Membership:
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Quality Assurance &
Accreditation
Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

30" Anniversary Ad Hoc
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

PRESIDENT
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. John T. N. Chung

Prof. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai

BOARD OF DIPLOMA
IN FAMILY MEDICINE
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
EDITORIAL BOARD
Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse
Business Manager:

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Education (AM Affairs):
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsol

House Management:
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

Professional Performance:

Dr, Chan Kin Ling
Research:

Dr.Ruby S.Y. Lee

EXECUTIVE MANAGER: Ms. Michelle S. L. Au

VICE-PRESIDENT
{EDUCATION & EXAMINATIONS)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT

HON. TREASURER
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

COUNCIL MEMBERS

Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
Dr. Mark S. H. Chan
Dr. David V. K. Chac
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Lau Ho Lim

Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

BOARD OF CENSORS
Dr. Natalis C. L. Yuen {Chief Censor)

BOARD OF EDUCATION
Cr. Mary B. L. Kwong
SPECIALTY BOARD

Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
Computer and Web:

Cr. Mark 8. H. Chan
External Affairs:

Dr. Donald K. T. Li

Internal Affairs:
Dr. Alin C. Y. Chan

Pubiic Education:
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

WONCA 2009 HOC:
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip



PRESIDENT™S MESSAGE (DR. ANDREW K. K. [P)

The College was established under the auspicious ieadership of our founding President, Dr. Peler Lee in 1877
Owing lo the effort and passion from Past Presidents, Council Members and all members, the College has grown
from strength to strength. It began with an association of a small group of enthusiastic general practitioners and
has now become a well-developed academic college wilh its own vocalional training programs. diploma courses,
nenchmark assessments and continuing professional development programs. The College is now celebraling
ils thirtieth anniversary. Over the years, the College had made a lol of remarkable accompiishments, further
details of which are set out In our coming 30 Year Anniversary Commemorate Book.

On the other hand, in the past year, the College had been crilicized and accused of being inflexible, dogmalic,
idealistic and inefficient. As the President, | have the duty to address these remarks. With the support from
College Council, | shall direct the College to adopt a more pragmatic, flexible, fiendly and inclusive approach
in fulure.

In early 2007, the College had formed an independent experl panel to review the security issues of the Conjoint
Fellowship Examination. The expert panel was chaired by Emerilus Professor of Medicine of the University
of Hong Kong, Professor Rosie Young whereas Censor in Chief of the Royal Auslralian College of General
Practilioners, Dr. Jane Radford and a local legal expert, Mr. Mark Lam were panel members. The panel did
not find any proof of shortcomings with regard to lhe process of handling examination materials comparing it
1o the usual praclice. Subsequent o such review, the Board of Conjoint Examination has implemented a very
stringent security protozols and has carried out all the necessary measures to control the number of examiners
who have access to any examination materials.

The Exit Examination has been running in its present format for over a decade. The content of the examination
had been revised and refined according to the increasing demand of an independeni practice. After lhe
retirement of Professor Robin Fraser, the College is mosl honored to have Professor Doris Young to be our
external examiner. She commenied that lhe practice assessment segment was a very detailed procedure in
examining an individual’s practice. The time required to carry out this assessment is loo long and the procass
of which is too demanding. Taking inte account her recommendation, the Practice Assessment subgroup has
pui forward the practice management package (PMP). Candidates are required to satisfy the requirements of
clinic selting as stated in the PMP before they are allowed 1o sit the Exit Examination. | believe that the new
arrangement will sireamline the adminisiration and assessment process. Candidates should find lillle difficulty
in adapting tc the new format.

In July, Ihe College held a strategic meeling inviting the parlicipation of &ll council members, censors and olher
slake holders. In the meeling, the position of the College in the health care syslem and our vocational training
program were deliberated. With inpuls from the participants, the meeting defined the future direction of the
College. The College shall promate a Family Medicine based primary heallh care system targeting at “One
person, One family doclor” and advocale thal primary care dociors should have up-to-standard Family Medicine
lraining. The meeting also reviewed the requirements of basic training. |l was proposed that basic training should
be flexible with muitiple entry points. Hospital based training shall comprise of six menths in a Surgical slream
department and six monlhs in Medical stream department in addition to one year's elective lraining. | shail lead
a leam to rewrite the training program accerding to the recommendations.

Since 2006, the Board of Education has estatlished various special interesi groups in various clinical enlilies. We
have special inlerest groups in Mental Heallh and Psychiatry in Primary Care, Dermatology and Musculoskelelal
medicine. These special interest groups provide a platform for members to updale Lheir special interests and
share heir experiences. It would be the way forward to develop special training modules for members for
developing necessary skills in 1he relevant clinical subjects. The modules may be incorporaled as parl of the
advance lraining programs in fulure.

The College conlinues lo contribule in lhe development of Family Medicine in the Asia-Pacific region. In July
2007, the College sent a team of delegates lo attend the World WONCA Conference. Before the World WONCA
Conference, the Asia-Pacific WONCA regional counci! meeting was held and our past President, Dr. Donald Li
was elected as the WONCA Regional President from 2007-2009 in the meeting. In his eleclion message, Dr. Li
commilted himself fo the development of family medicine in developing counlries of the region. Members may
be aware {hat the College will be hosting the WONCA Asia-Pacific Regional Conference in 2009,

The College could nol be run without contributions from its members and fellows. Members of Councils, Boards,
Commitlees and Subcommittees had sacrificed their time to enable the continual operation of the College’s
functions. In the past year, the members had given many useful inputs and ideas, which are conslructive and
inspiring 1o the College. Therefore, | would like to fake this opportunity to pay a special tribute to all members
who have lenl their support to the Ceollege and have contribuled lo the development of our discipline, Family
Medicine.

HONORARY SECRETARY'S MESSAGE (DR. EDMUND W. W. LAM)

This year marks the 30" anniversary of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians and Dr. Andrew KK Ip has
taken up the new presidency. A series of aclivities have been organized to hallmark the achievements in the
first thirty years of Ihe College while activities on training, education, assessments, quality assurance, research
and advocacy have conlinued as active as ever.

Internationally, the College appointed delegaltes led by Dr. Andrew KK Ip to attend the WONCA world conference
held in Singapore in July. More than thirty doctors from Hong Kong attended the conference. Three participants
from Hong Keng won presentation awards. Besides, our pasl President, Dr. Donald KT Li, was elected as the
WONCA Regional President for the triennium 2007-2008 during the Asia-Pacific WONCA regional council
meeting. This is indeed a great honour for Hong Kong, as well as an encouragement to the organizing committee
for the 2009 WONCA Asia-Pacific Conference which will be held in Hong Kong. The last time for Hong Kong
to host WONCA Conference is in 1995 and there were more than two thousand participants al that lime. In
Oclober, College delegates again led by the President will atlend the Royal College of General Praclitioners
50" anniversary celebralion Annual Scientific Conference.

The lotal number of basic trainees and higher trainees were 261 and 92 respectively, The Board of Vocalional
Training and Standards has planned o revise the training programme 1o meet the changing needs. A series of
Train-the-lrainers course will be held for our local rainers soon.

The 20" Conjoint HKCFP/RACGP Fellowship Examinalion conlinued to use the new format examination that has
introduced since 2003. This was the biggest ever examination in our hislory, with 186 candidales sat for it.

There were 51 members conferred for Fellowship of the Hong Kang College of Family Physicians and 20 members
awarded lhe Certificate of Exit Examination in the 20" Fellowship Conferment Ceremony held in May.

The diversified educational programmes organised by lhe Board of Education and the Diploma in Family
Medicine (DFM) course continued io gain popularity. The Annual Refresher Course, being the oldest existing
annual course locally, reached its 26 year in 2006. 5 inlerest groups were formed and regular meetings were
held monthly to bi-montlhly. This year, 31 doclors were enrolled in the DFM course.

Our Annual Scientific Meeting, themed “30 Years of HKCFP and beyond: A new era in Family Medicine, was
well-received by members and four new awards were presented to encourage the cullure for research.

There were two HKCFP Research Fellowship winners in 2007 and the Research Committee is planning activities
to further encourage local researches.

The Continuous Professional Development (CPD) and Quality Assurance (QA) programmes of the College
have been as busy as usual. 288 College Fellows {78%) were awarded the QA cerlificale in 2006. An updaled
version of the Praclice Assessmenl Package (PAP) is expected to release soon.,

The Public Education Committee has continued publishing arlicles in the Friday column in the local newspaper
“Hong Kong Economic Journal. A book caliecting 70 of the columin arlicles was published in mid July and was
well received. A series of public talks and a 13-week radio programme in RTHK 1 were well received.

The Compuler Committee and the Web Committee were merged and a brand new College website is under
construction.

The College's membership continues {o grow steadily, now reaching 1647, wilh the number of College Fellows
going up te 414. The College's financial status remains sound and heallhy.

| would like lo thank the dedicaled Secrelariat team and in particular the Executive Manager, Michelle Au for
lheir hard work all through.



BOARD OF CONJOINT EXAMINATION

Chairman

Members

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Luk Wan
Ip Pang Fei
Lau Ho Lim

Fan Yuen Man

Mg Ching Luen
Billy 5. H. Chui

Fu Sau Nga
Winnie W. Y. Chan
Barry T. F. Bien
Dickson Y. S. Chan

(Vice-Chairran, from January 2004 to May 2007, OSCE

Cocrdinalor, from January 2006 to December 2006}

(Chief Examiner, from January lo March 2006 and from

February 2007 onwards)

(Chief Examiner, from April 2006 Lo Janvary 2007 KFP

Co-ordinator)

{MCQ Co-ordinator, from January 2006 ko Decemnber 2006)

(MCC Co-ordinator, from January 2007 onwards)
(OSCE Co-ordinalor, from January 2007 cnwards)
(From March 2006 1o December 2006)

(From March 2006 onwards}

Board of Censors

Secretaries

Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

{Ex-afficio, from January 2906 to December 2008)
{Ex-officio, from January 2206 to December 2008}
{Ex-officio, from January 2307 onwards)

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam  (Ex-officio, from January 2007 onwards)

Dr. Donaid K. T. Li

Dr. Gene W, W. Tsai

Dr. Malalis C. L. Yuen
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai

Dr. Cincy L.K. Lam {Censor)

Ms. Crystal W. Y. Yung  {Adminisirative Execulive)

Panel of Examiners:
{A) Examiners

Dr. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing

Dr.

Barry T. F. Bien

Dr. Alvin C_ Y. Chan

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Chan Hung Chiu
Palrick . W. Chan
Carroll K. L. Chan
Chan Kin Ling

. Chan King Hong
_Killy K. C. Chan

Chan Laam
Cynlhia S. Y. Chan
Chan Suk Yin

. Devid 8. L. Chan

Eddie T. Chan

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dickson Y. S. Chan
David V. K. Chao
Cheng Michael

Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Paul W. K. Cheung

Florence Y. L. Cheung

Cheung Yu
Ching Kam Wing

Ms

. Erica M. So

{Ex-afficio, from January 2006 lo December 2006}
Dr. Reymond C. H. Lo {Ex-officia)
{Ex-officio, from January 2307 onwards)

{Chief Censor)
{Censor, from January 2006 lo Dacember 2008)
{Censor, from January 2007 onwards)

{Executive Officer, from June 2007 onwards})

Dr. Choi Kin Dr. Glenn K. L. Lee Dr. William C. W. Wong
Dr. Chow Shun Wai Dr. Lee Kai Yuen Dr. Wong Hung Wai

Dr. Choy Lai Chun Dr. Ruby 5. Y. Lee Dr. Wong Kwok Ha

Dr. Daniel W. 5. Chu Dr. Lee Wang Yat Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong

Dr. Antorio A. T. Chuh Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Billy 5. H. Chui Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. John T. N. Chung Dr. Donald K. T. Li Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan Dr. Liang Jun Dr. Yeung Sau Ying

Dr. Slephen K. S. Foo Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo Dr. Palrick W. K. Yueng
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan Dr. Benny L. P. Lui Dr. ¥iu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Ho Kam Wai Dr. Luk Wan Dr. Natalis C. L. Yuen

B) Trainee Examiners

Dr. Dawn H. F. T. Ai Dr. Kong Che Wan Dr. Leon G. Tong

Dr. Chan Man L} Dr. Albert Y. F. Kong Dr. Tse Kwok Lam

Dr. Edwin Y. H. Chan Dr. Hilary C. 5. Ku Dr. Tsim Koon Lan

Dr. Andrew Y. H. Chan Dr. Kung Kenny Dr. Wan King Tung

Dr. Angela Y. Y. Chan Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai Dr. David C. H. Wong
Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung Dr. Sianley K. H. Lam Dr. Michelle M. . Wong
Dr. Cindy P. S. Cheung Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam Dr. Wong Nai Ming

Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu Dr.
Dr. Eisie ©. S. Fan
Dr. Fu Sau Nga Dr.
Dr. Eric M. T. Hui
Dr. Silvia S. M. Kam Dr.
Dr. Kan Chi Ho Dr.
Dr. Ko Wai Kit Dr.

The Examination

Dr. Angela K. M. Lau

Dr. Tony C. K. Lee

Lam Wing Kwun Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Soloman T. L. Yeung
Dr. Yiu Ming Pong

Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

Lau Po Shan

Leung Gin Pang
Maria K. W. Leung
Shek Hon Wing

The 20" Conjeinl Examination continued to use he New Formal Writlen and Clinical Examination introduced since

Ms. Paula P. N. Wong
Ms. Chiu Wing Yin

{Administralive Execulive, from Jung 2006 to December 2006}
{Administrative Execulive, from December 2006 to April 2007)

2003.

Ms

. Kamen K. M. Mak

{Administrative Execulive, from April 2007 to June 2007)

Dr. Ho Kin Sang Dr. Ng Ching Luen
Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho Dr. Ng Chun Bor
Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui Dr. Loma V. Ng
Dr. Hung VWai Yin Dr. Ngai Bernard

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr.

Ngan Sze Yuen

Dr. Ip Pang Fei Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau
Dr. Betly K. M. Kwan Dr. Shek Chun Chiu

Dr. Kwok Chi Sum Dr. Paul C. H. Siu

Dr. Michael C. H. Kwok Dr. So Kon Ping

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong Dr. Roger P. So

Dr. Sleven W. Y. Lai Dr. Tammy K. W. Tam
Dr. Lau Hon Man Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang

Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To

Dr. Lam Paul Dr. Tong Po Hei

Dr. Lam Pui Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang

Dr. Lam Tai Pong Dr. Charmaine C. W. Tse
Dr. Augusline T. Lam Dr. Tse ¥eilh

Dr. Lam Wing Wo Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

Dr. Lau Ho Lim Dr Sammy L. T. Tsoi

Dr. Lau Kam Tong Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Dominic M. W. Lau
Lau Tai Wai
Law Tung Chi

. Lee Alpert

Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu
Dr. Tsui Pun Nang
Dr. Wai Heung Wah

Dr.

Roger C. K. Wong

Preparalory work has been very challenging especially for the OSCE. Beside individual segment meelings and practice
sessions, there were a number of workshops and training sessions whereby all the examination malerials were thoroughly
discussed and lesled, and all Lhe markings were slandardized.

Pre-examination Course

The course was organized lo help candidales in preparing for the Conjoint Examination and also for inleresied members
as an educational aclivily.

It was being held on two separale dates in the HKAM Building as follows:

16 July 2006 (Sunday)
23 July 2006 (Sunday)

- Wrilten Segmenls (MCQ & KFP) Workshop
— Clinical Segmeni (OSCE) Workshop

Workshops for Examiners

Post 2005 OSCE Exarn Review & Case Wriling
Waorkshop for OSCE 2006

Case Wriling Workshop for OSCE 2005

KF P Briefing and Case Wriling Meeting
Workshop on Modifying MCQ Queslions

KFP Briefing and Introduction Workshop

for Trainee Examiners

2nd drafi meelings of 4 core groups

Training Workshop on Writing MCQ & Standard
Setling for MCQ Pre-exam Course paper

26 February 2006 (Sunday)

23 April 2006 (Sunday)

19 May 2006 (Friday)

21 May 2006 & 3 June 2006 (Sunday & Salurday}
2 June 2006 {Friday)

19-23 & 30 June 2006
8 July 2006 (Saturday)



KFP Tesl Run Workshop

KFP Finafizalion Meeting

Workshop on Standard Setting for MCQ exam paper
OSCE Group Meetings for 14 slations

Examiners’ Rehearsal on OSCE

The Conjoint Fellowship Examination

Wrilten seaments: KPF 23 September 2006 (Selurday)
MCQ 24 September 2006 (Sunday)
5 Novermnber 2006 (Sunday)

Clinical Seamenl:

Visiting Examiners

11 & 12 July 2006 (Tuesday & Wednesday)
21 July 2006 (Friday)

6 & 12 August 2006 (Sunday & Saturday)
28 Septemoer 2007 -21 Oclober 2006

22 Qclober 2006 (Sunday)

HKAM Jockey Club Bldg
HKAM Jockey Club Bldg
Princess Margarel Hospital

The visiting examiners from RACGP were Ass. Prof. Jan Radford and Dr Mark Overlon. They abserved the clinical
segment of the examinalion and had conlributed many conslructive ideas,

Number of Candidates

There were a lotal of 186 candidates applied for the examination, 175 were Calegory | candidates and 11 were of
Calegory II. A tolal of 97 candidates sat the Clinical Examination: Cat I: 92, Cal II: 5.

Examination Prize: “The Best Candidate Award”

It was lhe third year that the College offered this prize. It was awarded lo Dr, Tsui Hoi Yee, who had passed the Conjoint
Examinalion al ong setting and achieved the best performance in Ihe Examination.

The successful candidates were:

Dr. Chan Hoi Yuk
Dr. Chan Ka Lung
Dr. Chan Kin Wai
Dr. Chan Ka Man
Dr. Chan Nga Yu
Dr. Chan Shui Ling
Dr, Chan Sze Man
Dr. Cheung Sze Man
Dr. Fung Hoi Tik
Dr. Ho Wang Fung
Dr. Edith S. Y. Hui
Dr. Hui Wai Lee
Dr. Ip Chung Ho
Dr. 1p Fung Yi

Dr. Kong Chi Hang
Dr. Kong Chun Yuk
Dr. Lau Ling

Dr. Lee Wing Mei
Cr. Li Heung Wing
Dr. Li Wing Shun
Dr. Li Yuer Yuen
Dr. Ng Ming Shing
Dr. Ng Sze Wing
Dr. Ng Tsz Kin

Dr. Ngai Ka Ho

Acknowledgement

=

Dr. Brigitte E. Schlaikier
Dr. Ella O. L. Shiu

Dr. Sin Ming Chuen
Dr. So Mei Ho

Dr. Sze Chung Fai
Dr. Janet C. Y. Tam
Dr. Tam Ho Shan

Dr. Tam Sze Man

Dr. Tang Hol Yan

Dr. Tang Kin Sze

Dr. Tsang Chi Fai

Dr. Tse Hing Chot

Cr. Tsui Hoi Yee

Dr. Wan Kwong Yu
Dr. Jenny H. L. Wang
Dr. Wang Chi Sang
Dr. Wong Sai Ho

Dr. Wilbert W. B. Wong
Dr. Wong VWai Man
Dr. Wu Ching Ping
Dr. Wu Wing Keung
Dr. ¥im Chi Ling

Dr. Yip Wah Yung

Dr. Yu Ching Ching
Dr. Yuen Fu Lam

=

= =

=

=

The Board of Conjoint Examination would Jike o especially thank al! cur Coordinalors, Groups leaders, Examiners,
Trainee Examiners, Administralive and College slaff members, and all the helpers.

BOARD OF DIPLOMA IN FAMILY MEDICINE

Chairman

Board Members
{2006- 2007)

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo

Dr. Stephen K. 8. Foo
Dr. Cindy L.K. Lam
Dr. Donald K.T. Li

Dr. John T.N. Chung
Dr. Andrew K.X. Ip

Dr. Simon C.L. Au

Dr. Sandy M.H. Leung

Course Direclor

Course Advisor

Course Co-ordinalor

Course Co-ordinator {unlil February 07)

Course Co-ordinalor (February 07 onwards)

Deputy Chairman. Module | & Il Co-ordinator

Chairlady, DFM Assessment & Examination Subcommitiee

{unti! February 07)

Chairlady, DFM Assessment & Examination Subcommittee
(February 07 onwards)

Cr. Au-yeung Shiu Hing  Module Il Co-ordinator

Dr. Mary B.L. Kwong Madule IV Co-ordinalor

Dr. Wong Pak Hoi Module V Co-ordinator

Dr. Luke C.Y. Tsang Board member

Dr. Dorolhy T.C. Law

Ex-officio Dr. Andrew K.K, Ip
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam
Dr. Gene W.W. Tsoi
Secretaries Ms. Charlotie H.F. Sharn  (Administralive Execulive)

Ms. Carmen S.Y. Cheng  (Administralive Execulive, from January 2007 onwards)
Ms. Kara C.M. Lo (Execulive Officer. io December 2006)

Chairman’s Message

The DFM course entered her fifth yearin 2007. Thify-one doclors were enrolled this year. As in previous years, the DFM
Course offered an effective and allernative pathway for enhancing knowledge, altiluge and skills of family medicine.

Entering the sixth year of the Course, the Board planned to conduct futlure courses wilh more local input and relevance.
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan and his team worked hard and wrole up new Modules | & II. We believed thal lhe DFM Course would
be much more relevant to local family medicine practice. In this respect, the Board wished to express sincere gralitude to
Professor Leon Piterman and Professor Neil Spike, Department of General Praclice, Monash Universily, for their advice
and assislance over lhe last five years. We had shared experience in conducling educalive DFM Courses.

Dr. Cheang Seng Ip, Depuly Director of Heallh Bureau and Dr. Pang Sai Meng, Shirley, Assistant of General Clinical of
Macao made a visit on May 6, 2007 1o observe the running of OSCE Examination of the DFM with an intention to run
similar assessment in Macao. They thanked us for sharing lhe experience with them.

I would like to take lhis opporiunity to thank Professor Michael Kidd, Discipline of General Practice, The University of
Sydney, for being our new Exlernal Examiner, In his External Examiner’s reporl, he was impressed wilh the commilmenl of
the College in ensuring a high slandard of the DFM assessment. The Board was also grateful for his valuabie cormments
and made way for furlher improvemenl

Lastly, on behalf of Ihe College, | wished to thank all the board members, leclurers, speakers, examiners, tulors and
mentors of the DFM course who conlribuled lheir lime and efforls to make the course successful. The Board regretied
lo announce the resignation of Dr. Sandy M.H. Leung (Chairlady of Examinalion Subcommiltee). The Board wished to
lhank her for the pasl contributions. | alse wished to thank the secretanal slaff Ms. Kara Lo, Ms. Charlotle Sham and
Ms. Carmen Cheng for their hard-working.
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Mentors List 2006 - 2007

Dr. Wan Siu Fan. Rebecca
Dr. Wu Xiao Chun
Dr. Yue Kam Lun

Dr. Kan Yee Man
Dr. Ng Mow Lok
Dr. Se Wing Sze
Dr. Wai Chor Keung

Graduation Geremony 2005 - 2007

The Graduation Ceremony of the 34 & 4™ DFM Course of the College was held jointly wilh Conferment Ceremony
on 27 May 2007.

The DFM 2005-2006 Successful candidates were:

Dr. Chan Heung Ling Dr. Winnie 'W.W. Lee

Dr. Chung Chak Cheong

Dr. Ho Chi Hin
Dr. Ho Yau Wai

Dr. Tung Fo Yin
Dr. Wai Chor Keong
Dr. Rebecca S.F. Wan

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Mandy 3.Y. Hui
Kan Yee Man
Kwok Man Wah
Lam Chun

Lam Tsz Kin
Lau Pui Lam
Lau Yue Yeung

Dr. Nelson M.S. Wal
Or. Wong Chi Ho

Dr. Wong Sai Ho

Dr. Queenie S.M. Wong
Dr. Wu Xiac Chun

Dr. Yeung Wing Kin

Dr. Yue Kam Lun

Thirty-eighl candidaies completed lhe 4" DFM Course and were awarded The Certificale of Diploma in Family Medicine

in 2007.

DFM Course 2006 - 2007

The DFM Course consisted of five Modules: Introduclion to General Praclice/ Family Medicine {Distance Learning),
Clinical General Praclice (Distance Learning}, Essentials of Famity Medicine (Structured Lectures & Seminars), Clinical
Updales (Seminars and Clinical Atachment and Practical Family Medicine (Praclical Workshops). The timetable of the

Course was as follows:.

Date
Jun 29, 06 {Thu}
Jul 1, 06- Sept 9, 06

Sept 2, 06 (Sat)
Sepl 9, 06 (Sat)
Oct 14, 06 (Sal)

Ocl 24, 06 (Sat)

Nov 11, 06 (Sal)
MNov 25, 06 (Sal)
Dec 10, 06 (Sun)
Dec 16, 06 (Sat)

Topic Speaker(s)
Introduction Session
Module | — introduction lo General Practice #

Course & Module Co-ordinators
Distance Learning by DGP,
Monash University

CPR instruclors, HKCFP
CPR examiners, HKCFP
Dr. Ho Kam Wai &

Dr. Anthony K.P. Ho

Dr. Ho Kam Wai &

Dr. Anthony K.P. Ho

Dr. Daniel W.S. Chu

Dr. Raymend W.H. Yung
Dr. David V.K. Chao

Dr. Chan Leung Kwok

Module V CPR Workshop
Module V CPR Examn
Module V Consuilalion Skiil |

Module V Consultalion Skill I

Module IIl Introduclion to Family Therapy
todule 1ll Infection Centrol

Module Il Anlicipatory Care

Module V Women’s Heallth Workshop

Dec 4, 06 - Feb 12, 07

Module Il - Clinical General Praclice #

Distance Learning by DGP,

Cr. David K.H. Chan Cr. Kelvin C.K. Leung
Dr. Chan Lit Ping Dr. Cryslal P.S. Leung
Dr. Chan Pui Hong Dr. Leung Wing Hong
Cr. Emily Y.Y. Chan Dr. Mui Chun Yue

Dr. Chang Wai Man Cr. Mg Ming Shing
Dr. Vivian H.W. Cheng Dr. Ng On Li

Dr. Nanley L.L. Cheng Cr. Ng Sze Wing

Dr. Cheung Kcon Ho Dr. Ngai Ka Ho

Dr. Chim Pak Wing Cr. Pak Sik On

Dr. Choi Yim Ping Dr. Pocn Ka Yin

Dr. Chung Kwai Ying Dr. Pun Wing

Dr. Fok Wai Ming Dr. Shum Nam Chu
Dr. Jamie C.M. Fu Dr. Si Mei Mei

Dr. Hau Sin Ying Dr. So Fong Tat

Or. Ho Ka Kei Or. Jerdan W.K. Tay
Dr. Ho Tsz Ling Dr. Ting Fel Yin

Dr. Ho Wing Man Or. Teng Wai Keung
Dr. Hui Siu Yan Dr. Tsao Kuan Hsin
Dr. Keh Chiu Choi Or. Tse Peggy

Dr. Keng Thi Hang Or. Tung Lap Yan

Dr. Kwan Ka Lik Dr. Wan Kwong Yu
Dr. Lai Kil Ping Dr. ‘Wong Chil Wing
Cr. Lam Mei Dr. Wong Jane

Dr. Lam Til Leung Dr. ‘"Wong Kwok Hoi
Cr. Lau Ka Kin Dr. Alice L.S. Wong
Dr. Lau Siu Fung Dr. Yau Ka Ki

Dr. Lee Hoi Ying Dr. Yau Wai Keung
Dr. Lee Ka'Yu Cr. Yip Kun Chow

Dr. Lee Pui Wai

Fifty-eight candidales completed the 3 DFM Course and were awarded The Certificale of Diploma in Family Medicine
in 2006.

The DFM 2006-2007 Successful candidates were:

Dr. Vivien C.M. Chan Cr. Lee Kar Fai

Dr. Tommy K K Chan Dr. Amy C.Y. Liu
Dr. Chan Pui Wai Dr. Lui Sai Yu

Dr. Davy Y.M. Clan Dr. Ma Yin Ying

Dr. Chau Chee On Dr. Ng Mow Lok
Dr. Cheng Cheuk Hong Dr. Ng Yuk Fai

Dr. Betly W.Y. Cheung Or. Polly P.Y. Shum
Dr. Ching Ho Yan Dr. Gloria C.Y. So

Dr. Stephen C.W. Chou
De. Chow Kam Fai

Dr. Se Wing Sze
Dr. Sze Pui Ka

Jan 13, Q7 (Sal)
Jan 20, 07 (Sal)
Jan 27, Q7 (Sal)
Jan 27, 07 (Sal)
Feb 3, 07 (Sat)

Feb 24, 07 (Sal)
Mar 3, 07 {Sal)

Mar 10, 07 (Sal}
Mar 24, Q7 (Sat)
Mar 31, 07 (Sat)
Apr 21, 07 (Sat)

Maodule V Grthopaedic Injeclion

Maodule V Counselling Workshop |

Module V Musculoskelelal Workshop {Class A}
Module V Musculoskelelal Workshop (Class B)
Moduie V Counselling Workshop Il

Module |1l Evidence-hased Medicing

Module (1l Critical Appraisal

Module 1l Clinical Audit & Cualily Assurance
Module 1Yl Research & Teaching in FM

Module Il Care for the Elderly & Chronic lliness
Meodule Il Praclice Managemenl

Menash Universily
Dr. Lau Hoi Kuen
Dr. Daniel W.S. Chu
Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Mr. Luck L.S. Li

Dr. Daniel W.S. Chu
Dr. Amy K.L. Chan
Dr. Kinson K.S. Lau
Dr. Linda Y.F. Hui
Dr. Cindy L.K. Lam
Dr. Danigl T.P. Lam
Dr. Donaid K.T. Li
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DFM Assessment and Examination Subcommittee

Chairlady

Subcommittee Members

Panel of Examiners:
External Examiners

QA Examiners

Examiners

Dr Sandy M.H. Leung

Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam
Dr. Sandy M.H. Leung
Dr. Dorclhy T.C. Law
Dr. Allen H.Y. Ngai

Dr. Paco W.Y. Lea

Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Stanley K.H. Lam
Dr. Raymond CH. Lo
Dr. Quincy S.M. Yuen
Dr. Chan Man Li

Dr. Luke C.Y. Tsang

Professor Michael Kidd

Wrilten Examination Co-ordinalor
Clinical Examination Co-ocrdinator
Clinical Examinalion Co-ordinalor

Case Leader
Case Leader
Case Leader
Cese Leader

Professor and Head, Discipline of General Practice,
The University of Sydney, Australia

Dr. Raymond C.H. Lo
Dr. Stephen K.S. Foo

Dr. Simon C.L. Au

Dr. Au-yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Chan Chi Waj

Dr. Chan Man Li

Dr. Vivian W.W. Chan
Or. Chan Ying Ho

Dr. Chan Yu Sang

Dr. Angela Y.Y. Chan
Dr. Cindy P.S. Cheung
Dr. Simon $.M. Chow
Dr. Ignalius P.S. Choy
Dr. Francois Fong

Dr. George Zaharias

Dr. Mary B.L. Kwong
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Kinson K.5. Lau
Dr. Francis W.T. Lee
Dr. Les Segal

Dr. Ng Ming Shing

Dr. Catherine S.W. Ng
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
Dr. Allen H.Y. Ngai

Dr. Ngai ¥a Ho

Cr. Tong Leon

Dr. Luke C.Y. Tsang
Dr. Sammy LT Tsoi
Dr. Wendy W.S. Tsui

Dr. Henry Taub
Cr. Kan Chi Ho
Dr. Hilary €.S. Ku

Dr. Stanley K.H. Lam
Dr. Daniel T.P. Lam

Pre-examination Workshop
The workshop was held on 15 April 2007 {Sua) to help DFM

Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Or. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Solomon T.L. Yeung
9r. Yuen Shiu tan

candidales prepare for the dlinical examination. A slimulaled

OSCE was run to let lhe candidates get familiar wilh the examination format.

Written and Clinical Examination

The written examinalion and Lhe clinical examination were held on 5 and 6 June 2007 (Sal and Sun) respeclively.

The successful candidates of the year 2006-2007 were:

Dr. Vivien C.M. Chan Dr. Lee Kar Fai

Dr. Tommy K.K Chan Dr. Amy C.Y. Liu

Dr. Chan Pui Wai Dr. Lui Sai Yu

Dr. Davy Y.M. Chan Dr. Ma Yin Ying

Dr. Chau Chee On Dr. Mg Mow Lok

Dr. Cheng Cheuk Hong Dr. Mg Yuk Fai

Dr. Belly W.Y. Cheung Dy, Polly P.Y. Shum
Dr. Ching Ho Yan Dr. Gloria C.Y. So

Dr. Slephen C.W. Chou Dr. So Wing Sze

Dr. Chow Kam Fai Dr. Sze PuiKa

Dr. Chung Chak Cheong Dr. Tung Po Yin

Dr. Ho Chi Hin Dr. Wai Chor Keong
Dr. Ho Yau Wai Dr. Rebecca S.F. Wan
Dr. Mandy 8.Y. Hui Dr. Nelson M.S. Wal
Dr. Kan Yee Man Dr. wong Chi Ho

Dr. Kwok Man Wah Dr. Wong Sai Ho

Dr. Lam Chun Dr. Queenie S.M. Wong
Dr. Lam Tsz Kin Dr. Wu Xiao Chun

Dr. Lauw Pui Lam Dr. Yeung Wing Kin
Dr. Lau Yue Yeung Dr. Yue Kam Lun

Thiny-eight candidales ulfilled all the requiremenls of DFM

Course and passed the final examinalion in 2007.

BOARD OF EDUCATION

Chairiady :  Dr Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Simon C. L. Au

Dr. Solomon T. L. Yeung
Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Sammy L.T. Tsoi

Board Members
(2006 - 2007)

Dr. Au-yeung Shiu Hing
Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Edmond C.H. Chan
Dr. Chan S.H. Mark

Dr. David S.L. Chan

Dr. Dickson Y.S. Chan
Dr. Cheung Ying Man
Dr. Wilson W.Y. Hung

Dr. Mary 8.L. Kwong
Dr. Francis W.T. Lee
Or. Mo Kam Chuen
Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai

Cr. Leon George Tong
Dr. Tong Siu Man

Dr. Wong Ka Wah

Dr. Wong Nai Ming
Cr. Alvin C.Y. Chan

Dr. Ai Hiu Fay, Dawn Teresa

Dr. Winnie W.Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Yin Hang

Dr. Lai Wai Wah

Dr. Stanley K.H. Lam
Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam
Dr. Henry W. H. Loo
Cr. Carl T.K. Wong

Ex-officio : Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Raymond C.H. Lo
Dr. Gene W.W. Tsoi

Ms. Carmen S.Y. Cheng
Ms. Charlelle H.F. Sham
Ms. Kara C.M. Lo
Chairlady’s Message

Secretaries

During the year 2006-2007, lhe Board, as in lhe previous years, organized Lhe following educalional activilies for cur

{Deputy Chairman)

{Deputy Chairman)

{Beputy Chairman, Annuai Update Subcommillee}
(Secrelary, Board & Co-ordinator,

Interesl Group in Damenlia & Gerialric}

(Chairman, Moderator Subcemmitlee)

(Supervisor, Assessment Enhancement Subcemmittee)
(Chairman, Annual Updale Subcommittee)
(Cec-ordinator, Inlerest Greup in Mental Heallh

& Psychialry in Primary Care)

(Co-ordinator, Interest Group in Darmatology & Chairman,
Jeinl Educalicn Subcommiltee)

(Assistanl Co-ordinator, Interesl Group in Dermatology &
Liaison Person wilh Editorial Board)

(Depuly Chairman, Video Viewing Subcommiltee &
Chairman, Video Library)

{Chairman, CPR Subcommittee & Liaison Person with
QA&A Commiltee)

{Chairlady, Clinical Altachment Subcommiilee)
(Chairman, Evalualion Subcommitiee)

{Chairman, Videc Viewing Subcommitteg)

(Chairman, Assessment Enhancement Subcommittee &
Co-ordinator, Inlerest Group in Musculoskelelal)
{Co-ordinalor, Medical-legal Alert Interest Group)
{Chairman, Small Discussion Group Subcommittee)
{Supervisor, Assessmenl Enhancement Subcommillee)
{Chairman, Annual Refresher Course)

(Adminisiralive Executive, from January 2007 onwards)
(Adminisiralive Executive)
{Execulive Officer, to December 20086}

members. All the CME and CPD programmes have baen running smoolhly and accrediled.
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Video-Library and Video Viewing Session

For Ihe period of 2006-2007 we had arranged 12 video sessions in our old College premises. We have been praclicing
lhis type of video viewing since July 2005. Each viewing session is scheduled on a monlhly basis, the last Friday of every
monlh, at 2:30pm — 3:30pm, at the 8/F of our old College premises. Duke of Windsor Social Service Building. The lopics
are selected from lhe lectures in our Luncheon, Evening and Annual Refresher Course CME adlivities. These viewing
sessions are open only to our members. 1 CME point, HKCFP or MCHK, is accredited to one who atlends the viewing
session. Up to a maximum of 2 CPD points may be accrediled 1o one who submils a salisfactory report of Professional
Development Log. The topics of lhe 12 session presented were:

- Management updale of lower urinary traci symploms (LUTS). BPH & Proslalilis
- Biological treatment for Rheumatoid Arhrilis & Ankylosing Spondylitis

- Sporl injuries — current Lhinking

- Ophthaimologic assessment & common eye diseases - from infant lo elderly
- MNew advances in lhe management of Heart failure

- The imporlence of primary dentition and its care

- Common oral lesions and oral manifestalion of systemic conditions

- Managemenl of Oral diseases in medically compromised individuals

- Psychialric disorders / Behavioral problems in younger population

- Periodonlal diseases — the most common infection

- Periodontal infeclion — a silenl health talk

- Psychiatric disorders in Fernale

- Menopause & HRT

- Recenl advances in screening, early diagnosis & trealment of CA breasl

- Frozen shoulder — trealment beyond physiotherapy

- Commaon limb injuries overlooked

- Flatfeetin children - trealment required?

- Common head & neck CA - role in private praclice

- ENT updale — the quiz

Small Piscussion Group

The number of Small Discussion Groups has increased (o 93. Members are encouraged lo form small discussion group.
Parlicipant members will gain 1 CME point and the speaker will gain extra 1 CPD poinl. Members aclively parlicipate in
writing up local management prolocols of common diseases will 2lso earn exlra CPD poinls. Well-writlen synopses will
be published in our Callege journal ‘Hong Kong Praclitioner’ lo give credil to Lhe excellent work of some small discussion
groups {see Family Physicians Links Issue 37, March 2007).

Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation (CPR) Training

The Board would like 1o Lhank the Hong Kong College of Cardiology. espacially Dr. Cheng Chun Ho and Dr. Pun Chiu
On for their continuous support. Our CPR training workshops and examinalions were running successfully and the
Inslructor workshops for up-keeping slandards and recruiling new inslructors were well organized. We held two CPR
Iraining workshops in 2067, We have 126 members passed the CPR Examinalion and were awarded the Certificale of
Compelency CPR in Basic Life Supporl this year.

Clinical Attachment

Wa have three clinical allachmenls this year wilh the support from our hospital colleagues.

A & E Atlachment - Accident & Emergency Departmenl, Pamela Youde Nelhersole
Easlern Hospital and Rullonjee Hosgilal

ENT Allachment - Division of Otorhinalaryngolcgy. Departrment of Surgery, CUHK

Infectious Disease Attachment -  Department of Medicine & Garialrics, Princess Margaret Hospital

The Board would like lo express our sincere thanks lo Dr David TW. Wong. Dr. Lau Chor Chiu, Professor C. A. van
Hasselt, Professor Michael Tong, Dr. John Woo, Dr. Lai Sik To, Dr. Thomas So tan Kil, and the slaffs of their departments
organizing our ctinical allachments. The clinical alachmenis are aimed al in-deplh and siructural teaching of our mambers
in the specialty lhey are inleresled in.

Assessment Enhancement Course

Assessment Enhancement Course remained the mosl welcome course in her eighth year of establishment. | would like
lo Lhank zll the tulors in donaling their lime and efforl in this course. They help tremendously in upgrading the standard
on family medicine in the consullalion gkills, physical examinalion and other various aspects. These are very useful to
our members in preparing the Conjoint Fellowship Examinalion and also in their professional developmenl.

Annual Refresher Course

This major year-end evenl consisted of B leclures and 3 workshops and was altended by over 250 members in 2006.
Thanks for all lhose parlicipants who relurned their evaluation questionnaires. The comments and suggestions are
valuable to help us planning for lhe coming ARC in her 27" annivarsary in year 2007.

Date Topic Speakers

23-11-2006 Bipolar Disorder Professor Mak Ki Yan

{Thu) UUpdate on bipolar disorder management

28-11-2006 Ophthalmelpay

{Tue) Diagnosis & current management of common eye
conditions inciuding calaracl, glaucoma, macular &
retinal disease

Dr Chong Chi Keung

30-11-2008 Hepatology
(Thu} Managemenl of Chronic Liver Disease

Dr Melson Kung Nam Shing

05-12-2008 Nutrifional Advice
{Tue) Chronic disease: nutrilional advice

Ms June Chan

07-12-2008 Vaccine
({Thu} Vaccinalion: Do's & Don'ls

Dr Chan Man Chung

12-12-2006 Dermaloloay Dr Chan Shu Yu

(Tue) Updale on managemenl of Psoriasis

SUNDAY WORKSHOPS

26-11-2006 Osleoarthiitis Workshop
(Sun) 1. Medical Management of OA
2. Management of neurcpalhic pain due to spinal
arlhropathy & slenosis
3. Surgical management of OA
4. Chinese & Western Medicine: integrated approach

DrWong Shiu Man
Dr Choi Sum Hung

Dr Paul Tse
Or Ko Wing Man

03-12-2008 Geriatrics Workshop

(Sun) 1. The Fragile Diabetic Hearl
2. Osteoporosis: When to slarl treatment
3. Updale on secondary slroke prevenlion

Cr Chris Wong Kwok Yiu
Dr Ip Tai Pang
Cr Vincent Mok Chung Tong

10-12-2006 Respiratory Medicine Workshop

(Sun) 1. New GINA guidelines & its clinical applicalions
2. Aslhma Control Tesl {ACT) & its ctinical applications
3. Evidence of more life in COPD

Dr Christopher Lai
Frofessor Gary Wong
Or Yu Wai Cho

Annual Updates, Luncheon Meetings, Seminars and Workshops

Updates seminars and weekday luncheon leclures were organized regularly throughoul the whole year with the
support from various specizllies inciuding Cardiology, Denlal, Endocrinology, ENT, Surgery, Gynaecology, Dermaltology.
Gaslroenterology, Gerialric, Nephrology, Neurology, Oncolagy, Ophthalmalogy, Crihopaedics, Pagdialric, Psychiatry,
Respiratory and Rheumatology.
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The following were our programmes since the last repori:

Date
15-10-2006

16-10-2006

18-10-2006

03-11-2008

06-11-2008

12-11-2006

19-01-2007

20-01-2007

27-01-2007

28-01-2007

05-03-2007

11-03-2007

13-03-2007

15-03-2007

Topic

i} Montreal definition of GERD

iiy Whal is new in Asthma management?

iii) Alherosclerosis Imaging — implication to Cholesierol
mznagement

Lifetime management of Atherosclerosis: Importance of
multiple risk factor treatmenl

The new approach on Osleoporosis managemenl

Female Conlraception — The latest development and
lhe trends

Molecular andg cellular mechanisms of diabetic nephropathy -
new avenues to prevenl microvascular disease

Common diseases in ophthalmology: real cases in
daily practice

The era of biclogical lherapy: seizing oppostunilies in
psoriasis reatment

i) Weighl management in privale clinic selting

i) Multiple coronary risk factors ~ lacl and standpainl

ii) Relalionship between obesity and psychological
ilinesses/social issue

Approach to patient wilh chiest pain

i} Ischemic heart disease — What's new?
iy Cardiac Remodelling — An overview
iii Barriers 1o gualily diabeles care

i} Cardiovascular healih in posimenopausal Asian women
ii) Tibolone clinical trials programmes update

Endocrinology — Surgical & Medical Update

i} Surgical management of thyroid and parathyroid diseases

ii) Surgical update on adrenal and pancrealic endocrine
neoplasms

ii) Endocrine pearls for general practice

Racent outcome lrials and thair impacts on DM management
paradigm

Update on the Managemenl of Hypertension in Asian
—Role ol AR3s

Speakers

Professor Benjamin C.Y. Wong
Dr Jane C.K. Chan
Dr Godwin T.C. Leung

Professor John Eric Deanfield

Professor Bilezikian John

Dr Chan Yin Hang

Professor Hermann Haller

Dr Charmaine Hon

Dr Woo Chai Fong, Donakd

Or Jean Paul Yih

Professor Wolf-Henning Boehncke
Dr Francis K.F. Siu

Dr Albert W.S. Leung

Or Ben K.L. Cheung

Dr Chan Wai Kwong

Dr Chris K.Y. Wong

Professor Yu Cheuk Man

Dr Lo Kwok Wing

Professor Christopher John Haines
Cr Han Rekers

D¢ Chan Wai Fan

Dr Angus C.W. Chan

Dr Lo Kwok Wing

Professor Bernard Zinman

Dr Au Yeong Chi Keong

17-03-2007

27-03-2007

01-04-2007

12-04-2007

14-04-2007

19-04-2007

23-04-2007

04-05-2007

13-5-2007

22-05-2007

20-05-2007

08-06-2007

Toxicology Seminar for Family Medicine & Primary

Care Doclors

i) Management of poisoned patients — what a primary

care doclor should know?

Traditional Chinese medicine relaled poisonings

— axperience of the HA toxicology reference laboratory

and the relevance in primary care

i} Toxin mediated food poisoning — lhe “important to knows”
for primary care doclors

iv) The padiatric toxidromes — whal to do in primary care setling?

i) New practical approach in managing wheezing children

i} Childhood wheezing disorder: Current situalion in Hong Kong

Update in Psychialry

i} Management of depression “recent advance &
Praclical Tips"

i) R 4

iy Family therapist approach solving family puzzles

iv) Practical skills for family physician in handling adolescent

i) Erectile dysfunclion treatment by urologist
i) The new concept of erectile dysfunclion treatmenl
and sexual health: Treatmenl to goal

Diabstes Mellilus Workshop

i} Praclical aspecls in DM management in primary care
i) Dietary advice for Chinese patients

iy Understanding DM palient neads

iv} Fool care and complications for diabeles palients

What is the VITAL oplion to manage dyslipidemia loday?

Optimizing cholesterolowering therapy: Which drug?
Which dose? Which palienls?

Stalins: Halting the Advance Alherosclerosis?

Updale on common Geriatric Diseases

i} Vascular health and gerialric syndromes

iy Renal proleclion for lhe elderly hypertensive palients wilh
Kidney diseases

i) Updale on managemenl of common inflammalory arthrilis

Prevention of cardiovascular complications beyong
glycaemic control

i} New concept of the total CV risk managemenl
i} The role of family physician in diabetes and renal disease

managamenl

T2DM - Treatment insights from recenl ¢linical lrials

Dr Chan Yiu Cheung

Dr Poon Wing Tat

Dr Lau Fei Lung

Professor Ellis K.L. Hon

Prolessor Nikolaos G. Papadopoulos
Professor Gary W. K. Wong

Dr Dominic T.S. Lee

Ms Rainbow C.H. Tang

Dr Ben K.L. Cheung

Mr Albert Chan

Dr Michael C.W. Cheng
Ms Victoria Lehmann

Professor Chan Wing Bun
Ms June K.C. Chan

Ms Cheung Yee Mee

Mr Paler Koo

Professor Ross Simpson

Professor David Walters

Dr Neal Gordon Uren

Dr David L.K. Dai

Dr Ho Chung Ping

Dr Chan Tak Hin

Professor Ghan Wing Bun

Dr Daniel W.S. Chu
Dr Teresa Y.H. Wong

Professor Rury Holman
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05-07-2007 Symptomatic treatments for Alzheimer's Disease in Frofessor Rachelle Smilh Doody

clinical practice
12-07-2007  Lipid management for stroke prevention Professor Phil Gorelick

13-07-2007 i) Approach o chronic Hepaltitis B Dr Michael K.K. Li
ii) Treatmeni of chronic Hepatilis B in he &ra of potent anliviral Dr William Siever

Prolessor Diane Harper
Dr Jovelle B Laoag-Fernandez

23-08-2007 i) Clinical efficacy of cevarix
ii) Clinical implicalion and gproduct profile of cevarix

25-08-2007  Gynzecology Updale
i) Updates on cervical cancer and HPV Detection
iy Updates on HPV prevention and vaccine

Professor Annie N.¥. Cheung
Professor Hextan ¥.5. Ngan

DrJohn P.5. Li
Ms Sylvia S.W. Lam

30-08-2007 i) Latest trealment in cardiovascular disease
i) Trans fat — pros and cons

Dr Chan Chi Kin

Dr Bobby Y.C. So
Dr Ben K.L. Cheung
Dr Paul T.C. Lam
Dr Ben K.L. Cheung

09-09-2007 i) PTCA - updales on advances, indications and risks
ii) Sudden cardiac death — agliology and prevention
i} Drug addiction 1
iv}Case prasentation
v} Drug addiction 2
11-09-2007  Prevention and lherapy of actinic keratoses Professor Eggerl Stockflelh
{Carcinomala in situ) and basal cell carcinoma

17-09-2007  Ralional managemenl of pneurmnonia in communily Cr Lam Bing
28-03-2007 1. Update on asthma managemeni — new GINA Professar Gary W.K. Wong

guideline and aslhma control Test
2. Use of asthma control tesl in community survey

29-09-2007  Hall Day DM Workshop
1. Enhancing DM Patients managemenl - imporiance of
Communication and Holislic Team Approach
2. Managing lhe Progressive Course of T2DM — siriking
Ihe Risk and Berefil Balance
3. Treat Early, Treat aggressively to prevenl DM complications Cr Chan Wing Bun
— case sharing from a diabelologist

Ms Chung Hau Yee

Professor Giancarlo Viberli

29-09-2007 Back lo the future: current and emerging approaches to lhe Professor Raymond W Lam

management of anxiely disorders

The Board would iike 1o lake lhis opporlunity to thank all guesl speakers in our various College scientific and educalional
evenls.

The Board videctaged lhe updales and leclures and keeps a video library for video viewing sessions and for members’
access through lhe secretarial al Wanchai. Those members who cannot altend the leclures that they are inleresled
in, can re-visil through seeing the videotape in our Wanchai premise. Cur College wilt arrange a website for Board of
Education to post up the previous lectures and Update Lhat members could access at home.

The Board would thank all those members who gave us comments or relurned feedback guestionnaires after atlending
the leclures or updales. Their valuable commenls would enable Ihe Bozard to arange the leclures to meel Lhe learning
needs of our members in the fulure. Again, members are encouraged lo submit their CPD logs of these lectures and
Updates lo gain additional CPD points.

Certificate Course
Sporl Medicine Cerlificiate Course was newly organized in 2007 with the following schedule:

Date Topic Speakers

16-06-2007 1) Heallh Benefils of Exercise Professor Frank H.K. Fu
2} Pre-parlicipation Cardiac and Health Screening Cr Yung Tak Cheung
3} Emergency Medical Conditions during Sporls Paricipation Dr Carina C.F. Li

21-07-2007 1) Sporls First-Aid
2} Development Trend in Physical Activity
3) Performance Enhancing Subslances

DOr Chung Chin Hung
DOr Lobo H.T. Louie
Dr Chan Kwok Ki

Dr James Lam
Mr Ellon C.T. Ng
Ms Mirmi Sham

18-08-2007 1) Commeon Running Injuries
2) Rehabilitation of Sports Injuries
3) Sporis Nutrition

Mr Quach Binh
D¢ Luk Tze Chung

15-09-2007  Fitness Assessmeni anc! Training

The Board would like to take the opportunity to thank all the speakers, especially lo Dr. Chan Kwok Ki, who helped in
coordinating this Sport Medicine Cerlificate Course with Hong Kong Baplisl Universily.

Professional Development Subcommittee

Since 2005, Five Inleresl Groups have been formed under this Subcommittee: namely Gerialric, Mentai Health, Medico-
legaf Alerl, Dermalology, and Musculoskeletal.

Qur Inleresl Groups are hoping lo provide a platform for all members of our College in public and private sectors io
meel and exchange their experience. Interested members are encouraged lo parlicipate, presenl their cases and
prablems for discussions or role-play for sharing. Sharing experience is an importanl mode of gaining knowledge. Both
the experienced and less experienced doclors can benefit from the paricipation.

Our aims are to provide peer suppon, 1o share some problem cases with specialists or expertise for skill-mix and to
bridge lhe professional gap. So as lo maintain our interest, to upgrade our standard, lo raise our morale, and increase
job salisfaclion Cur goal is to promote early awareness, clinical governance and risk management in respect lo different
medical fields, lo assure a beller managemenl and a high-qualily heaith care for lhe public.

The Interest Group in Dementia and Geriatric had organized an Updale on common Gerialric Diseases, which was
Fald on 13" May 2007 and was well atlended.

Medicolegal - Alert Interest Group alerls our members on medical legal importance of various aspects of our discipline.
This year, we have co-organized a seminar with Professional Developmen & Qualily Assurance, Departmenl of Heallh
as follow:

Date Topic Speakers

18-03-2007  Seminar on Quality Medical Records
1. Qualily tools for primary care
2. Prospeclive from the MPS

Dr Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr Teob Ming Keng

Cr Ho Chung Ping

Dr Lam Wing Kwun
Professor Richard Baker

3. A user comments on ePR
4. An audit in medical records
5. Lessons from UK

The Interest Group in Mental Health and Psychiatry in Primary Care had arranged regular monthly meeling in
2006 and has change to bimonthly meeting on first Saturday affernoon of even monlhs except public holiday in the
year 2007.
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Date Topic Speakers
04-11-2006  Satir Model and Family Physicians Dr Eddie T. Chan

03-02-2007  How to Prepare Couples for Family Therapy Mr Alberl Chan

— Rote of Family Physicians

02-06-2007  Transition from lerliary lo primary ¢are: management of
psychiatric patienls by family physician in community

Dr David F.K. Tsang

04-08-2007  Managing Community Mental Health Problems — Integrating Dr Edmund W.W. Lam

Pharmacolherapy, Psychotherapy and Family Therapy

The Interest Group in Dermatology was firstly launched in Jaruary 2007, and scheduled te have regular bimonthly
meeling on first Salurday afternoon of odd months excepl public holiday. Those have B0% attendance will be awarded
Ihe atlended certificate for the year 2007,

Date Topic Speakers

06-01-2007  Gerialric Skin Problem Dr Lo Kuen Kong

03-03-2007  Skin Infection Dr Lo Kuen Kong

05-05-2007  Hair and nail disorders Dr Chan Shu Yu
07-07-2007 Common skin diseases and their imitators Dr Ho King Man

01-09-2007  Paediatric Dermatology

The Interest Group in Musculoskeletal is newly formed this year.

Dr Davig C.K. Luk

Date Topic Speakers
26-05-2007  Musculoskelelal Medicine Dr. Lai Wai \Wah

11-06-2007  Biopsychosaocial Model of Chronic Pain Dr Allen H.Y. Ngai

Interpractice Visit

Inlerpractice visil is a mean of continuous medical education through practice visits by peer group. Parlicipants may
share their experience ang improve Lheir skills on clinic and praclice managemenl, thereby achieving a high slangard
of service. The delails were published in the College Joumal in May 1999,

Community Doctors Education Programmes

| would like to thank the following hespilals and societies in helping our Board in organizing the various Community
Education Programmes:

- Caritas Medical Centre, Kowloon West Clusler, Hospital Authority
- Qur Lady of Maryknoll Hospital, Kowtoon Wasl Cluster, Hospilal Authority
- Prince of Wales Hospital, New Terrilories East Clusler, Hospital Authorily
- Professional Davelopment & Quality Assurance, Depariment of Health
The Society of Physicians of Hong Kong
Tsan Yuk Hospital, Family Medicine & Primary Heailhcare, Hong Kong West Cluster, Hospital Aulhority
- United Christian Hospital, Kowloon Easl & Kowloon West Cluster, Hospilal Authorily

College members were welcomed lo allend these programmes and CME points were accredited.
Self-Assessment Correspondent Programme

MCQ papers are sent out monthiy with the College Journal. Members can also subscribe for the "CHECK"
Programme.

Acknowledgement

Stepping into the third year of chairperson of lhe Board of Education, | am proud of my Board members for their
unfailing supporl in serving the College. They are lhe capable and supporlive leam fo back me up in organizing the
various types of educational aclivilies for our College metnbers. | was indebled 1o all my colleagues in lhe Board for
their efforls, and our secrelanal slaffs, Ms. Kara Lo, Ms. Carmen Cheng and Ms. Charlotle Sham for their enormous
supporl. | would also give Lhank to all sister Colleges, Universilies, Hospital Authority, Departmenl of Health for their
supporl in our varous educational aclivilies. Also thanks lo the various pharmaceulical firms who generously sponsorec
many of our functions.

BOARD OF VOCATIONAL TRAINING AND STANDARDS

Chairman br. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Members t Dr BennyL. P. Lui
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. Chong Man Yuk
Dr. Dorothy T. C. Law
Dr. Tony C. K. Lee

Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung
Dr. Christina P. H. Wong
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man
D+. Benny L. P. Lui

Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Dr. Anltheny K. Y. Ho
Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Dorothy T. C. Law
Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Slephen K. 5. Foo
Dr. Ruby 8. Y. Lee

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Or. Barry T. F. Bien
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Tong C. K. Lee

Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Dr. Ng Kwok Keung
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man
Dr. Augustine T. Lam
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. John T, N, Chung
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Lam Wing Wo

D:, Raymond C. H. Lo
Ms. vy S. M. Leung

Ms. Karmen K. M. Mak
Ms. Erica M. So

{Head, Branch of Training)
{Head, Branch of Standards}
{Chairman, Basic Training Subcommitiee) {Since Cct 2007)

(Chairman, Higher Training Subcommiltee)

{Chairlady, Trainers Subcommitlee)

{Chairman, Clinical Supervisor Subcommiltee}
(Chairman, Training Centre Subcornmitlee)

(Chairman, Training Prgramme Subcommitiee)

{Board Member)

(Board Member)

{Board Member)
{Ex-officio Member)
(Ex-officio Member)
(Ex-officio Member)
(Ex-officio Member)
(Administralive Executive)

{Administralive Executive) (From July 2007 onwards)
{Execulive CHicer) {To July 2007)

Secretaries

Chairman’s Message

The year has passed smoolhly in the running of lhe Board's regular activities. Re-accredilalion process of training centres
has been modified lo enable more meaningful and direct discussion aboul training activities wilh clinical supervisors.
Re-appointment of clinical supervisors has been simplified lo reduce unnecessary clerical work on our slaffs and the
supervisors. A lrainer's annual regislry has been created for our Family Medicine clinical supervisors to monilor the
Irainer ~ trainee ralio. We are the only College of Lhe Academy which is still more than 1 : 3. This will be reviewed by
the Academy of Medicine in 2009. The Trainer's Subcommiliee has been preparing lo launch Lhe first training course
fur Family Medicine clinical supervisor of our college, lhanks to the new Chairlady Dr. Law Tung Chi.

Maw enrolment of Basic ang Higher training for the year are 43 and 49 respectively. | can envisage a down-trend
i nEw lraineas choosing our specially. This is one area of concam and our College should study and plan for such

ange, despile of the government’s advocation of family doclor concept. A new sponsarship is established within BVTS
exclusively for {rainees to apply for atlending overseas Family Medicine relaled conferences and seminars, The purpose
E lo broaden our trainees’ scopea in Lhe global Family Medicine circuil. The total number ol Basic lrainees slands at 261,
“hizreas Higher lrainees is 92 which is lhe highest figure on record. Most of them are lrained in the Hospilal Authority's
{3UPD clinics. This is an area which will require more atiention in terms of iraining quality.
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Board meeting is scheduled 1o be held quarlerly, and as a resull, more Board members have been able to attend and
pariicipale in the more important discussions of pclicy issues. The main lheme Lhis year is 10 review Lhe overall structure of
the training programme. Our President will chair an ad hoc group to study the various aspecls of our lraining programme
with the aim to propose the much needed changes {o be endorsed by the Academy of Medicine.

Quiput

Congratutations to our trainees for passing the HKCFP/RACGP Conjoint Examinalion in 2006 and for being elected
Fellows of the Hong Kong College of Famify Physicians and the Royal Auslralian College of General Practilioners.

Dr. Chan Hoi Yuk

Dr. Chan Ka Man

Dr. Chan Nga Yu

Dr. Chan Sze Man
Dr. Fung Hoi Tik

Dr. Hui Siv Yan

Or. Ronald C. H. Ip
Dr. Kong Chi Hang
Dr. Lam Soe Tjhoen
Dr. Winnie W. M. Lee
Dr. Vincenl W, S. Li
Dr. Lo Cheuk Wai

Dr. Catherine S. W. Ng
Dr. Ngai Ka Ho

Dr. Ella Q. L. Shiu
Dr. So Mei Ho

Dr. Janel C. Y. Tam
Dr. Tam Sze Man

Dr. Tang Kin Sze

Dr. Tse Hing Choi

Dr. Wan Kwong Yu
Dr. Wong Chi Sang
Dr. Wilber W. B. Wong
Dr. Wong Yu Fai

Dr. Wu Wing Keung
Dr. Yip Wah Yung

Dr. Yuen Fu Lam

Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.

Chan Ka Lung
Chan Kin Wai
Chan Shui Ling
Cheung Sze Man
Ho Wang Fung
Hui Wai Lee

Ip Fung Yi

Kong Chun Yuk
Lau Ling

Li Heung Wing

Li Yuen Yuen

Ng Ming Shing
Ng Tsz Kin
Brigitte Elisabeth Schlaikier
Sin Ming Chuen
Sze Chung Fai
Tam Ho Shan
Tang Hoi Yan
Tsang Chi Fai
Tsui Hol Yee
Jenny H. L. Wang
Wang Sai Ho
Wong Wai Man
Wu Ching Ping
¥im Chi Ling

Yu Ching Ching

The Board cerlified completion of 4-year Basic Training in Family Medicine for the 80 trainees in 2005.

Dr. Chan Hoi Yuk

Dr. Karen Chan

Dr. Chan Lok Man
Dr. Chan Shui Ling
Dr. Chan Wai Wing
Dr. Chav Kai Man
Dr. Cheung Kwok Leung
Dr. Vivian W. W, Chu
Dr. Chan Kin Wai

Dr. Chan Nga Yu

Dr. Chan Sze Man
Dr. Chan Wan Ki

Dr. Cheung Chung Yin
Dr. Cheung Sze Man
Dr. Heidi H. T. Fung
Dr. Ho Wang Fung
Dr. Hong Tin Chak
Dr. Hui Wai Lee

Dr. Ip Fung Yi

Dr. Kong Chun Yuk
Dr, Lam Man Man
Dr. Lam Tung

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

Fung Kin Chor
Hong $Sze Nga
Edilh 5. Y. Hui

Dy. Victor C. Y. Lau
Dr. Lau Ling

Dr. Lee Pui Wai

Dr. Winnie W. M. Lee
Dr. Leung Lai Kuen
Dr. Li Heung Wai

Dr. Li Yuen Yuan

Dr. Ng Ming Sing

Dr. Ng Tsz Kin

Dr. Ngan Ka Lai

Dr. Pang Kwok Ching
Dr. Ell2 ©. L. Shiu
Dr. So Mei Ho

Dr. Suen Pac Yim

Dr. Janet C. Y. Tam
Dr. Tam Sze Man

Dr. Tang Kin Sze

Dr. Tse Hing Choi

The Board cerlified completion of 2-year of Higher Training in Family Medicine for the 23 trainees in 2006.

Dr. Chan Chi Keung
Dr. Chan Ka Wai

Dr. Eric Y. K. Chan

Dr. Andrew Y. H. Chan
Dr. Hui Chik Kwan

Dr. Kenny Kung

Dr. Lai Wai Wah

Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam
Dr. Maria K. W. Laung
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
Dr. Wong Chi Lung
Dr. Wong Tsz Kau

Appreciation

Dr. Ng Sze Wing
Dr. Ngai Ka Ho

Dr. Pak Sik On

Dr. Brigilte Elisabslh Schlaikier
Dr. Vivien M. M. Si
Dr. So Yung Pak
Dr. Sze Chung Fai
Or. Tam Ho Shan
Dr. Tang Hoi Yan
Dr. Ting Fei Yin

Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee
Dr. Wang Hua Li
Dr. Wong Sau Yee
Dr. Wong Wai Bun
Dr. Wu Ching Ping
Dr. Yim Chi Ling
Dr. Yu Ching Ching
Dr. Lam Wai Ho

Dr. Chan Chi Wai
Dr. Chan Man Li

Dr. Chan Yin Hang
Dr. Julia L. A. Chu
Dr. Kan Chi Ho

Cr. Irena S. Y. Lai
Cr. Lam Man

Dr. Lee Wang Yal
Dr. Leung Shuk Yun
Or. Tang Kam Leung
Dr. Chrislina P. H. Wong

I welcome new members of he various subcommittee to join BVTS. | would like {o take this opporiunily to lhank all
our Board members, honorary clinical supervisors, clusler co-ordinalors for Lheir hard work and contribulions in the
vocational programme.

Congralulalions 1o Gur secretary Erica whom has been promoted to Executive Qfficer o underlake broader responsibilities
of the Secretariat. lvy and newly joined Karmen logether wilh other Secrelarial slaffs are all cormitted in their dulies to
serve lhe Board with more than 350 trainees in the programme. Their work is highly appreciated.

Dr. Ip Chung Ho

Dr. Kong Chi Hang
Dr. Kwan Yu

Dr. Eric P. Lam

Dr. Chan Ka Lung
Dr. Wan Kwong Yu
Dr. Wong Sai Ho

Dr. Woeng Tak Lung
Dr. Rita W. M. Wong
Dr. Wu Wing Keung
Dr. Yip \Wah Yung
Dr. Yuen Fu Lam

Dr. Lau Kin Sang

Dr. Thomas Y. C. Lau
Dr. Lee See Mei

Dr. Leung Chi Wah
Dr. Leung Yu Hang
Dr. Vincent W. S. Li
Dr. Grace T. E. Loy

APPENDIX A

Trainees in Higher Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2006/2007

Name of Trainees

Dr. Dawn Teresa H. F. Ai
Dr. Chan Hoi Yuk
Dr. Chan Ka Lung
Dr. Chan Ka Man
Cr. Karen Chan

Dr. Chan Kin Wai
Or. Chan Lam Fung
Dr. Chan Shui Ling
Dr. Chan Sze Man
10. Dr. Chan Wai Wing
11, Dr. Tina W. Y. Chan
12. Dr. Chan Wan Wai
13. Dr. Chan Wing Yan
14. Dr. Chan Yeuk Kei

LN AN

Clinical Supervisor

Cr. Wendy W. C. Lo
Dr. Paul C. H. Siu
Dr. Wong Hung Wai
Or. Paul C. H. Siu
Dr. Cecllia Y. M. Fan
Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Au Chi Lap

Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

Dr. Francis W. T. Lee
Dr. Keith K. K. Tse
Dr. Alvin C, Y. Chan
Dr. Anlhony K. Y. Ho
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
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Dr.
Dr.

. br

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

. Dr.

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

. Dr
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. Dbr.

Dr.
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. Dr
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
., Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dbr
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
, Dr.
. Dr
. Dr.
. Dr
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr
. Dr.
. br
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr.
. Dr
. Dr.

Chan Yin Chiu
Chan Yuen Yan
Chan Yuk Ying
Chang Ka Fai
Cheung Kwok Leung
Cindy P. 5. Cheung
Cheung Sze Man
Choi Wing Fai
Choi Wing Kin
Chong Man Yuk
Chow Kwan Lung
Chow Wai Hung
Ignalius P. S. Choy
Benny C. Y. Chung
Fung Hoi Tik

Fung Kin Chor

Ho Wang Fung

Hui Wai Lee
Ronald C. H. Ip

. Ip Fung Yi

Slivia 5. M. Kam
Kong Che Wan

Kong Chun Yuk
Kwok Pik Ki

. Kwong Siu Kef

Johhny C. Y. Lam
Lam Hiu Lam
Lau Chi Hang
Lau Chi Ho
Kinson I, 5. Lau
Lau Po Shan

Lau Pui Ling
violel T. M. Leung
Li Heung Wing

Li Tan

Vincent W. S. Li
Li ¥im Chu

Li Yuen Yuen
Grace T. E. Loy

. Ng Ming Shing

Catherine 5. W. Ng
Ng Tsz Kin

Ngai Ka Ho
Anthony 5. B. Poon
Brigitte Elisabeth Schlaikier
Shek Hon Wing
Shiu Ka Lok
Monica P. 5. Shum
Sin Ming Chuen

So Mei Ho

Sze Chung Fai

Sze Hon Ho

Janet C. Y. Tam
Tam Ho Shan

Tam Man Wai

Tam Sze Man

Tang Hoi Yan

Tang Kin Sze
Adrian T. Y. Tang

Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang
Dr. Bernard Ngai

Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
Dr. Lau Tai Wei

Dr. Thomes Y. L. Chan
Dr. Ng Ching Luen

Dr. Liang Jun

Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan
Dr. Eddie T. Chan

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung
Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee

Dr. Kwong Ka Wah
Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Lai Wing Yiu

Dr. Wilson K. 8. Hui
Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
Dr. Jokn T. N. Chung
Dr. Lau Tai Wai

Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan
Dr. Chan Suk Yin

Dr. Benny L. F. Lui

Dr. Luk Wan

Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To
Dr. Wong Chi Kwong
Dr. Chei Kin

Dr. Choi Kin

Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dr. Antonio A. T. Chuh
Dr. Tony C. K. Lee

Cr. Belly K. M. Kwan
Dr. Nalalis C. L. Yuen
Dr. Wendy W. C. Lo (Wong)
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
Dr. Lau Kam Tong

Cr. Daniel W. 5. Chu
Cr. Allen H. Y. Ngai
Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam
Dr. Belty K. M. Kwan
Dr. Frederick C. T. Lee
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong
Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

Dr. Lai Kit Chi

Dr. Lam Tai Pong

Dr. Chol Kin

Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
Dr. Luk Kam Hung

Or. Anlonio A. T. Chuh
Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. Wong Hung Wai
Or. David V. K. Chao

74. Dr. Too Lai Chong
75. Dr. Tse Hing Chot
76. Dr. Tse Kwok Lam
77. Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee

78. Dr. Peler K. T. Wan
79. Dr. Wan Kwong Yu
80. Dr. Wan Wing Fai
81. Dr. Wang Hua Li

82. Dr. Wong Chi Sang
§3. Dr. Wong Sai Ho
§4. Dr. Wilberl W. B. Wong
85. Dr. Rila W. M. Wong
86. Dr. Wong Ying Fun
87. Dr. Wu Ching Ping
88. Dr. Wu Wing Keung
89. Dr. Yim ChiLing

90. Dr. Yiu Ming Pong
4. Dr. Yu Ching Ching
92. Dr. Yu Pui Hang

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Kwok Kon Hung
Dr. Waong Suk Ching
Dr. Chan King Hong
Dr. Luk Kam Hung

Cr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dr. Cheung Yu

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Betty K. M. Kwan
Dr. Lau Tai Wai

Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Lorna Ng Ventura
Dr. Anthony K. Y. Ho
Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Daniel C. Y. Leung

Trainees in Basic Vocational Training in Family Medicine 2006/2007

Hong Kong East and West Cluster

1. Or. Andy Y. H. Au
3. Dr. Chan Tak Kuen
5. Dr. Cheng Kit Wing
7. Dr. Cheung Kin Wan
9. Dr. Cheung Wen Ling
11. Dr. Slephen C. W. Chou
i3. Dr. Eugene Y. C. Kwan
15. Dr. Amy D. Y. Lam
17. Dr. Lau Hon Pang
19. Dr. Lee Wing Po
21. Dr. Leung Wan Chiu
23. Dr.LinaC.L.Li
25. Dr. Luk Yan Yan
27. Dr. Mak Wing Hang
29. Dr. Pong Pong
3%. Dr. Sy Hung Pan
33. Dr. Peggy Tse
35. Dr. Wong Chil Wing
37. Dr. Wong Yee Chung
39. Dr. Wu Kwok Keung
41. Dr. Wu Xiao Chun
43. Dr. Yip Wing Ki

Kowloon East and Central Cluster

1. Dr. Angel C. K. Au

3. Dr. Chan Pui Wai

5. Dr. Chan Siu Cheung

7. Dr. Chan Tsang Tung

9. Dr. Chang WaiMan
11. Dr. Cheng Chung Tat
13. Dr. Cheung Wang Chung
15. Dr. Chong Ming Wai
17. Dr. Chung Chak Cheong
18. Dr. Ho Chun Lam
21. Dr. Mandy S. Y. Hui
23. Dr. Kwok Ka Chun
25, Dr. Steffi L. P. Kwok

2. Dr. Chan Chin Ping
4. Dr. David C. S. Cheng
6. Dr. Wendy Cheng
8. Dr. Polly P. Y. Cheung
10. Dr. Choi Wai Keung
1Z. Dr. Anita W. M. Fan
14. Dr. Kwan Wing Yan
16. Dr. Lam Sun Ching
18. Dr. Lee Ling Hin
20. Dr. Leung Ka Fai
22. Dr. Leung Wing Mun
24. Dr. LiHei Lim
26. Dr. LUk Yiu Yan
28. Dr. Ng Mow Lok
30. Or. Siu Lok Man
32. Dr. Sze PuiKa
34. Dr. Emily T. Y. Tse
36. Dr. Wong Wing Sze
38. Dr. Wong Yu Fai
40. Dr. Tom T. Y. Wu
42. Dr. Yeung Wai Man
44. Dr. Natalie Y. K. Yuen

2. Dr. Colleen H. L. Chan
4. Dr. Chan Shan Ching
6. Dr. Shirley 5. C. Chan
8. Dr. Simon T. B. Chan
10. Dr. Chen Xiao Rui
12. Dr. Cheung Man Yin
14. Dr. Clarence C. M. Choi
18. Dr. Ivan K. L. Chow
18. Dr. Fung Sau Man
20. Dr. Hui Lai Chi
22. Dr. Ko Siu Hin
24. Dr. Kwok Kwok Lung
26. Dr. Kwong Hon Kei
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27. Dr, Kwong Wing Hun 28. Dr. Loretla K. P. Lai 9. Dr. Cheung Yuen Yee 10. D Grace P. K. Chiang
29. Dr. Lai Ming Yuel 30. Dr. Lam Ho Chuen 11. Dr. Helen H. Y. Ching 12. Dr. Ching Kin Yu
31. Dr. Lam Soe Tjhosn 32. Dr. Lau Chi Ming 13. Dr. Choi Yue Kwan 14. Dr. Chow Kam Fai
33. Dr. Palrick P. L. Lau 34. Dr. Rebecca Lau 15. Dr. Clarence K. K. Chu 16. Dr. Fung Pak Kei
35. Dr. LauYue Young 36. Dr. Law Wing Kin 17. Dr. Hau Sin Ying, Cindy 18. Dr. Edward K. K. Ho
37. Dr Lee ChilLeung 38. Dr. Lee Chung Yan 19. Dr. Ho Kai Tin 20. Dr. Joanne Y. Y. Hui
39. Dr. Lee Ka Pik 40. Dr. Leung Check Wing 21. Dr. Kwong Siu Kee 22. Dr. Lai Sheung Siu
41, Dr. Leung Sze Wan 42. Dr. Leung To Fung 23. Dr. Lau Chi Hung 24. Dr. Lau Kin Wai
43. Dr. Leung Wai Yin 44. Dr. Lim Mo Kin 25. Dr. Law Chin Mei 26. Dr. Lee Chei Fung
45. Dr. Lo Ling 46. Dr. Lo Wing Sum 27. Dr. Lee Man Kei 28. Dr. Lee Yee Lam
47. Dr. Lo Wing Sze 48. Dr. Shirley 5. Y. Lui 29. Dr. Leung Chi Kin 30. Dr. Leung Kim
49. Dr. Malthew M. H. Luk 50. Dr. Luk Wai Kwok 31. Dr. Leung Man Chung 32. Dr. Leung Wing Kit
51. Dr. Ng Cham Chi 52. Dr. Ng Kwok Chuen 33. Dr. Ng Til Kei 34. Dr. So Fong Tat
53. Dr. Poon Lap Tak 54. Dr. Poon Yung Yin 35. Dr. Tung Wo Kin 36. Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi
55. Dr. Pun Lai¥in 56. Dr. Shiu Wing Ho 37. Dr. Kitly K, Wong 38. Dr. Wong Pak Kin
57. Dr. Edmund H. F. Sin 58. Dr. Sit Wing Shan 39. Dr. Wong Wai On 40. Dr. Yeung Chi Keung
52. Dr. Siu PuiYi 60. Dr. Gloria C. Y. So 41. Dr. Frances 3. K. Yu
61. Dr. So Chun Kit 62. Dr. So Siu Hej .
63. Dr. Tam Wah Kil 64. Dr. Tong Man Chiu New Territory West Cluster
65. Dr. Tsang Hing Fai 66. Dr. Tsang Ming Lam 1. Dr. Chan Chi Ho 2. Dr. Chan Ching
67. Dr. Wong Hei Man 68. Dr. Wong Sze Man 3. Dr. Chan Wai Ming 4. Dr. Che Ka Seng
69. Dr. Wong Sze Nga 70. Dr. Harry Y. K. Wong 5. Dr. Cheng Hiu Wai 6. Dr. Cheng Sai Yip
71. Dr. Wong Ying Kil 72. Dr. Yau Lai Mo 7. Dr. Chow Chong Kwan 8. Dr. Chu Tsun Kit
73. Dr. Yeung Sze Ying 74. Dr. Yip Wing Yi 9. Dr. Fong Man Yee 10. Dr. Ha Kwok Leung
75. Dr. Young Hoi Yan 76. Dr. Young Hong Ming 11. Dr. Ho Chung Yu 12. Dr. Hung Chi Bun
77. Dr.Yu Man Sun 78. Dr. Yuen Wai Chi 13. Or. Kwan Shu To 14. Dr. Vincei Kwok
79. Dr. Yung Yin Ying 15. Dr. Lai Slu Wai 16. Dr. Lam Wai Hang
17. Dr. Michael C. C. Lau 18. Dr. Lee Hoi Ying
Kowloon West Cluster 19. Dr. Lee Kar Fal 20. Dr. Lee Sik Kwan
1. Dr. Chan Chi Wing 2. Dr. Angela S. Y. Chan 21. Dr. Leung Wai Man 22. Dr. Lo Cheuk Wai
3. Dr. Cupid P. 5. Cheng 4. Dr. Cheuk Wing Ngar 23. Dr.Dana S. M. Lo 24. Dr. Jackie M. P. Ng
5. Dr. Chaung Mei Yee 6. Dr. Cheung Wing Wo 25. Dr. Poon Ming Wai 26. Dr. So Chi Kin
7. Dr. Chow Sheugn Yan 8. Dr. Chu Lai Shan 27. Dr. Pauline P. L. So 28. Dr. Sze Lung Yam
9. Dr. Becky W. T. Chu 10. Dr. Chuang Yuk Shan 29. Dr. Tam Kit Ping 30. Dr. Wal Pui Kwan
41, Dr. Chung Sze Pok 12. Dr. Petar Anthony Fok 31. Dr. Wong Chung Tao 32. Dr. Wong Fai Ying
13. Dr. Ho Ka Ming 14. Dr. Ho Man Ying 33. Dr. Wong Man Kin 34. Dr. Wong Tsz Lun
15. Dr. Ellen M. 5. Ho 16. Dz Hui Ah Ni 35. Dr. Wu Sze Man 36. Dr. Yip Chun Kong
17. Dr. Hui Kin Ming 18. Dr. Hui King Wai 37. Dr.Yu Tsz Wai
19. Dr. Hung Chi Yin 20. Dr.lp Yan Yan Others
21. Dr. Kenneth H. C. Kwok 22. Dr. Dorothy W. H. Kwok
23. Dr. AlanY. L. Kwok 24. Dr. Lam Mei 1. Dr. Chan Chung Po 2. Dr. Chan Hoi Fai
25. Dr. Lam Ting 25. Dr. Lau Wing See 3. Dr. Frank W. K. Chan 4. Dr. Cheung Man Ha
27. Dr. Lee Chik Pui 28. Dr. Lee Kit Yan 5. Dr. Jamie C. M. Fu 6. Dr.Billy C. H. Ho
29. Dr. Lee Shun Fung 30. Dr. Monica W. Y. Lee 7. Dr. Ng Pak Him 8. Dr. Kathleen K. H. Tso
31. Dr. Lo Tsz Yan 32. Dr. Daniel W. H. Lo 9. Dr. Wong Wai Man 10. Dr. Wu Xiao Qing
33. Dr. Luk ChiTo 34. Or. Mok Yuen Fan
35. Dr. Pon Wai Pi 38. Dr. Poon Ting Kong APPENDIX B
37. Dr. Shuen Chuen Kwok 38. Dr. Sin Ka Ling Clinical Supervisors of Basic and Higher Training in Family Medicine
39. Dr. Belinda W. M. Siu 490. Dr. Sy Wing Man . .
41. Dr. Tam John Hugh 42. Dr. Tong Wai Keung ; gr. Simon C'. L. Au 2. Dr. Baf“‘ T.F. Bien
. Dr. Chan Chi Wai 4. Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan
43. Dr. Wong Yuk Shan 44. Dr. Yau Ka Lay 5 Dr Henry Ch 6 O P ¥ h
45. Dr. yau Kin Chung 46. Dr. Yip Tze Hung - of heny Lhan - Dr.Peler H. C. Chan
; _ 7. Dr. Carroll K. L. Chan &. Dr. Chan Kin Lin,
47. Dr. Yip Wan Ha 48. Dr. Young Sui Wah 9. Dr Ch ina H ) &
49. Dr. Young Suk Ching 50. Or. Andy H. M. Yu - Dr- Chan King Hong 10. Dr. Kitly K. C. Chan
11. Dr. Angus M. W. Chan 12. Dr. Chan Pang Fai
New Territory East Cluster 13. Dr. Cynthia S. Y. Chan 14. Dr. Chan Sio Pan
1. Dr. Chan Lil Ping 2. Dr. Jeff M. H. Chan 1? Di. Chan Suk Yin 16. Dr. David S. L. Chan
’ ) . Dr. Eddie T. Chan 18. Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
3. Dr. Chan Ting Bong 4. Dr. Chan Ying Ho 49, Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan 20. Dr. David V. K.Ch
5. Or. Cheng Cheuk Hong 6. Dr. Cheng Char Yee 21, Dr Constont P K. Ch - Dn David v . Lhao
7. Dr. Christina Cheuk 8. Dr. Cheung Hard King - U Lonstant 7. K. theng 22. Dr. Lisa P. K. Cheng
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23. Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung
25. Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung
27. Dr. Ching Kam Wing
23. Dr. Gabriel K. Choi
31. Dr. Chua Kam Ling
33. Dr. John T. N. Chung
35. Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan
37. Dr. Fu Sau Nga

39. Dr. Ho Kam Wai

41, Dr. Anlhony K. Y. Ho
43, Dr. Wilson K. S. Hui
45. Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui

47. Dr. Andrew K. K. ip
49, Dr, Betty K. M. Kwan
51. Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
53. Dr. Lai Kit Chi

55. Dr. Lai Wing Yiu

57. Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam
59. Dr. Lam Pui

61. Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam
63. Dr. Paul Lam

65. Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
67. Dr. Law Tung Chi

69. Or. Frederick C. T. Lee
71. Dr. Lee Kai Yuen

73. Dr. Francis W. T. Lee
75. Dr. Maria K. W. Leung
77 Dr Liang Jun

79. Dr. \Wendy W. C. Lo (Wong)

81. Dr. Rupert Y. H. Lui
83. Dr. Luk Wan
85. Dr. Ng Ching Luen
87. Dr. Ng Kwok Keung
89. Dr. Ng Yeung Shing
91. Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai
93. Dr. David Edward Owens
95. Dr. Poon Kwong Chiu
97. Dr. Siu Leung Chow
99. Dr. David T. W. Sung
101. Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang
103. Dr. Timmy F. H. Tong
105. Dr. Keilh K. K. Tse
107. Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
109. Dr. Tsui Pun Nang
111. Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
113, Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
115, Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong
117. Dr. Wong Suk Ching
119. Dr. Nerissa S. C. Wu
121, Or. Helen K. Y. Yau
123. Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

. Dr Cheung Man Kuen
. Dr. Cheung Yu

. Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

. Dr Daniel W. 3. Chu

. Dr. Antonio A. T. Chuh
. Dr. Doo Ching Hoi

. Dr. Jonathan Charles Fosler
. Dr. Ho Hon Ming

. Dr. Ho Kin Sang

. Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho

. Dr. Eric M. T. Hui

. Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung
. Dr. Ko wWai Kit

. Dr. Arnold K. H. Kwok
. Dr. Kwong Ka Wah

. Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai

. Dr. Lam Hon Man

. Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam

. Dr. Lam Tai Pong

. Dr. Augustine T. Lam

. Dr. Lau Kam Tong

. Prof. Lau Tai Wai

. Prol. Atbert Lee

. Dr. Tony C. K. Les

. Dr. Ruby S.Y. Lee

. Dr. Daniel C.Y. Leung
. Dr. Donald K. T. Li

. Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
. Dr. Benny L. P. Lui

. Dr. Luk Kam Hung

. Dr, Dennis C. 5. Mak

. Dr. Ng Chun Bor

. Dr. Ng Msi Yee

. Dr. Lorna Ng Venlura

. Dr. Bernard Ngai

. Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau
. Dr. Shek Chun Chiu

. Dr. Sun Ylu Kwong

. Dr. Tammy K. W. Tam
. Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To

. Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang

. Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

. Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

. Or. Wendy W. S. Tsui

. Dr. Wong Hung Wai

. Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong
. Dr. Wong Pui Ling

. Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
. Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

. Dr. Yeung Sau Ying
124.

Dr. Nalalis C. L. Yuen

Clinical Supervisors of Basic Training in Family Medicine

1. Dr. Billy S. H. Chui
3. Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan
5. Dr. ‘Watt Kwong Kee

e
4.

Dr. Stephen K. 8. Foo
Dr. Kwok Chi Sum

wa

APPENDIX C

Training Centers and Clinical Supervisors of Basic Vocational Training Programme in Family

Medicine

HOSPITAL BASED TRAINING CENTERS

1. Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital (Coordinater: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)

1. Dr. Hamish C. K. Chan
2. Dr. Chan Hok Sum

3. Dr. Chan Kwok Chiu
4. Dr. Chan Tak Shing

5. Dr. Cheng Yuk Lun

6. Dr. Cheung Kai Yin

7. Dr. Choi Kin Wing

8. Dr. Fung Tak Yuen

9. Dr. Aurelius W. C. Fung
10. Dr. Ho Sheng Sheng
11. Dr. Simon S. M. Hou
12. Dr. Hung Hak Hon

13. Dr. Ko Tin Choi

14. Dr. Kwong Shu Keung
15. Dr. Lee Kwok Piu

16. Dr. Nancy W. Y. Leung
17. Dr. Anthony C. N. Li
18. Dr. Paulose N. M.

19. Dr.Luke C. T. Tong

20. Dr. Tsui Kwing Wan
21. Dr. Wong Tak Wai

22. Dr. Yau FaiTo

23. Dr. Jonas H. M. Yeung
24. Dr. Richard 5. D. Yeung
25. Dr. Alex W. Y. Yu

. Dr. Chan Yiu Kay
2. Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
3. Dr. Chiu Chi Suen
4. Dr. Simon S. L. Choi
5. Dr. Fung Yiu Wah
8. Dr. Ho Sheung Tung
7. Dr. Ho Yuen Fong
8. Dr. Ip Chiu Yin

9. Dr. Andrew K. 8. Ko
10. Dr. Mak Wai Poh

11. Dr. Francis P. T. Mok
12. Dr. Ng Chi Sing
13. Dr. Annie C. Y. Ng
14. Dr. Ng Yin Kwok
15. Dr Lawrence C. Y. Ong
16. Dr. Tsang Moon Kwong
17. Dr. Raymond K. K. Tse
18. Dr. Doris M. W. Tse
18. Dr. Wong Mo Lin

Dr. Chan Wai Chi

Dr. Anna W. Y. Chan
Dr. Eric F. C. Cheung
Dr. Cheung Hung Kin
Dr. Rommel C. H. Hung

o B o o

Intemal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Paediatrics

Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics

Inlernal Medicine

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumatalogy
Internal Madicine

Inlernal Medicine
Paediatrics

Inlerna! Medicine

General Surgery

General Surgery
Paedialrics

Paedialrics

Paediatrics

Faediatrics

Internal Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Internal Medicine

Caritas Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr Yuen Wing Lok)

Inlernal Medicine

Cbstelrics & Gynaecology
Inlernal Madicine

Inlernal Medicine

Emergency Medicine
Crihopaedics & Traumatology
Crthopaedics & Traumalology
Gerialric Medicine

Inlernal Medicine

Geriatric Medicine

General Surgery

Clinical Pathology

Inlernal Medicine

Psychiatry

Medicing and Gerialrics
Oghthalmology
Ophthalmology

internal Medicine

Medicine and Gerialrics

Castle Peak Hospital (Coordinator: Dr lu Pui Chuen}

Psychiatry
Psychialry
Psychiatry
Psychialry
Psychialry
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8.

6. Dr. lu Pui Chuen

7. Dr. Kan Chung Sing

8. Dr. Lam Siu Man

9. Dr. Li Siu Wah

10, Dr. Tsang Fan Kwong
11. Dr. Steve Tso
12. Dr. Timothy M. H. Yeung
13. Dr. Henry C. H. Yuen

Evangel Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Billy Chui)

1. Dr. Leo P. W. Chiu

2. Dr. Fung Shiu Kee

3. Dr. Lau Shing Kwong

4. Dr. Andrew P. K. Lee

5. Dr. Phyllis Anne Y. K. Liu
Dr. Mak Chun Kee

Dr. Pun Chiu On

Dr. Shum Wai Kiu

Dr. David Y. W. Wong
10. Dr. Joseph W. 5. Yeung
11. Dr. Yuen Hing Yiu

C®mN P

Fung Yiu King Hospital [Coordinator: Dr. Felix

1. Dr. Felix H. W. Chan
2. Dr. Palrick K. C. Chiu
3. Dr. Chu Leung Wing
4, Dr. James K. H. Luk

Psychiatry
Psychialry
Psychialry
Psychiatry
Psychialry
Psychialry
Psychialry
Psychiatry

Psychialry
Qlorhinolaryngology
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Internal Medicine
Obslelrics & Gynaecology
Medicine and Gerialrics
Internal Medicine
Ophlhalmology
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmology
Otorhinolaryngology

H. W. Chan)

Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Geriairic Medicine
Geriatric Medicine

HK Sanatorium & Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Joseph W, T. Chan)

Dr. Joseph W. T. Chan
Dr. John 5. Chang, Jr

Dr. lvan N. Chen

Dr. Kwong Kwok Hay

Dr. Welton W. T. Li

Dr. Agnes T. Y. Tse

Dr. Joan T. Wu

Dr. William P. T. Yip
10. Prof. Rosie T. T. Young

CONIOE W

Dr. Lo Goh Gladys Mei Ying

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Ophthalmology
Ophthalmelogy

Generat Surgery
Ophthalmology
Radiology
Ophlhalmology
Ophthalmology
Otorhinolaryngology
Inlernal Madicine

Haven of Hope Hospital (Coordinator: Dr, Chui Tak Y1)

1. Dr. Chan Kam Keung
2. Dr. Chui Tak Yi

3. Dr. Lam Wai Man

4. Dr. Aniony C. T. Leung

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Inlernal Medicine
Internal Medicine

Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Cheuk Tsan}

1. Dr. Patrick C. M. Ng

Internal Medicine

Hong Xong Eye Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Philip T. H. Lam}

Dr. Au Yeung Kin Chor
Dr. Chi Chung Chai
Cr. Lam Nai Man

Dr. Wu Wai Kwan

Dr. Yeung Yat Ming

Dr. Yuzn Kwok Laf

DB N

Ophthalmolagy
Ophlhalmology
Ophlhaimology
Cphthalmology
Ophlhalmology
Ophthalmolagy

10,

1.

12.

13.

Kowloon Hospilal, Department of Psychiatry (Coordinator: Dr. Yip Ka Chee)

Dr. Chiu Ling

Dr. Ng Hon Shing

Dr. Roger M. K. Ng

Dr. Desmond G. H. Nguyen
Dr. Poon Ting Keung

gb N

Kowloon Hospital, Respiratory Medical Department (Coordinator: Dr. Thomas Y. W. Mok)

1. Dr. Ling Sai On

2. Dr. Themas Y. W. Mok
3. Dr. Poon Yik Ning

4. Dr. Wong Ka Chun

Kwai Chung Hospital - West Kowloon Psychiatric Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Patrick P. K. Kwong)

1 Dr. Patrick P. K. Kwong
2 Dr. Lee Wing King
3 Dr. Danny W. H. Tam

Psychialry
Psychiatry
Psychialry
Psychiatry
Psychialry

Respiratory Medicine
Respiratory Medicine
Respiratory Medicine
Respiratory Medicine

Psychiatry
Psychiatry
Psychiatry

Kwong Wah Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Lorna Ng / Dr. Luk € C)

Dr. Miranda €. M. Chan
Dr. Chan Ka Wah

Dr. Chan Kit Sheung
Or. Chan Ming Houng
Dr. Chan Tak Yeung

Dr. Cheung Hon Ming
Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
Cr. Chiu Kai Ming

Or. Ho Che Shun

10, Dr. Hui Wai Kwong

11. Dr. Hung Wai Ka

12. Dr. Kwan Min Chung
13, Dr. Kwok Tik Koon

14, Dr. Lam Hen Shing

15. Dr. Lam Kam Wah

16. Dr. Lam Siuv Keung

17. Dr. Lau Wai Lam

18. Dr. Law In Chak

18. Dr. Leung Wing Checng
20, Dr. Liu Jin Foo

21. Dr. Leslie 5. F. Lo

22. Dr. Loo Ching Kong

23. Dr. Mak Kan Hing

24, Dr. Mak SiuKa

25. D William C. 8. Meng
26. Dr. Doris K. Y. Miu

27. Dr. Daniel K. K. Ng

28. Dr. Poddar Nises Chandra
29. Dr. Tsang Suk Kwan
30. Dr. PaulY. T Tse

31. Dr. Tsui Chung Kan

32. Dr. Tung Wai Kit

33. Dr. Wong Ping Nam

34. Dr. Wong Tsz Kau

35. Dr. Wong Wing Cheung
36. Dr. Albert W. S. Wong
37. Dr. Alice Y. K. Wong
38. Dr. Wu Chun Wah

39. Dr. Yen Chi Hung

O@ONIDO LN

General Surgery
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Obslelrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Geriatric Medicine

Inlernal Medicine

Obstelrics & Gynaecology
General Surgery

Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Radiology

Emergency Medicine
Costetrics & Gynaecology
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
General Surgery

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Radiology

General Surgery

Inlernal Medicine
Crthopaedics & Traumalology
internal Medicine

General Surgery

Medicine and Gerialrics
Paedialrics

Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Psychiatry

Orthopaedics & Traumaltology
Gerialric Medicine
Emergency Medicine

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Crthopaedics & Traumatology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Obslelrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Madicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
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14. Narth District Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)

D@ NE OB

Dr. Chung Chin Hung
Dr. Fung Tak Yuen

Dr. Simon 3. M. Hou
Dr. Lam Wai Kel

Dr. Ngai Wai Kit

Cr. Paulose N M

Dr. Gerdon C. K. Wong
Dr. Wong Kwan Keung
Dr. Yusn Pong Mo

Emergency Medicine
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
General Surgery

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery

Emergency Medicine

Internal Medicine

Obstletrics & Gynaecology

15. Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Winnie Chan)

R R N

10.

Dr. Au Yiu Kai

Dr. Chan Yuk Choi

Dr. Roberl K. H. Chin
Dr. Hung Kei Wong
Dr. Hung Yu Tak

Dr. Ko Po Wan

Dr. Lau $ze Ting

Dr. Mak Kan Hing

Dr. Timmy P. H. Tong
Dr. Vincent T. F. Yeung

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Cbstalrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Pazdialrics

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Family Medicine

Inlernal Medicine

16. Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital {Coordinator; Dr. Daniel Chu}

Dr. Joyce C. W. Chan
Dr. Edwin Chan

Dr. Chan Kwok Keung
Dr, Chan Lap Wa

Dr. Chan Shun Kil

Dr. Chan Wah Fat

Dr. Clement ¥. N. Chan
Dr. Cheung Chun Ming
Dr. Vincent C. C. Chow
Dr. Chow Shun Kil

Dr. Samuel 5. N. Chow
Dr. Cliff C. C. Chung
Dr. Eva L. W. Dunn

Dr. Brian H. T. Ho

Dr. Ho Mei Wa

Dr. Ko Tak Chuen

Dr. Koo Chi Yan

Dr. Kenneth Y. W. Kwan
Dr. Lao Wai Cheung
Dr. Lau Chun Wing

Dr. Daniel H. W. Lau
Dr. Lee Hing Wah

Dr. Lee Koon Hung

Or. Francis W. K. Lee
Dr. Leong In Son

Dr. Teresa N. H. Leung
Dr. Li Shu Keung

. Dr. Liu Kam Tim

Dr. Herman S. Y. Liu
Dr. Slanley H. K. Lo
Dr. Luk Yiu Wing

Dr. Poon Kai Chung
Dr. So Lok Yee

Dr. Tai Shuk Mui

Dr. Tai Yuk Ping

Internal Mecicine
Ophihalmology
Internal Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Ophlhalimology
Psychialry
Ophihalmology
Inlermal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Ctorhinolaryngology
Emergency Medicire
General Surgery
Psychialry
Paedialrics
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Ophthalrmology
Cphthalmology
Cphthalmology
Intemal Medicine
Intemal Medicine
General Surgery
Psychialry
Ermergency Medicine
Psychialry

Inlernal Medicine
Paediatrics

Urology

Paedialrics

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Intermal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Paedialrics
Paediatrics

General Surgery

17.

36.
37.
38.
39.
40.
41.
42,
43.
44,
45,
46.
47.
48,
49,
50.
51.

Dr. Tang Chung Ngai
Dr. Rebecca Tang

Dr. Tsang Wai Leuk
Dr. Tsui Kin Lam

Dr. Wong Chi Cheong
Dr. Wong Chi Keung
Dr. Bonnie P. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Tai Wai

Dr. Palrick K. W. Wu
Dr. Yan Wing Wa

Dr. Yau Kwok Kay

Dr. Yeung Sai Hung
Dr. Yeung Wai Song
Dr. Betly W. Y. Young
Dr. Yu Chak Man

Dr. Yuen Shi Yin

General Surgery

Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Orlhapaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine
Ophlhalmology

Psychialry

Obslelrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Gphthalmology

Inlernal Medicine

General Surgery
Orlhopaedics & Traumatalogy
Psychiatry

Paediatrics

Paedialrics

Ophlhaimology

Prince of Wales Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Lam Tsan)

4
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Dr. Thomas Y. K. Chan
Dr. Dicky W. $. Chung
Dr. David L. K. Dai

Cr. Eval. W. Fung
Dr. Simon S. M. Hou
Dr. Kam Wai Kwok

Dr. Palrick K. L. Kwan
Dr. Lee Kim Hung

Dr. Lee Kit Fai

Dr. Leung Ka Lau

Dr. Philip K. T. Li

Dr. Ng Pui Shan

Dr. Selina M. W. Pang
Dr. John K. K. Sung
Dr. Tam Wing Hung
Cr. Wong Kong Chiu

Dr. Raymond 3. M. Wong

Dr. John K. 3. Woo
Dr. Yam Man Ching
Dr. Yip Shing Kai

Dr. Robert K. H. Chin
Dr. Chiu Lai Hong

Dr. Chow Kam Ming
Dr. Stephen Hsu

Cr. Ko Chi Fai

Dr. Kong Tak Kwan
Or. Lai Jak Yiu

Dr. Lam Cho Yee

Dr. Lt Chi Keung

Dr. Luk Hung To

Dr. Danny W. H. Tam
Dr. Tin Hiun Aung

Dr. Maflhew K. L. Tong
Dr. Vivian S. Y. Yu
Dr. Yu Sing Joe

Internal Medicine
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Paedialrics

General Surgery
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Paedialric Surgery
General Surgery

General Surgery

Internal Medicine
Obsletrics & Gynaecology
Obslelrics & Gynaecology
Glorhinolaryngology
Cbslelrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Olorhinolaryngology
Paediatrics

Obsletrics & Gynaecology

- Princess Margaret Hospital (Coordinator: Dr, Hsu Stephen)

Obslelrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Qbstelrics & Gynaecology
Qrthopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

Infernal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paedialrics

General Surgery

Psychiatry

General Surgery

Internal Medicine

Cbstelrics & Gynaecology
Qrthopaedics & Traumalology
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19, Queen Elizabeth Hospital (Coordinator: Dr Hung Chi Tim)

@ NGO R LN

Dr. Betty W. M. Bul

Dr. Sammy C. S. Chan
Dr. Philip H L. Chan
Dr. Vincent M. H. Chan
Dr. Roberl Y. P. Chang
Dr. Fanny F. Cheng

Dr. Cheung Moon Tong
Dr. Chi Chung Chai
Dr. Choi Cheung Hei
Dr. Andrew K. S. Choi
Dr. Chung Kwong Wai
Dr. Paul H. F. Ho

Dr. He Hung Kwong
Dr. Kwok Wing Kin

Dr. Lam Ying Lee

Dr. Lee Man Po

Dr. Lee Wai Hong

Dr. Patrick C. K. Li

Dr. Wilson Li

Dr. Ng Yin Ming

Dr. Shen Wan Yiu

Dr. So Yat Cheong

Dr. Thomas H. K. Wong

Or. Yu Hip Cho

Paedialrics

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Olorhinolaryngology
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Crthopasadics & Traumalology
Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Ophthalmology

Inlernal Medicine

Inlernal Medicine

General Surgery

Emargency Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Crihopaedics & Traumalology
Internal Medicine

Paedialrics

Internal Medicine
Crthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatctogy
Qrthopaedics & Traumalology
Qbsletrics & Gynaecolegy
Otorhinolaryngelogy

20. Queen Mary Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Leung Man Poc)

22,

e A el

Dr. Chan Chi Kuen
Dr. Edwin Chan
Dr. EricY. H. Chen

Or. Kenneth #4. C. Cheung

Dr. Chu Leung Wing
Prof. Chow Shew Ping
Prof. P.C. He

Dr. Leung Man Po

Dr. Louis C. K. Low
Dr. Mak KiYan

Dr. Pun Ting Chung
Prof. Grace Tang

Dr. Sydney C. W. Tang
Dr. Michael C. F. Tong
Dr. Tong Hon Kuan

Dr. Tsoi Nai Shun

Dr. Wang Yee Moon
Prof. William Wei

Dr. Raymond W. S. Wong

Dr. Patrick K. W. Wu
Dr. Yeung Chun
Dr. Jean-Paul L. B. Yih

Inlernal Medicine
Ophlhalmology
Psychiatry

Orthopaedics & Traumalology
Geriatric Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Cbstelrics & Gynaecology
Emergency Medicine
Paediatrics

Psychiatry

Cbsletrics & Gynaecclogy
Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Medicine and Geriatrics
Oterhinolaryngology
Emergency Medicine
Paedialrics

Internal Medicine
Otorhinolaryngology
Inlernal Medicine
Ophthalmolegy

General Surgery
Ophthalmology

21. Ruttonjee & Tang Shiu Kin Hospital (Coordinater: Dr. Ma Hok Cheung)

SIESRR N

Dr. Lam Chak Wah
Dr. Lau Yuk Kong

Dr. Wong Chun Por
Dr. Wong Yau Tak

Dr. Yuen Wai Cheung

Internal Medicine
Inlernal Medicine
Geriafric Medicine
Emergency Medicine
General Su:gery

22. Shatin Hospital (Coordinator: Prof. Woo Jean)

23.

Dr. Dicky W. S. Chung
Dr. Samson Y. Y. Fong
Dr. Ungrari S. Gabor
Dr. Efsie Hui
. Kam Wai Kwok
Dr. Jenny 5. W. Lee
Dr. Raymond 5. K. Lo
Dr. Lurm Chor Ming
9. Dr. Or KaHang
10. Dr. Tang Wai Kwong
11. Dr. Maria W. S. Tang
12. Prof. Jean Woo

@ ED R
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Psychiatry

Psychiatry

Psychiatry

Medicine and Gerialrics
Psychiatry

Gerialric Medicine
Medicine and Gerialrics
Medicine and Gerialrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychialtry

Medicine and Gerialrics
Medicine and Gerialrics

Tai Po Hospital - Department of Medicine (Coordinator: Dr. Emily W. L. Kun)

Dr. Cheng Hing Ming
Dr. Dicky W. S. Chung
Dr. Emily W. L. Kun
Dr. Ma Hon Ming

Dr. Samuel L. 5. Tse

DN

1. Dr. 3amson C. F. Chan
2. Dr. Chan Chiu Chuen
3. Dr. Warren W. Y. Cheung
4. Dr. Ching Chi Keung
5. Dr. Becky S. K. Chiu
6. Dr. Chong Lep Chun
7. Dr. Chung Tsz Kwong
B Dr. Ho Hok Ming
9. Dr. Huen Kwai Fun

10. Dr. Lau Chi Kuen

11. Dr. Lau Chun Yuen

12, Or. Laulp Tim

3. Dr. Edison W. K. Lee

14 Dr. Lee Yuen Lun

15, DOr. Erc T. H. Li

16. Or. Mak Wang Cheong

17. Dr. Moy Man Cho

18. Dr. Ng Man Bo

19. Or. Ng Wah Shan

20. Dr Pelrus 8. Szelo

21. Dr. Tsang Kin Keung

22. Dr. Tsang Sing Wing

23. Dr. Tse Pak Yiu

24, Dr. Wong Tak Cheung

23. Dr. Yuen Chi Ho

1. Dr. Au SiYan

Dr. Chan wai Ho

Dr. Chan Yat Fai

Dr. Cheng Chi Wai

Dr. Cheung Chin Cheung
Dr. Eric F. €. Chaung

Dr. Cheung Hung Kin

Dr. Cheung Ka Kin

Dr. Cheung Kai Bun

Dr. Alex C. P. Chow

& W N
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Internal Medicine
Psychiatry

Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine
Inlernal Medicine

. Tseung Kwan O Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Chu Wai Sun}

Onthopaedics & Traumatology
Emergency Medicine
Crihopaedics & Traumatology
Internal Medicine

Paediatrics

General Surgery

General Surgery
Crthopaedics & Traumalology
Paediatrics

Inlernal Medicine

Paediatrics

Inlernal Medicine
Crihopaedics & Traumalology
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
Inlernal Medicine

Paediatrics

Emergency Medicine
Emergency Medicine
Emergency Medicine

General Surgery

internal Medicine

Obslelrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine

General Surgery

5. Tuen Mun Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. To Kit Yuk)

Medicine and Geriatrics
Cphlhalmology

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Psychialry

General Surgery

Psychialry

Psychialry

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Obstelrics & Gynaecology
Onthopaedics & Traumalology
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Dr. Sigmon L. Chow
Dr. Eddie S. L. Chow
Dr. Chow Yuk Yin

Or. Chu Wai Po

Or. Dong Yuel Sun
Dr. Dawson T. S. Fong
Dr. Michael Y. P. Fu
Dr. He Chi Kin

Dr. Andrew V. Y. Ho
Dr. Hui Chun Ming
Dr. Rommel C. H. Hung
Dr. lu Pui Chuen

Dr. Kam Chak Wabh
Dr. Kan Chung Sing
Dr. Kwan Kin Hung
Cr. Kwan Tze Hoi

Dr. Kwok Yuk Lung
Dr. Karen L. Kwong
Dr. Lam Siu Man

Cr. Tony K. F. Lau
Dr. Lau KilYu

Dr. Jacky S. C. Lau
Dr. Leung Lap Chi
Dr. Leung Siu Kee
Dr. Li Ka Wah

Dr. Shirley K. Y. Li
Dr. Li Ming Fai

Dr. Samanlha P. S. Li
Dr. Li SiuWah

Gr. Lui Ying Shun

Cr. Man Chi Wai

Dr. Mok Chi Chiu

Dr. Francis C. K. Mok
Dr. Poon Kin Hung
Dr. Shum Yuk Wah
Dr. Sylvia L. Y. Siu
Dr. So Kwan Tong
Dr. Tang Yuk Ming
Dr. Tse Kai Fai

Or. Steve Tso

Dr. Tsui King Yiu

Dr. Wong Hok Leung
Cr. Wong Sik Nin

Cr. Wang Yiu Wah

. Dr. Timothy M. H. Yeung

Dr. Yeung Yiu Ming
Dr. Yiu Po Fat

Dr. Yu Kong San

Dr. Yuen Kwok Keung
Or. Yung Chun Yu

Dr. Yung Hon Wah

Medicine and Gerialrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Orlhopaedics & Traumalafogy
Paediatrics

Psychiatry

General Surgery
Medicine and Geriatrics
Cphlhalmology
Medicine and Gerialrics
Paedialrics

Psychiatry

Psychiatry

Emergency Medicine
Psychialry

General Surgery
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paedialrics

Psychialry

Paediatrics

Paediatrics
Crihopaedics & Traumatology
General Surgery
General Surgery
Paedialrics

Paedialrics
Otorhinolaryngoiogy
Paedialrics

Psychiatry

Paediatrics

General Surgery
Medicine and Geriatrics
Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Medicine and Geriatrics
Paediatrics

Paediatrics
Dermatology

Medicine and Gerizlrics
Psychiatry

Gengral Surgery
Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

General Surgery
Psychialry

Madicine and Geriatrics
Ophthalmology
Orhopaedics & Traumatology
Cncology

Medicine and Gerialrics
Ophthalmology

26. Tung Wah Eastern Hospital (Coordinator: Dr, Siu Shing Chung)

LU

Or. Clemeni W. N. Chan
Dr. Edwin Ghan

Dr. Ip Tai Pang

Dr. Koo Chi Yan

Dr. Leung Kei Pui

Dr. Siu Shing Chung

Ophthalmalogy
Ogphthalmology
Inlemal Medicine
Ophthalmolagy
Internal Medicine
Internal Medicine

7. Dr. Wong Kwok Hung

§. Or. Palrick K. W. Wu

9. Dr. Yuen Ka Hong
16, Dr. Yuen Shi Yin

Gerialric Medicine
Ophthalmology
Internal Medicine
Cphlhalmology

27. United Christian Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)

Dr. Victor James Abdullah
Dr. Chan Chi Wai

Dr. Desmond C. W. Chan
Dr. Chan Hin Biu

Dr. Chan Siu Yuen

Dr. Chan Wai Kwong
Dr. James C. K. Cheng
Dr. Patrick C. H. Cheung
Dr. Cheung Ho Man
10. Dr. Elaine Y. N. Cheung
11. Dr. Chiu Hok Man

12. Dr. Chiu Wa Keung

13. Dr. Chow Tam Lin

14, Dr. Chu Gar Man

15. Dr. He Yok Chiu

16. Dr. Hamillon M. T. Hui
17. Dr. Palricla L. S. Ip

185, Dr. Kwong Kwok Hung
19, Dr. Jimmy S. M. Lai

20. Dr. Lam Ching Wa

21. Dr. Lam Siu Ho

22. Dr. Lau Fei Lung

23. Dr Lau Pui Yau

24. Dr. Daniel T. Y. Lee

25. Dr. Edward M. F. Leung
26. Dr. Liang Chan Chunyg
27. Dr. Kelvin K. W. Liu

28 Dr. Lo Man Kwong

29. Dr David C, K. Luk

30. Or. Lovis C. K. Ma

31, Dr. May Y. K. Miao

32. Dr. Charles K. M. Mok
33. Dr. Ng Kwok Leung

34. Dr. Ng Ping Wing

35. Dr. Ng Woon Leung

36. Dr. Pan Pey Chyou

37. Dr. Edmund K. Y. Sha
38. Dr. Sim Tiong Chee

39. Dr. Sydney C. W. Tang
40. Dr. William w. K. To

41. Dr. Tsang Man Wo

42. Dr. Arlhur H. W. Wu

43. Dr. Yim Ting Kwan

44, Dr. Michael G. C. Yiu
45. Dr. Yung Cho Yiu

OO LN

Otorhinolaryngology
Orlhopaedics & Traumalology
Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Paediatrics

Internal Medicine
Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Paediatrics

Orthopaedics & Traumatology
Inlernal Medicine
Psychialry

Paediatrics

General Surgery
Clorhinalaryngology
Paediatrics

Paedialrics

Paedialrics

General Surgery
Ophthalmology

General Surgery

General Surgery
Emergency Medicine
Orhopaedics & Traumalology
General Surgery
Medicine and Gerialrics
Ophthalmology

General Surgery
Psychiatry

Paediatrics

Paedialrics

Psychiatry

{Obslelrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics

Internal Medicine

Internal Medicine
Psychialry

Geriatric Medicine
Geriatric Medicine
Medicine and Geriatrics
Cbstelrics & Gynaecology
Internal Medicine

General Surgery
Medicine and Geriatrics
Psychiatry

Infernal Medicine

28. Yan Chai Hospital (Coordinator: Dr. Ng Wai Tat)

1. Dr. Cheung Chi Hang
2, Dr. Roberl K. H. Chin
3. Dr. Chow Chun Bong
4. Dr. Clive C. 8. Chung
5. Dr. Chung On Ming
& Dr. Kong Chi Kwan

General Surgary

Obstetrics & Gynaecology
Paediatrics

Emergency Medicine
Orhopaedics & Traumalology
General Surgery

37



38

7. Dr. Kwan Wai Keung Internal Medicine

8. Dr. L=2e Kam Pui Emergency Medicine

9. Dr. Lee Qunn Jid Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
10. Dr. Leung Yuen Fai Orhopaedics & Traumalology
41. Dr. Lo Hung Kwong Orhopaedics & Traumalology
12. Dr. Lok Chi Lai Emergency Medicine
13. Dr. Loar K. K. Mo Internal Medicine
14. Dr. Wai Yuk Leung Orlhopaedics & Traumatology
15. Dr. Wong Yiu Chung Orlhopaedics & Traumatology

COMMUNITY BASED TRAINING CENTERS
1. A.D.E.C Medical Alllance {(Kwai Fong) (Coordinator: Dr. Eddie T. Chan)

Dr. Eddie T. Chan Family Medicine
2. A.D.E.C Medical Alliance (Tuen Mun} {Coordinater: Dr. Eddie T. Chan)
Dr. Eddie T. Chan Family Medicine
3. Aberdeen Elderiy Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Ruby S. Y. Les)
Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee Family Medicine
4. Aberdeen Jockey Club GOPC (Coordinater: Dr. Ko Wai Kit)
Dr. Ko Wai Kil Family Medicine
5. Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersecle Hospital — Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)
Dr. Augustine T. Lam Family Medicine
Dr. Yeung Wai Lan Paedialrics

6. Allied Champion Medicat Practice {Coordinator: Dr. Charles Y. C. Wong)
Dr. David Y. W. Wong Ophthalmology

7. Blue Care Medical Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Angus M. W, Chan)
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan Family Medicine

8. Blue Care Medical Centre (Kwun Tong) (Cocrdinater: Dr. Angus M. W. Chan)
D:. Angus M. W. Chan Family Medicine

9. CHC Group Medical Practice Tsim Sha Tsui & Central (Coordinator: Dr. Paul Lam)
Dr. Paul Lam Family Medicine

10. CUHK — Family Medicine Teaching Clinic (Coordinator: Prof. Albert Lee)

Dr. Andy K. Y. Cheung Family Medicine
Dr. Anlonio A. T. Chuh Famiiy Medicine
Dr. Stephen K. S. Foo Family Medicine
Prof. Alber Lee Family Medicine
11. Caritas Medical Centre - Cheung Sha Wan Jockey Club GOPC (Coordinator: Dr. Luk Wan)
Dr. Fu Sai Nga Family Medicine
Dr. Luk Wan Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Chun Bor Family Medicine
Dr. Tsang Meon Kwong Family Medicine
Dr. ¥iu Yuk Kwan Family Medicine
12. Caritas Medical Centre - Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coerdinator: Dr Mak Wai Poh}
Dr. Simon S. L. Choi Internal Medicine
Dr. 1p Chiu Yin Gerlalric Medicine
Dr. Andrew K. 5. Ko Inlernal Medicine
Dr. Mak Wai Poh Gerialric Medicine

Dr. Lawrenca C. Y. Ong Medicine and Gerlatrics

14.

17.

18.

19.

20,

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26,

27,

. Caritas Medical Centre - General Practice Clinic (Coordinator; Dr Luk Wan & Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan)
Dr. Pater H. C. Chan Family Medicine
Dr. Thomas Y. L. Chan Family Medicne
Dr. Luk Wan Family Medicine
Dr. Tsang Moon Kwang Family Medicine
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan Family Medicine
Caritas Medical Centre — Palliative Care Unit (Coordinator: Dr. Doris M. W. Tse)
Dr. Ng Kam Hung Geriatric Medicine
Dr. Doris M. W. Tse internal Medicine
. Central Kowloon Elderly Health Centre (Coodinator: Dr. Nerrissa S. C. Wu)
Dr. Nerrissa S. C. Wu Family Medicine
. ChaiWan Families Clinic (Coordinator: Dr Cecilia Y. M, Fan)
Dr. Cecilla Y. M. Fan Family Medicine
Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai Farnily Medicine
Dr. Ng Mei Yee Family Medicine
Dr. Roger C. K. Wong Family Medicine
Cheung Chau Family Medicine Training Centre {Coordinator: Dr Raymond W. M. Pau)
Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau Family Medicine
Dr. Henry Lee & Associates, Telford Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Chan Kin Ling)
Dr. Chan Kin Ling Family Medicine
Dr. David Y. W. Weng Ophthalmology
Dr. Ho HM Family Practice & Associates (Coordinator: Dr. Ho Hon Ming)
Dr. Ho Hon Ming Family Medicine
Dr. Hui Kwun Sue's Clinic (Ceordinater: Dr. Wilsen K. S, Hui}
Dr. Wilson K. S. Huij Family Medicine
Dr. Lee & Partners {Coordinator: Dr. Chan Sio Pan}
Dr. Chan Sio Pan Family Medicine
Dr. Sun Medical Centre {Coerdinator: Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong)
Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong Famity Medicine
Drs. Owens, Trodd & Partners (Cocrdinator: Dr. David Owens Edward)
Dr. David Owens Edward Family Medicine
Drs. Owens, Trodd & Partners, Century Square, Gentral {Coordinator: Dr. David Owens Edward)
Dr. David Owens Edward Family Medicine
East Kowloon Psychiatric Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Lo Tak Lam)
Dr. Chen T. M. Psychiatry
Dr. Alison Lo Psychiatry
Dr. Lo Tak Lam Psychiatry
Educatien & Training Cenfre in Family Medicine (NTK) (Coordinator: Dr. Tsang C. Y. Luke)
Dr. Ho Kam Wai Family Medicine
Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui Family Medicina
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung Family Medicine
Lr. Luke C. Y. Tsang Family Medicine
Evan_gel Hdspital — Family Medicine Department (Coordinator: Dr. Billy Chui)
Lir_ Billy S._ H. Chui Family Medicine
Dr. Lau Tai Wai Family Medicine
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28.

29,

30,

3,

32,

33

34,

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40,

41,

42,

Family Medical Practice (Coordinator: Dr. Donald K. T. Li)
Dr Denaid K. T. Li Family Medicine
Dr Luk Kam Hung Family mMedicine

Fanling Family Medicine Center (Coordinator: Dr, Augustine T. Lam)

Dr. Augusline T. Lam Family Medicine

Ha Kwai Chung Elderiy Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Chua Kam Ling)
Dr. Chua Kam Ling Family Medicine

Ha Kwal Chung General Out Patient Clinic {Coordinater; Dr. Liang Jun)
Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai Family Medicine

Haven of Hope Hospital - Community Geriatric Services & Palliative Care(Coodinator: Dr. Chui Tak Yi)
Cr. Chui Tak Yi Internal Medicine
Dr. Lam ‘Wai Man Internal Medicine

Healthwell Medical Centre (Tsz Wan Shan) (Coordinator: Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung)
Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung Family Medicine

Hong Keng Buddhist Hospital - Family Medicine Clinic {Coordinater: Dr. David V. K, Chao)
Or David S. L. Chan Family Medicine

Hong Keng Central Hespital (Coordinator: Dr. Li K T Donald / Ms Wendy Tam)
Dr. Luk Kam Hung Family Medicine
Dr. Poon Kwaong Chiu Family Medicine
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi Family Medicine

Heng Kong Polytechnic University - University Heafth Service (Coordiator: Dr. Steven Y, K. Ho)
Ds. Steven Y. K. Ho Family Medicine
Dr, Waong Pui Ling Family Medicine

Hong Keng Sanatorium Hespital, Qutpatient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Billy C, F. Chiu)
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu Family Medicine
Dr. Tony C. K. Lee Family Medicine
Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse Family Medicine

Hong Kong West Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Felix H, W. Chan}
Dr. Felix H. W. Chan Geriatric Medicine
Dr. Patrick K. C. Chiu Geriatric Medicine
Dr. Chu Leung Wing Geriatric Medicine

Hung Hom General Out Patient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr, David V. K. Chao)
Dr. Law Tung Chi Farily Medicine

Jockey Club Wo Lok Community Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang}
Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang Family Medicine

Kowloon Families Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Arneold K. H. Kwok)

Dr. Lisa P. K. Cheng Family Medicine
Dr. Ho Kam Wai Family Mecicine
Dr. Amold K. H. Kwok Farmily Medicine
Or. Lau Kam Tong Farnily Medicine
Dr. Tammy K., W. Tam Family Medicine

Kowloen Hospital (C) — Department of Psychiatry (Cocrdinator; Dr. Chiu Ling)
Cr. Chiu Ling Psychiatry

43.

45.

46.

47.

48,

49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

Kwong Fuk / Jordan Gommunity Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang)
Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang Family Medicine

. Kwong Fuk Community Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang}

Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Dr. Lai Kil Chi
Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang

Kwong Wah Hospital — General Out Patient Department (Coordinator: Dr. Ng Ventura Lorna)

Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Prof. Albert Lee
Dr. Ng Ventura Loma

Kwong Wah Hospital — Geriatric Unit, Department of Medicine & Geriatrics,
(Coordinater: Dr. Chan Ming Houng)
Dr. Chan Ming Houng

Dr. Chan Tak Yeung

Internal Medicine
Geriatric Medicine

Kwun Tong Elderty Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Ho Kin Sang)
Dr. Ho Kin Sang Family Medicine

Lam Tin Eider Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Ho Kin Sang)
Dr. Ho Kin Sang Family Medicine

Lam Tin General Out Patient Glinic (Coordinator: Dr. Kwok Chi Sum}
Dr. Kwok Chi Sum Family Medicine

Lam Tin Special Assessment Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Mak Kwok Hang)
Dr. Mak Kwok Hang Community Medicine / Public Haalth

Lee Kee Memorial Dispensary {Coordinator: Dr. Francis W. T. Lee)
Dr Francis W. T. Lee Family Medicine

Ma On Shan Family Medicine CGentre (Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T, Lam}
Dr. Cheung Yu Family Medicine
Dr. Augustine T. Lam Family Medicine
. Shek Chun Chiu Family Medicine

Mona Feng General Qut-patient Clinic (Cecrdinater: Dr. Chan Pang Fai)
Dr. Chan Pang Fai Family Medicine

. NTW Cluster Community Mental Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. lu Pui Chuen)

[+ Chan Wai Chi Psychialry

= Anna W. Y. Chan Psychialry
Or. Cheung Puk Chi Psychiatry
17, &an Tak Wing Psychiatry
Cr Rommel C. H. Hung Psychiatry
T lu Pui Chuen Psychiatry
U Kan Chung Sing Psychialry
Or. Lam Ming ’ Psychiatry
ar Lam Siu Man Psychialry
. LE Siu Wah Psychialry
Or. T=ang Fan Kwong Psychialry
Or Sleve Tso Psychialry
ir. Timelhy M. H. Yeung Psychiatry

- Wam Shan Eiderly Health Centre (Coordinater: Dr. Kwong Ka Wah)

L. Kwong Ka Wah Family Medicine
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Dr. Yeung Kwan Mo Medicine and Geriatrics
. Ngau Tau Kok General Out Patient Clinic {Coerdinator: Dr. Lam Pui) §6. Queen Elizabeth Hospital — HA Staff Clinic & FM Integrated Clintc (Coordinator: Dr. Chan King Hong)
Dr. Lam Pui Family Medicine Dr. Chan King Hong Family Medicine
. North District Hospital — Department of O&G (Coordinator; Dr. Yuen Pong Mo} 67, Queen Mary Hospital - Hospital Autharity Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Wendy W. 8. Tsui}
Dr. Fung Tak Yuen Obstlelrics & Gynaecology ’ . ilv Medici
i [ Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Pui Shan Obsletrics & Gynaacology : _ . L
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
. OLMH - East Kowloon General Out Patient Clinic {Coordinator; Dr. Winnie W, Y. Chan) Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong ~ Family Medicine
Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan Family Medicing 68. RHATSKH — Hospital Authority Staff Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu}
Dr. Ho Kai Kit Ophthalmology Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu Famity Medicine
Dr. Catherine T. M. Lam Farnily Medicine Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Ching Luen Family Medicine Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong Family Medicine
Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan Family Medicine

. . 9. Ruttonjee Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Team (Ceordinator: Wong Chun Por)
. OLMH - Farmnily Medicine Clinic and Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Winnie W. Y, Chan) ’

60.

61.

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan Family Medicine Dr. Wong Chun Por Geriatric Medicine
g: g;?:;:l: g:;ung E:::::: ngzz;:z 70. Sai Wan Ho General Qut Patient Clinic (Coordinater: Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau)
Dr. He Kai Kit Cphthalmology Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau Family Medicine
Dr. Betly K. M. Kwan Family Medicine
Dr. Wall Kweng Kee Family Medicine 71. Sai Ying Pun Family Medicine Specialist Clinic (Coerdinator: Dr. Wendy W.S. Tsui)
0Or. Wun Yuk Tsan Family Medicine Or. Daniel W. 5. Chu Family Medicine
Or. Wendy W. S. Tsui Family Medicine
PYNEH — Chai Wan GOPC & FM Specialist Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong) Or. Michelle M. Y. Wong Family Medicine

Cr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Dr. Wendy W. 5. Tsui
Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong

Farmily Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicina

72.

Sai Ying Pun Jockey Club General Out Patient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Wendy W.S. Tsui)

Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu Family Medicine
Pok Qi Hospital Family Medicine Specialist Clinic {(Coordinator: Dr. Darothy K. Y. To) 1 Marla KL W. Leung Family Mech.me
Dr. Liang Jun Family Medicine D Wendy W. S, Tsui Family Medicine
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing Family Medicine - Sichelie M. Y. Wong Family Medicine

Dr. Dorolhy K. Y. To

Family Medicine

73, Shatin Hospital — Coemmunity Geriatric Assessment Team (Coordinator: Prof. Jean Woo)
. Practice of Dr, Chan Hung Chiu {Coordinator: Chan Hung Chiu) D¢ Sisis Hui Medicine and Gerialrics

Dr. Peter H. C. Chan Family Medicine .’:. ". Jean Woo Medicine and Gerialrics

. Practices of Dr. Ip Kit Kuen (Kwai Chung and Ma Cn Shan Clinics) (Coordinator: Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip) . . }
74, Shaukeiwan Elderly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Ho Kin Sang)

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip Family Medicine . -
Cir. Carroll K. L. Chan Family Medicine
. Prince of Wales Hospital - Family Medicine Clinic and Integrated & Staff Clinic Jr. 5 Kin Sang Family Medicine
(Coordinator: Dr. Augustine T. Lam)
Dr. Cheung Man Kuen Family Medicine 75, Shun Tak Fraternal Association Leung Kau Kui Clinic GOPC {Coardinator: Dr. Ching am Wing)
Dr. Angustine T. Lam Family Medicine {Ir. Ching Kam Wing Family Medicine
Prof_ Alberi Lee Family Medicine
Dr. Bernard Ngai ] Fam!iy Med?c!ne 76. TKOH - Jockey Club General Qut Patient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chaoc)
Dr. Shek Chun Chiu Family Medicine Lir Fumg Yuk Kwan Family Medicine

Or, Raymond C. H. Lo Family Medicine
. Princess Margaret Hospital — Department of Medicine and Geriatrics (Coerdinater: Dr. Kong Tak Kwan} . Wong Tseng Kwong Family Medicine
Dr. Ko Chi Fai Internal Medicine Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan Family Medicine
Dr. Kong Tak Kwan Internal Medicine
Dr. Alexander C. B. Law Gerialric Medicine 7. Tai Po Hospital - Community Gerlatric Assessment Team (Coardinator: Dr. Emily W. L. Kun)
Dr. So Kar Kui Geriatric Medicine T, Gheng Hing Ming Internal Medicine
Dr. Tam Tak Cheong Gerialric Medicine ¥ 'Y-W. L. Kun Inlernal Madicine

Dr. Teng Bing Chung Gerialric Medicine Jr. Ma Hon Ming Inlernal Medicine
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78.

79.

80.

B1.

82.

33

B4,

85.

86.

87.

83.

89.

90.

Dr. Samuel L. 3. Tse

Internal Medicine

Tang Chi Ngong Specialist Clinic — Hong Kong Families Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu)

Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui

Dr. Lai Wing Yiu

Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau
Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Tseung Kwan O Elerly Health Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong)

Dr. Amy Q. Y. Wong

Family Medicine

Tseung Kwan O Hospital - Integrated & Staff Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)

Dr. David V. K. Chac
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan
Dr. Francis W. T. Lee
Dr. Raymend C. H. Lo

Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Tsuen Wan Elderly Health Centre (Coordinater: Dr. Benny L. P. Lui)

Dr. Benny L. P. Lui

Family Medicine

Tuen Mun Hospital - Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr. Au Si Yan)

Dr. Au Si Yan

Medicine and Gedalrics

Tuen Mun Hospital — Family Medicine Specialist Clinic & HA Siaff Clinic

(Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To}

Dr. Eddie T. Chan
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing

Family Medicine
Family Medicine

Tuen Mun Hospital — Palliative Care and Hospice Service {Coordinator: Dr. Yuen Kwok Keung)
Dr. Yuen Kwok Keung Oncology

Tuen Mun Hospital -- Women’s Health Training Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Cheung Kai Bun)
Dr. Cheung Kai Bun Obstetrics & Gynaecology

Tuen Mun Wu Heng EHC (Coordinator: Dr. Yeung Sau Ying)
Dr. Yeung Sau Ying Family Medicine

Tuen Mun Wu Hong GOPC (Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To}
Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To Family Medicine

Tung Wah Hespital — Qut Patient Department {(Coordinator; Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau)
Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau Family Medicine

UCH - Community Geriatric Assessment Service (Coordinator: Dr Leung Man Fuk, Edward)
Dr. Lam Po Tin Medicine and Geriatric

Dr. Edward M. F. Leung Medicine and Geriatric

Dr. Edmund K. Y. Sha Gertatric Medicine

UCH — HA Staff Clinic & Family Medicine Specialist Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. David V. K. Chao)

Dr. David V. K. Chao Family Medicina
Dr. John T. N. Chung Family Medicine
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan Family Medicine
Dr. Francis W. T. Lee Family Medicine

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Wong Kwai Wing

Family Medicine
Family Medicine

91.

92,

93.

94,

95.

97.

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan Famity Medicine

UCH and Yung Fung Shee Psychiatric Centre — Department of Psychiatry

(Coordinator: Dr. Yiu Gar Chung, Michael)

Dr. Teddy T. Y. Chan Psychiatry

Dr. Chow Shiu Cheung Psychialry

Dr. Lo Man Kweng Psychiatry

Dr. Pan Pey Chyou Psychiatry

Dr. Tam Ka Lok Psychiatry

Dr. Michael G. C. Yiu Psychiatry

UMP Metro City Plaza Medical Centre {Coordinator: Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong)

Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong Family Medicine

UMP Olympian Medical Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong)

Dr. Sun Yiu Kwong Family Medicine

University of Hong Keng — Family Medicine Unit (Coordinator: Dr. Lam Lo Kuen, Cindy)
Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam Family Medicine

Dr. Lam Tai Pong Family Medicine

University of Hong Kong - University Health Service {(Coordinator: Dr. Kitty K. C. Chan)
Or Kitly K. C. Chan Family Medicine

Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung Family Medicine

Prof. Chow Shew Ping Orlhopaedics & Traumatology

Prof. William Wei Olorhinelaryngelogy

. Violet Peel General Out-Patient Clinic (Coordinater: Dr. Daniel W, 5.Chu)

Daniel W. 5. Chu Family Medicine

West Kowloon General Out Patient Clinic {Coordinator: Dr. Luk Wan}

D Luk Wan Family Medicine

. Western Special Assessment Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Mak Kwok Hang)

Mak Kwok Hang Communily Medicine / Public Health

. Wang Siu Ching Family Medicine Centre {(Coordinator: Dr. Hui Ming Tung)

ric M. T Hui Family Medicine

i00.Yan Chai Hospital, General Practice Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Alvin G, Y, Chan)

Chan Chi Wai Family Madicine

Ajvin C. Y. Chan Family Medicine
101.Yan Gi General Out Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. Dorothy K. Y. To)

D Eddle T Chan Family Medicine

T Liang Jun Family Medicine

r Dorolhy K. Y. To Family Medicine

Tl Pun Nang Family Medicine

102.Yau Ma Tei Geriatric Day Hospital {Coordinator: Dr. Chan Ming Houng)

Ir. Ghan Ming Houng Inlernal Medicine
Ying Fai Geriatric Medicine
ea Tat Ming Gerialric Medicine
[am Kui Fu Geriatric Medicine

183.Yau Ma Tei Jockey Club Genreal Out-Patient Clinic (Coordinator: Dr. David \. K. Chao)

Or. Lexd Tung Chi Family Medicine
1 wis W. T, Lee Family Medicine
Ur g Chun Bor Family Medicine

104, ¥Yaun Long Elderly Health Centre (Coordinator: Dr. Wong Suk Ching)
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EDITORIAL BOARD

Chairlady / Chief Editor : Dr. Eileen Y Y Tse (From March 2007 onwards)
Dr. David V K Chao (until Feh 2007}

Editorial Board Members:

Drs. David Owens, Frederck C T Lee and Ng Kwck Keung have conlinued as Deputy Edilors. The Board welcomed
Drs. Ching Kam Wing, Liang Jun, Yvonne Lo and Wendy Tsui as new members of the Board, joining Drs. Sarah T Borwein,
Nelson N ¥ Chan. David Chao, Slephen Chen, Lisa P K Cheng, Cheung Man Kuen, Rudolph W M Chow, Antcnic AT
Chuh, Fu Xijuan, Kenny K L Kung, Belty K M Kwan, Kwok Ken Hung, Cindy L K Lam, Lam Man, Lam Tai Kwan, Lam
Tai Pong, Lam Wing Wo, Lam Yuen, Lau He Lim, Lee See Mei, Charles C Y Ng. Ng Chun Bor, Ng Tze Kong, Raymond
W M Pau, Adrian T Y Tang. Keith K K Tse, Kathy K L Tsim, Wong Ka Wah, William C W Wong and Yiu Yuk Kwan.

Editorial Board Advisers:

The Board welcomed Dr. Peter C Y Lee as new Editorial Adviser. Professors Helen Chiu, James Dickinson, Tony Dixon,
Wes Fabb, ST Fan, C B Hazletl, A J Hedley, Walter W K King, C R Kumana, C P Lau, P C Leung, Mak Ki Yan,
Wilfred C G Peh, Grace Tang, C A van Hasselt, Jean Woo, Wong Tze Wai, C Y Yeung and R T T Young have continued
as our Edilorial Advisers to provide expert advice.

Statistical Consultants:

Prolessor Joseph Lau and Dr. lan Lauder have continued lo offer their expent help as cur slalistical consullanis.
Business Manager:

Dr. Mary Kwong has continued to he our Susiness Manager.

Secretary:

Ms. Teresa Lee (Adminislralive Executive) conlinued (o serve the Editorial Board facilitating lhe general adminislration
wilh the help of Ms. Winniea Lee (Adminislralive Assislant).

Chairlady’s Message

The Hong Kong Praclilioner continued lo be published monlhly on schedule. This year we received even more mznuscripls
from doctors in lhe public service. Their publicalions provided a treasure of local dala on primary heallh care service.

Dr. Eileen Tse took over the editorship from Dr. David Chao from 1st March 2007, Dr. Wendy Tsui continued to lead a
team of young members to give us the FP-Links which has, apart from making announcement of College events, also
served the purpose of bonding the membership.

Thig year the Board had begun to run workshops on crilical appraisal and "how lo review a paper”, more will take place
nexl year to make the Journal morse relevant o our members.

SPECIALTY BOARD

Chairman : Dr. Angus M. W. Chan (Chairman — From Apr 2007 onwards)
{Coordinalor, Consullalion Skills Assessment
Segment - From Aug 2006 lo Jul 2007)
Dr. Ruby 8. Y. Lee (Chairman - From Aug 20086 tc Mar 2007)
(Coordinaler, Consullation Skills Assessment
Segment - From Apr 2007 onwards)

Vice-Chairman ¢ Dr. Chan Kin Ling
Board Members : Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi (Chairman, 8VTS)
Dr. Kwok Kon Hung {Coordinalor, Clinical Audit Segrmenl)
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan {Chairman, Membership Commitiee &
Coordinator, Praclice Assessment Segment}
Dr. Benny L. P. Lui {Deputy Coordinator — Clinical Audit Segmenl}
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui (Depuly Coordinator — Consultation Skills

Assessmenl Segment)
Dr. Chan Suk Yin
Dr. Steven Y. K. Ho
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Cindy L. K. Lam

Dr. Keith K. K. Tse
Secretaries : s Paula P. N. Wong {Adminisirative Execulive)
Ms Cryslal W.Y. Yung {Adminislrative Execulive, to December 2007}

panel of Examiners

(A) Examiners
Dr, Au Chi Lap
[}r Au Wah Cheong

1. Au-Yeung Shiu Hing

[Ir. Barry T. F. Bien
D:. Alvin C. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Killy K. G. Chan
Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan

Dr Cynthia S.Y. Chan

Chan Suk Yin
Or Gddie T. Chan
Or. Kwok Kon Hung
Oir. Kwong Ka Wah
Or Laim Hon Man
Cindy L. K. Lam
D¢ Lam Tai Pong
Or Augustine T. Lam
Ur Lana Kai Yuen

Or. Ruby S. Y. Lee
Ur Dianiel C. Y. Leung
Or. Liang Jun

Or. Haymond C. H. Lo
Ir. Wendy W. C. Lo
Or Benny L. P. Lui

O, Luk Kam Hung

Or Luk Wan

Or Mak Chin Sing

Or. Mg Ching Luen

{3) Trainee Examiners

25 King Hong
g Kam Wing
O Cecliz Y. M. Fan
i Fung Yuk Kwan

B Ho Hon Ming

¢ Specally Board conducted Supplementary Exil Examinalion in September 2006. 19 candidates look lhe
amenlary Exil Examinalion and 11 of them successfully completed and passed the whole Exit Examination.

1 Pang Fai
Liza P. K. Cheng
= i Wing Yiu

ting Chi
a K. W. Leung
T ¥yama Y, C. Lo

B

arine T. M. Lam

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan
Dr. David V. K. Chao
Dr. Cheung K Y, Andy
Dr. Florence Y. L. Cheung
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Dr. Daniel W. 8. Chu
Dr. Anlonio A. T. Chuh
Dr. Anthony K. Y. Ho
Dr. Sleven Y. K. Ho
Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui

Dr. Hung Wai Yin

Dr. Angrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Ng Chun Bor

Dr. Ng Ventura Loma
Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau
Dr. Joyce S. F. Tang
Dr. Dorcthy K. Y. To
Dr. Luke C. Y. Tsang
Dr. Keith K. K. Tse

Or. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dr. Wong Hung Wai
Dr. Amy O. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Wong Pui Ling

Dr. Helen K. Y. Yau
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Dr. Kitly K. C. Lai
Dr. Teny C. K. Lee
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung
Dr. Wong Suk Ching

This 4 U7 Exil Examinalion was held from January 2, 2007 to March 31, 2007. Twenty-Four candidales attempted

g lalivn and nine candidates successfully completed and passed the whole Exit Examinalion. Dr Wun Yuk
. he Qualily Assurance Examiner and Professor Doris Young, the chair of General Pralice, The University of
bl was the Exlernal Examiner of lhe 2007 Full Exit Examinalion.

Dr. Cheung Man Kuen
Dr. Eric M. T. Hui

Dr. Ko Wai Kit

Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai

Dr. Ng Yeung Shing

Dr. Alien H. Y. Ngai

Or, Tammy K. W, Tam
Dr. Charmaine C. W. Tse
Dr. Tsui Pun NMang

Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
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This year, the Board organized a pre-Exit Examination training vrorkshop, standardization workshops for examiners of
each segment, and feedback sessions for candidates afler the Examinalion.

Another task of the Board is 1o scrutinize applications for nomination to Fellowship of the Hong Kong Academy of
Medicine in Family Medicine. It glso examines applicalions for specialist registration equivalent standard according 1o
the regulalions laid down by the HKAM Council and our College Council.

Qur College submitted 20 fellowship nominations and all were approved by the Hong Kong Academy ol Medicine in
lhe Year from Oclober 2006 to May 2007.

Finally, the Board would like to express the mosl sincere thanks 1o all exariners for their dedication and hard work in
making the Exil Examinalion possible and successful.

ANNUAL SCIENTIFIC MEETING

Dr. Winnie W. Y. Chan

Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam  (Business and Social Programming)
Dr. Lau Ho Lim (Publication)

Dr. Ch=aung Man Kuen {Scientific Subcommitiee)

Dr. Kenny Kung (Secretary and Treasurer)

Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai (Venue coordination)

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Advisor)

Ms. Erica M. So
Ms, lvy S M. Leung

Chairman

Committee Members

{Executive Officer)
{(Administrative Execulive}

Secretaries

In celebration of our College's 30" anniversary, the theme of the ASM 2007 was chosen as “30 years of HKCFP and
beyond: A New Era in Family Medicine”.

CQur specialty has made tremendous developments since the formation of our College in 1877. These developments
include those in teaching and Lraining, research, delivery of care, clinical practice, continuous professional developrmenl
and many more. This year, we are most honoured to have plenary speakers belh from overseas and iocally.

Workshops wilh useful lopics were arranged, inclusive of ‘Psychological skills enhancemenl’, ‘Clinical guidelines
developmenl’ and ‘Musculoskeletal medicing’, Four awards- ‘Besl paper’, ‘Best research’. ‘Besl group research’ and '‘Best
innovation” were presented to chosen submitted papers. The ASM 2007 served as a good platform for all parlicipants
lo share lheir knowledge, skills, experience and values.

Finally. | would like to express my heartful thanks to all our officiating guesls, committee members, our generous sponsors
and especially for the dedicated work of our secretaries, Ms. Erica So and Ms. vy Leung.

BUSINESS MANAGER

Chairlady Dr. Mary B L Kwong

Members Dr. Andrew K K Ip (Ex-officio)
Dr. Raymond C H Lo {Ex-officic)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu {Ex-officio)

Dr. Edmund W W Lam  {Ex-officio}
Dr. Gene W W Tsoi {Ex-officio)

This year is another busy year. We have quite a number of College activities including annual scienlific meeting, annual
medical updates, annual refresher course. and the monthly interest groups meeting on mental heallh and dermalology,
and the olher educalional luncheon scientific meetings. These aclivities were all widely supporled by the following
pharmaceulical companies. Thanks lo lhem also (hat we have a few new adverlisements in our journal lhis year in
presence of the keen competition with other medical educalion organisations. Cur monlhly Journal remained one of the
most popular and widely circulalec medical literatures locally. Demands for e-mail bulk mailing and circulating services
by members ang other instilutions had also increased.

¢in hehalf of the College, | would like 1o express my gratilude to all of the following companies for their generous

pport:

Abbott Laboratories Lld

Alcon Hong Kong Limited
AstraZeneca Hong Kong Limited
Fayer Health Care Limited
Boshringer Ingelheim (HK} Lid

Ecalon Scientific Hong Kong Lid
Bnstol-Myers Squibb (Hong Kong) Lid
3K SH Hong Kong Limited

derma Hong Kong Limited

Medical Protection Sociely

Merck Sharp & Dohme (Asia) Ltd
QOrganon (HK) Lid

Pfhizer Corporalion Hong Kong Limited
Sanofi Avenlis

Schering-Plough

Servier Hong Kong Lid

Siemens Limiled

Sliefel Laboralories {HK) Ltd

GlaxoSmilhiline Limiled
1138 (Hong Kong) Limiled
Lundbeck Exporl A/S

Takeda Chemical Induslries (Taiwan), Ltd
Weth (HK) Lld

COMPUTER AND WEB COMMITTEE
Dr. Mark C. H. Chan

Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan

Cr. Simon So

Cr. Steven Y. K. Ho

Dr. Alfred K. Y. Tang

Dr. Peler K. T. Wan

Dr. Chow Shun Wai

Dr. Raymond W. M. Pau
Dr. Alfred K.Y. Tang

Dr. Lau Tai Wai

Cr. Wong Tsz Kau

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Cr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

Ms. Erica M. So
Ms Crystal W. Y. Yung
Ms. lvy S. M. Leung

Chairman
Members

Ex-officio

Socrataries {Execulive Officer)
{Administralive Executive, from September 2007 onwards)

{Adminislralive Executive, o Seplember 2007)
I1has boen a period of intense changes in the web and computer infrastructure for the College.

ne resources, the Council approved the merging of lhe two committees of Web and Computer into a Computer
Wit Commillee as from the currenl year.

SEEEC an ol the hard work from previous commiltees, we see the final stages of making a new web site with a brand

| T & for lhe Coliege web. The inlegralion of new membership syslem means better flow of information
ng the complex college member interaclion, namely CME CPD tracking, on top of lhe usual examination
oni Qrocesses.

af the purchase of new computers for the Wan Chaj Premise, and insiallation of up to dale firewall syslem
"y concern.

will start introducing 1he new Web functions lo members and committees, with arlicles publish in The

ns Links, While the needs will be met by lhe newly acquired technology, we shall see an increase in
our Committee’s effort.

[hank all the commillee members for the past and continuous efforl. | would also like o thank our
sait especially Ms. Erica So in looking after the clerical supporl and liaison with Tilanium, our contractor
sl project.

“iat we have a galhering of experienced pasl commitiee chairmen and newly joined energelic members
= e College's progress in the year lo come.
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COUNCIL MEMBER-ON-DUTY SYSTEM

pr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Ms Michelle S. L. Au
Ms Fiona L. M. Ho

Coordinator

(Execulive Manager)
(Administrative Executive)

Secretaries

We would like to pass our sincere gratitude to all Council Members who support the CMOD rostlering through the year.
Wilh Lhelr dedication, it has been running smoothly over the past year. There has been no case for CMOD for the past
year.

EDUCATION COMMITTEE ( AM AFFAIRS)
Dr. Gene W. W. T50I

The Education Commitiee (EC) is one of the statutory committees of the Hong Kong Academy of Medicine. It has regular

monthly meeling at lhe Academy chaired by the Vice President of HKAM. The committee is made up by representalives

of ali individual Colleges to discuss, decide and endorse various matlers in relation to educalion and training of AM

Fellows and trainees. The following is a summary of some imporlant issues which | would like o bring to the attention

of all fellows and members of our College.

1. The principles and guidelines on the new 3 years cycle on CME / CPD is confirmed by the Council of HKAM and
will starl in 2008. Fellows of HKAM will receive a copy of lhe details from Lhe Acadermny. Il is strongly recommended
lhal Fellows should achieve the required CME / CPD poinls accordingly.

2. The trainer — trainee ratio of our College will be reviewed in 2009 by the Ecucalion Commitlee. Al the momenl
we are the ONLY College which is still more than 3:1. Our College and the Hospilal Autherity which is he major
provider of (raining will have to prepare for the review calling for improvement in line with other sister Colleges.

3. All Colleges have been requesled by the Educalion Commitiee to submit guidelines on Cerlification for Specialist
Registration.

4. Education Commitiee has received briefings lrom .Ihe Hospilal Aulhority about reducing work hours for doclors
working in HA, among Lhem mosl of our trainees are undergoing lraining. EC will give advice on HA's proposal as
how to slrike a balance between optimal work hours per week without jeopardizing lhe standard of lraining.

EXTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Chairman Dr. Donald Li

Members Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip (Ex-officia)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-afficio)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio)
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi {Ex-cfficio)
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam {Ex-cfficio)

(Execulive Manager) {To February 2007)
{Execulive Managei) (From February 2007 onwards)

Secretaries : Ms Jessica C K. Cheng
Ms Michelle S. L. Au

Il was relalively quiel year as far as externai affairs was concerned. The highlight comprised of a big delegalion from
HKCFP attending the WONCA World conference held in Singapore in July. Abooth was sel up in the exhibition area to
promole the WONCA Asia Pacific Regional conference {0 be held in Hong Kong in 2009 and we received help form College
volunteers. A dinner was hoslad by our President and attended by council members of the WONCA Asia Pacific Region
as well as [rom Canada. HKCFP also hosted a cocklail and many old friends lrom Australia, Canada, the mainland and
around lhe world atlended. Three parlicipants fram Hong Kong won Presenlalion Award Merits during the conference.
Dr Donald Li was elected Presidenl of the WONCA Asia Pacific Region lor lhe lriennium 2007-9.

In Oclober, our President will lead a delegation Lo atlend the Royal Auslralian College of General Praclitioners 50°

anniversary celebration annual scientific conference. Representatives [rom the Board of Examination and Board of

Vocational Training and Standards will also attend.

FIMANCE COMMITTEE

Chairman Dr. Gene W, W. Tsoi

Committee Members Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip {Ex-officio)
Or. Raymond C. H. Lo (Ex-officio)
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-officio)
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam  (Ex-officio)

Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Secretary Ms. Fiona L. M. Ho

Vith carsful monitoning by the Finance Commillee, the financial situalion of lhe College in 2006 continued to remain
soimd and heatthy. Our accumulaled financial reserve kept on growing steadily. There is now a lolal asset equivalent lo
* HK$18 m in our accounts. As in the past years, our inveslment stralegy remains conservalive. Staying away from
rveezslments, our funds are carefully placed. wilh over HK$2.8 m in lime deposils, HK$0.7 m in guaranteed
nnc over HK$1.5 m in US Bonds.

il like lo express my sincere lhanks to Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip, our Presidenl, Or. Raymond C. H. Lo, our Vice
| (General Affairs), Or. Chan Hung Chiu, our Vice President (Education & Examinations), Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam,
rary Secrelary, Or. Mary B. L. Kwong, our Business Manager, and Ms. Fiona L. M. Ho, our Administrative
for their conlinuous supporl and services. | would also like 1o thank Mr. C. F. Cheung, our Honorary Auditor,
ofassional advica and services.

(Business Manager)
(Admistralive Execulive)

HOUSE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Chairman Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam

Members Dr. Andrew KK, Ip {Ex-offico}
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu (Ex-offico)
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi (Ex-offico)
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo {Ex-offico)

Colleos Secretariat
Executive Manager:

helle 8. L. Au (from March 2007 onwards)
sinn £.K. Cheng (September 2006 to March 2007)

Executive Officer: Ms. Erica M. So

Administrative Executive:

Ma. Carmon 8.Y. Cheng

ione L M. Ha
s T 5 K Lee

irolte H. F. Sham
uia F. N. Wong
-rystal WY Yung

Administrative Assistant:

Mz Vicky 8. W, Chan
Shiiry W. Y. Choi

mnlta W Y. Lee
20l WY, Pun
Office Assistant:
Mr Peler K. Wong

Persanneh

Biaff M ovament

3 f'-.-r‘ager. M§. Jessica Cheng. lefi lhe College afler five years of service and her posilion was succeeded
Iz Au. Ms. Erica So was promoted Lo the post of Executive Officer,

1 '.:.: mr W and M_s. Chui Wing Yin joined the secrelariai team as Administralive Execulive and Ms. Chui Wing
=4 Gllerwards in the same year.
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Grading & Salary Structure

The grading and salary slructure have been discussed and reviewed. Increment was granted 1o slaff who performed

satisfaclorily.

Purchase of Office Equipment

Two servers, four computers and one photocopier were purchased to meet lhe operation need.

INTERNAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

Chairman :  Dr. Alvin G. Y. Chan

Members 1 Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Cr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Secretaries :  Ms. Jessica C. K. Chenp
Ms. Michelle S. L. Au

Ms Paula P. N. Wong
Ms. Crystal W. Y. Yung

Ms. Chiu Wing Yin

Conferment Ceremony

The 20* Fellowship Conferment Ceremony of HKCFP / RACGP. the 3rd Diptoma Presentation of our Diploma in Family
Medicine, and lhe 18" Sun Yat Sen Oralion were successiully held on May 27, 2007 al the Run Run Shaw Hall, HKAM

Jockey Club Building.

The ceremony was well received by aboul 350 guesls anc parlicipants. There were 51 members conferred for Fellowship
of the Hong Kong College of Family Physicians and 50 members conferred for Fellowship of the Royal Auslraiian College

of General Practitioners. They were:

{Ex-officio)
{Ex-officio)}
{Ex-officio}
{Ex-officio)
{Ex-officio)

{Execulive Manager, lo March Z007)
{Execulive Manager,

from February 2007 onwards)
{Adminislrative Execulive,

from Seplember 2007 onwards)
(Administratlive Executive)

(From December 2006 1o Septernber 2007)
{Administrative Executive)

(From January to April 2007}

: : Kona C f Family Physici

Dr. Chan Hoi Yuk

Dr. Chan Ka Lung
Dr. Chan Kin Wai

Dr. Chan Ka Man

Dr. Chan Nga Yu

Dr. Chan Shui Ling
Dr. Chan Sze Man
Dr. Cheung Sze Man
Dr. Fung Hoi Tik

10. Dr. Ho Wang Fung
11. Dr. Hui Siu Yan, Edilh
12. Dr. Hui Wai Lee

13. Dr. Ip Chung Ho

td. Dr. Ip Fung Yi

15. Dr. Keng Chi Hang
16. Dr. Kong Chun Yuk
17. Dr. Lau Ling

18. Dr. Lee Wing Mei
19. Dr. Li Heung Wing
20. Dr. Li Wing Shun

21. Dr. Li Yuen Yuen

22. Dr. Ng Ming Shing
23. Dr. Ng Sze Wing

24. Dr. Ng Tsz Kin

25. Dr. Ngai Ka Ho

26. Dr. Schiaikier Brigilte Elisabeth
27. Dr. Shiu Qi Lai, Ella

e o

28 Dr. Sin Ming Chuen

28. Dr. So Mei Ho

30. Dr. Sze Chung Fai

31. Dr. Tam Chung Yin, Janet
32. Dr. Tam Hc Shan

33. Dr. Tam Sze Man

34. Dr. Tang Hoi Yan

35. Dr. Tang Kin Sze

36. Dr. Tsang Chi Fai

37. Dr. Tse Hing Choi

38. Dr. Tse Po Ching, Venus
39. Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee

40. Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

41. Dr. Wang Hua Li, Jenny
42. Dr. Wong Chi Sang

43. Dr. Wong Sai Ho

44. Dr. Wong Wai Bun, Wilberl
45, Dr. Wong Wai Man

46. Dr. Wu Ching Ping

47. Dr. Wu Wing Keung

48. Dr. Yim ChiLing

49. Dr. Yip Wah Yung

50. Dr. Yu Ching Ching

51. Dr. Yuen Fu Lam

ollows of the Royal Australian Gollege of General Practitioners

1. Dr. Chan Hoi Yuk

2. Dr. Chan Ka Lung
Dr. Chan Kin Wai

| Dr. Chan Ka Man

& Dr. Chan Nga Yu

i, Dr. Chan Shui Ling
Dr. Chan Sze Man

i, Dr Cheung Sze Man

4. Dr. Fung Hot Tik

40, Dr. Ho Wang Fung

41. Pr Hul Siv Yan, Edilh
. Hui Wai Lee

r |p Chiung Ho

- Ip Fung Yi

Kong Chi Hang

Keng Chun Yuk

Lau Ling

) = Wing Mei

i Li Heung Wing

20, Li Wing Shun

21, Dr LIYuen Yuen

r. Mo Ming Shing

1 Mg Sze Wing

Ng Tsz Kin

Ngai Ka Ho

feerard of the Certificate of Exit Examination

ran Fang Fai
1Yuk Chun
an Chi Wai
ng Pui Kwan, Lisa
O Chaung Man Kuen
[ Hie Mimg Tung, Eric
O Ko Wail Kit
| Tl Chaw, Douglas
LAl Wing Yiu
=m King Hel, Slanley

veard of Diploma in Family Medicine

Chasn Ching Man, Vivien
Haung Ling
1 Ka Kit, Tommy
Kam Hung, David
lan Lit Ping

11 Pui Hong
Pui Wai
Yal Ming Davy
Ying Yang, Emily
3 Wai Man
Chee On
2 Cheuk Hong
e Hiu Wal, Vivian
3 Leung Li, Nanley
1 Koon Ho

g Wai Yee, Batty

fiim Fak Wing
“hilni Ho Yan
Yim Ping
Chun Wing, Slephen
W Kam Fai
1 =hung Chak Cheong

26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
38.
37.
38.
38.
40,
41,
42,
43.
44,
45,
46,
47,
48.
49,
50.

11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.

23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
38.
37
38.
39.
40.
41.
42.
43
44,

Dr. Schlaikier Brigilte Elisabelh

Dr. Shiu Qi Lai, Ella

Dr. Sin Ming Chuen

Dr. So Mei Ho

Or. 5ze Chung Fai

Dr. Tam Chung Yin. Janet
Dr. Tam Ho Shan

Dr. Tam Sze Man

Dr. Tang Hoi Yan

Dr. Tang Kin Sze

Dr. Tsang Chi Fai

Dr. Tse Hing Choi

Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee

Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

Dr. Wang Hua Li, Jenny
Dr. Wong Chi Sang

Dr. Wong Sai Ho

Dr. Wong Wai Bun, Wilberl
Dr. Wong Wai Man

Dr. Wu Ching Ping

Dr. Wu Wing Keung

Dr. Yim Chi Ling

Cr. Yip Wah Yung

Dr. Yu Ching Ching

Dr. Yuen FuLam

Dr. Lam Tak Man, Catherine
Dr. Law Tung Chi

Dr. Leung Kwan Wa, Maria
Dr. Lo Yuen Chung, Yvonne
Dr. Ng Yeung Shing

Dr. Ngai Ho Yin, Allen

Dr. Tam Ka Wae, Tammy
Dr. Tse Ching Wan

Dr. Tsui Pun Nang

Dr. Wong Kwai Wing

Dr. Chung Kwai Ying
Dr. Fok Wai Ming

Dr. Fu Chi Man, Jamie
Dr. Hau Sin Ying

Dr. Ho Chi Hin

Dr. Ho Ka Kei

Dr. Ho Tsz Ling

Dr. Ho Wing tMan

Dr. Ho Yau Wai

Dr. Hui Siv Yan

Dr. Hui Suk Yin, Mandy
Dr. Kan Yee Man

Dr. Koh Chiu Choi
Dr. Kong Chi Hang
Dr. Kwan Ka Lik

Dr. Kwok Man Wah
Dr. Lai Kil Fing

Dr. Lam Chun

Dr. Lam Mei

Dr. Lam Tit Leung
Dr. Lam Tsz Kin

Dr. Lau Ka Kin
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45. Dr. Lau PuiLam 73 Dr. SoFong Tal

46. Dr. Lau Siu Fung 74, Dr. S0 Wing Sze

47. Dr. Lau Yue Young 75. Dr. Sze PuiKa

48. Dr. Les Hoi Ying 76. Dr. Tay Wee Kok, Jordan
49, Dr. Lee Ka Yu 77. Dr. Ting Fei Yin

50. Dr. Lee Kar Fai 78. Dr. Tong Wai Keung

51. Dr. Lee PuiWai 79. Dr. Tsac Kuan Hsin

52. Dr. Lee Wing Mei, Winnie 80. Dr. Tse, Peggy

53. Dr. Leung Chi Kin, Kelvin 81. Dr. Tung Lap Yan

54. Dr. Leung Pui Sha, Crystal 82. Dr. Tung Fo Yin

55. Dr. Leung Wino Hong B3. Drs. Wai Chor Keong

56. Dr. Liu Ching Yung Amy 84. Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

57. Dr. Lui SaiYu 85. Dr. Wan Siu Fan, Rebecca
58. Dr. Ma Yin Ying 86. Dr. Wat Ming Sun, Nelscn
59. Dr. Mui Chun Yue 87. Dr. Wong Chi Ho

60. Dr. Ng Ming Shing 88. Dr. Wong Chil Wing

61. Dr. Ng Mow Lok B9. Dr. Wong Jane

62. Dr.NgOnLi 90. Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi

63. Dr. Ng Sze Wing 91. Dr. Wong Lai Sze, Alice
64. Dr. Ng Yuk Fai 92. Dr. Wong Sai Ho

65. Dr. Ngai Ka Ho 93. Dr. Wong Sze Man. Queenie
66. Dr. Pak SikQn 94, Dr. Wu Xiao Chun

67. Dr. Poon Ka Yin 95. Dr. Yau Ka Ki

68. Dr. Pun Wing 96. Dr. Yau Wai Keung

69. Dr. Shum Nam Chu 97. Dr. Yeung Wing Kin

70. Dr. Shum Pik Yan, Polly 98. Dr. Yip Kun Chow

74. Dr. Si Mei Mei 99. Dr. Yue Kam Lun

72. Dr. So Ching Yee, Gloria

The ceremony ended with cur guest of honour, the Honorary Dr. York Chow, Secrelary for Heallh, Welfare and Food to
deliver lhe Oralion entilled "From Medicine To Polilics™.

The Internai Affairs Commitlee wishes lo thank Dr. KK Ip and Dr. Danie! Chu for Lheir precious advices during the
praparation; Dr. Wendy Lo, the Public Orator, and Dr. Luk Wan, lhe Ceremony Coordinalor and all {hose who gave
Iheir ime and effort in making the Conferment Ceremony a success. Of course, we will nol forgat Lhe timeless efforl
and hard work of our College Secretariat.

MEMEBERSHIP COMMITTEE
Chairlady : Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

Committee Members i Dr. Keith K.K. Tse
Dr. Ng Chun Bor
Dr. Ruby 5.Y. Lee
Dr. Luk Wan
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
DCr. Andrew K.K. Ip
Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Dr. Raymond C.H. Lo
Dr. Gene W. \W. Tsoi

t Ms Paula P. N. Wong
The current membership of HKCFP is as follows: - (as in June 2007)

({Ex-officio Member)
(Ex-officio Member)
(Ex-officio Member)
(Ex-officio Member)
(Ex-officio Member)

Secretary (Administralive Executive)

Fellows* 414  (HKAM Fellows: 178)
Full Members 252
Associate Members 918
Qthers ** 63
Total: 1647

Fellows include Feifows, Foundation Feffows. Hon. Felfows and Non-HKSAR Feliows.
= Qtbers inciude Non-HKSAR Mambers. Sludent Members and Affiiate Members.

tore of our members became College Fellows and the body of Membership remained sleady in the past year. Wilh our
College’s team of dedicaled members who are practicing qualily medicine, the term “Family Medicine” is increasingly
recognized by the general public as synonymous to quality primary care. We expect lo see a conslant growth in
membership with increass in proporlion of fellowship.

The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians

Members Status Report

0L
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200 |

100

2006-2007 2005-2006 2004-2005 2003-2004
Fellows 414 366 329 288
Full Members 252 255 252 260
Associate Members 918 978 946 992
Others 63 75 58 33
Total 1647 1674 1585 1571
{
I
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T Ful Member; -_; sociate MemT:e_:sil_::;;J U“C_)__ ===
thers
Fellows Full Members Associate Others
Members
[0 2008-2007 414 252 918 63
) B 2005-2008 366 255 978 75
[71 2004-2005 329 252 946 58
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PROFESSIONAL PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE
Chairman : Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Committee Members

The Professional Performance Commitlee is established to provide advice on professional performance to rmedical

Dr. Slephen K. 5. Foo
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu
Dr. Andrew K.K. Ip
Dr. Lam Wing Wo

Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi

Secretary : Ms Paula P. M. Wong

doclors who require peer review, supervision or audil.

Objectives:

1. To provide professional advice from the view point of family medicine.

2. To assisl medical praclilioners lo meet the standard of professional performance.
3. To enhance the slandard of Ihe professional performance by peer supervision
4. To co-ordinate and apooint professional performance supervisors to provide professional advice upon application

from individual medical doctors.

5. To co-ordinate clinic audil on professional perfermance upon request from individual doctor.
6. To maintain the accountability of professional advice by regular review of the current regulations and standards.

| would like to thank all thase who have provided support and advice for the establishment of this committee and the

conslanl support from our Sollege Secrelarial.

PUBLIC EDUCATION COMMITTEE

Chairman

Members

Media Column Subgroup

Dr. Edmiund W.W. Lam

Dr. Amy K.L. Chan
Dr. Mark S.H. Chan
Dr. Simon C.L. Au

Dr. Chan Kin Ling

Dr. Chan Nam Fung
Dr. Stephen K.S. Foo
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong
Dr. Lam See Yui

Dr. Donaid K.T. Li

Dr. Raymond C.H. Lo

Dr. Simon So

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu {Ex-officio)
Dr. Andrew K K. Ip {Ex-officio)
Dr. Gene WW. Tsoi (Ex-officio)

Dr. Raymond C.H. Lo
Dr. Slephen K.S. Foo
Dr. Donald K.T. Li

Dr. Edmund WV, Lam
Dr. Gene W.W. Tsoi
Dr. Amy K.L. Chan

Dr. Mark S_H, Chan
Dr. Sammy L.T. Tsoi
Dr. Wendy W.C. Lo (Wong)
Dr. Stanley K.H. Lam
Dr. Ngan Po Lun

Dr. €hing Kam Wing
Dr. Hong Tin Chak

(Ex-officio Member)
{Ex-officic Member)
{Ex-officio Merber)
(Ex-officic Member)
{Ex-officio Member)

(Administralive Execulive)

(Vice-Chairlady)
(Vice-Chairman)

Dr. Simon So

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
Dr. Andy K.Y. Cheung
Dr. Simon C.L. Au

Dr. Ho Kam Wai

Dr. Cecilia Y.M. Fan
Dr. Mary B.L. Kwong
Dr. Qiiver Q.C. Chiu
Dr. Helen Cheung

Dr. Loretta W.Y. Chan
Dr. Hui See Ying

Dr. Atan Syed

Ms. Carmen 8.Y. Cheng
Ms. Charlotte H.F. Sham

Ms. Kara C.M. Lo

(Administrative Executive,
from January 2007 onwards)
(Adminislralive Execulive,
from January 2007 onwards}

{Executive Officer, to December 2006)

Fusts Education Committes organized a variely of activities through different channels. The Media Column Subgroup

Chana anc Mi=s Charlolle Sham.

vcalion events were lisled al the end of Lhis repon.

{mlinwing is Lhe list of media interviews:

> publish arlicles every Friday in the local newspaper “Hong Kong Economic Joumnal (f538). Also, the
: was invited to take parl in a 13-week radio programme %2 1
fo August 3. 2007. Abook nameds 7z 1T EF [ — ££¥2(F147 which collecled 70 published aricles in "Hong
wnic Journal (1. #3)was launched lo the public irstin the Hong Kong Book Fair and then to bookstores around

luiy 2007. We also organized a series of public talk on various common heaith topics. With such enduring
he Committee had invited many new colleagues io join lhese exciting and highly worthwhile activilies,
[ public educalion would nol be successful withoul all their aclive participalions and conlributions.

LFRin RTHK 1 441 —&5 every Friday from

| would like to thank ali those who had offered their
n the past year and our excellenl administralive supporl from the secretaries, Ms Xenta Pun, Miss Carmen

Media

Intarview by

Dr. Donald K.T. Li

Dr. Lambert L.F. Chan

Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam

Dr. Donald K.T. Li

Cr. Edmund W.W. Lam

Dr. Gene W, W Ts01

oES

Dr. Donald K.T. Li

SFH

Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam
L Ea i

1wing is the lisl of weekly publications in Economic Journal ({2 ):

Date Toplc

Author

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai

Dr. Andy K.Y. Cheung

Dr. Gene WW. Tsoi

Dr. Wendy W.C. Lo {Wong)

Dr Simon C.L. Au

Dr. Mark S.H. Chan

Dr. Ho Kam Wai
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20 Qclober 2006

Dr. Cecilia Y.M. Fan

27 Oclober 2006

Dr, Amy K.L. Chan

03 November 2006

Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam

10 November 200€

Dr. Amy K.L. Chan

17 November 2006

Dr. Mark S H. Chan

24 November 2006  «E{rTiE

Dr. Amy K.L. Chan

01 December 2008 FEARRSY

Dr. Mary B.L. Kwong

08 December 2006

Dr. Cecilia Y.M. Fan

15 December 2006

Cr. Mark S.H. Chan

22 December 2006

Dr. Hong Tin Chak

29 December 2008

Dr. Amy K.L. Chan

05 January 2007

Dr. Amy K.L. Chan

12 January 2007

Dr. Ngan Fo Lun

19 January 2007 HFEERST Dr. Cecilia Y.M. Fan
26 Jenuary 2007 L Or. QOliver O.C. Chiu
02 February 2007 b MePR Dr. Amy K L. Chan

09 February 2007

Dr. Cliver ©.C. Chiu

16 February 2007

Dr. Cecilia Y.M. Fan &
Or. Amy K.L. Chan

23 February 2007

Or. Ngan Po Lun

02 March 2007

Dr Oliver ©.C. Chiu

C9 karch 2007

Dr. Amy K.L. Chan

16 March 2007

Dr. Chan Kwok Wai

23 March 2007

Dr. Cecilia Y.M. Fan

30 March 2007

Dr. Cecilia Y.M. Fan

13 April 2007 Or. Helen Cheung
20 April 2007 Dr. Chan Kwok Wai
27 April 2007 Dr. Amy K.L. Chan
04 May 2007 Dr. Ngan Po Lun

11 iay 2007 Dr. Chan Wing Yan
18 May 2007 Dr. Amy K.L. Chan
25 May 2007 Dr. Mark S.H. Chan

01 June 2007

Dr. Hui Ses Ying

08 Juna 2007

Dr. Cliver 3.C. Chiu '

15 June 2007

Dr. Hong Tin Chak I

22 June 2007

Dr. Chan Wing Yan

29 June 2007

Dr. Amy K.L. Chan ’
|

08 July 2007 I & Dr. Oliver 0.C. Chiu
13 July 2007 CEAHTHR Dr. Amy K.L. Chan
20 July 2007 E-__ Dr. Ngan Po Lun
27 July 2007 : A L2 Dr. Qliver O.C. Chiu
03 Augusl 2007 —FAESLY Dr. Hong Tin Chak

Dr. Amy K.L. Chan

i

Dr. Amy K.L. Chan

pust 2007 FebeyiETL

Or. Alan Syed

Topic

Family Medicine & Family Doclors

is the lisl of RTHK 1 £ T5 — 24 programme -7 5

RFRR

Interviewee

Dr. Andrew K.K. Ip & Dr. Gene W.W. Tsoi

2007 Health Checks

Dr. Donald K.T. Li & Dr. Gene W.W. Tsoi

007 Dealing with Sensitive [ssues

Or. Danigl W.S. Chu, Dr. Douglas T.C. Lai &
Dr. Billy C.F. Chiu

Hepalitis B carriers

Dr Gene W.W. Tsoi &Dr. Billy C.F. Chiu

Women’'s Heallh

Dr. Joyce $.F. Tang & Dr. Wendy W.C. Lo (Wong)

Infancy lo Adolescence

Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Dr. Wendy W.C. Lo (Wong) &
Dr. Lamberl L.F. Chan

Jup. 2007 Cardiovascular Risks

Dr. Helen Cheung, Dr. Loretta W.Y. Chan &
Dr. Amy K.L. Chan

Elderly Health

Dr. Ngan Po Lun & Dr. Ching Kam Wing

2007 Common Skin Problems

Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam & Dr. Wong Nai Ming

i3 July H07T Musculoskeletal Problermns

Dr. Andrew K.K. Ip & Dr. Stanley K.H. Lam

Iy 2007 _Mind and Body Dr. Daniel W.S. Chu & Dr. Ngan Po Lun
iy 2007 The Gul Dr. Lam See Yui. Dr Lamberl L.F. Chan &
Dr. Mark S.H. Chan
il ._-_..07 Conclusion — The Family Doctor Dr. Gene W.W. Tsoi & Dr. Edrmund W.W. Lam

otowing is the list of public lalk:

Diatae Topic

Author

Dr. Lam See Yui

Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam

Dr. Kwan Ka Lik

Dr. Donald #£.T. Li &
Dr. Gena W.W. Tsoi

Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam &
Dr. Gene W.W. Tsoi

= AL SR

Dr. Edmund W.W. Lam

__Management of pain in the FP perspective

Dr. Mak Chin Sing
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QUALITY ASSURANCE AND ACCREDITATION COMMITTEE

: Dr. Ruby S. Y. Lee (From Feb 2007 onwards)
Dr. Andrew K.K, Ip (From 2006 to Feb 2007)

Chairman

Vice-Chairman
Committee Members

Secretaries

: Dr. Hung Wai Yin

: Dr. Barry, TF. Bien
Dr. Amy K.L. Chan
Dr. Chan Kin Ling
Dr. Chiu Chap Fai
Dr. Anlonio A. T. Chuh
Dr. Hilary C.S. Ku
Dr. Lam Wing Wo
Dr. Lau Wai Keung
Dr. Allen H. Y. Ngai

: Ms Camen S.Y. Cheng

Ms Paula P. M. Wong

Dr. Siu Ping Cheong
Dr. Paul C.H. Siu

Dr. Dorolhy K.Y. To

Dr. Tsui Hing Sing

Dr. Wong Chi Kwong
Dr. Wong Ka Wah

Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan

{Administralive Execulive)
(From 2006 to Feb 2C07)

{Administralive Execulive}
{From Feb 2007 onwards)

QA & A commities conlinues to provide our members with differenl lypes of CPD aclivilies. Al present, most fellows
obtained their CPD points only from limiled types of CPD aclivittes. Many programmes had nol been fuily vlilized by
our members. At lh2 same time, the Praclice Assessment Package {PAPR) is under process of rewriting which would
be compiled with the original praclice assessmenl segmenl of our Exit Examinalion. Infeclious disease control and risk
managemenl would be incorporaled. It is worlhwhile 10 nole that HKAM proposed amendment of the HKAM fellow CME
requirement in 2011 when all HKAM fellows will be required to parlicipale in aclive leaming and CPD aclivilies.

In 2006, around 78 % of Lhe college fellows were awarded the QA cerlificale. The stelislics were as follows:

Percenlage of College Members / Fellows fulfilled lhe QA requirements

% Mwarded
QA cerlificates College Fellows College Full Member College Associate Member
2002 185/230 78/283 166/905
80.43% 27.56% 18.34%
2003 208231 64270 1347970
90.04% 23.70% 13.81%
2004 229/268 60/252 1657946
85.45% 23.31% 17.44%
2205 248/305 60/255 181/961
81.31% 23.53% 18.83%
2008 288/366 B2/253 285/931
78.69% 24.51% 28.46%

The list of tha fellows. members who have obtained the 2006 QA certificate or CME certificate were listed below. | would
like to take his opportunily to thank all the committee members for their conlribution and unfailing support.

List of Active Fellow who obtain CME certificate in 2006

Dr. Dawn Teresa H. F. Al
Cr. Simon C. L. Au

Cr. Au Yuk Lan

Dr. Au-Yeung Shiuw Hing

Dr. Rosemary A. Barnett
Dr. Barry T. F. Bien

Dr. Anthony C. K. Chan

Dr. Chan Chi Keung

Cr. Chan Chi Wai

Cr. Chan Chor Kwong
Dr. Alvin C. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Fu Leung

Dr. Henry Chan

Dr. Chan Hoi Yuk
Cr. Chan Hon Ming
Dr. Peter H. C. Chan

i Bainck H. W Chan

i Fity K. C. Chan

i Ay K. L. Ghan
i, Chisn Kwak Wai

[r: Chan Laam
m Fung

Mga Yo

*arig Fai

r Ho
hetiy
I K. Cheng
heng
Chun
a0 £ Eheng Baldwin
ey Hard King

Ch ing
Shaung

Kwok Leung

I Cheung Man Kuen

Dr. Cheung Ngai Fung
Dr. Cindy P. S. Cheung
Dr. Cheung Sze Man
Dr. Paul W. K. Cheung
Dr. Florence Y. L. Cheung
Dr. Cheung Ying Man
Dr. Cheung Yu

Dr. Ching Kam Wing
Dr. Johnnie C. F. Chiu
Dr. Billy C. F. Chiu

Dr. Cliver O. C. Chiu
Dr. Gabriel K. Choi

Dr. Choi Wing Fai

Dr. Choi Wing Kin

Dr. Stephen H. W. Chow
Or. Peter K. K. Chow
Dr. Chow Kwan Lung
Dr. Simon S, M. Chow
Dr. Chow Shun Wai
Dr. Chow Wai Hung
Dr, Chow Wai Man

. Choy Lai Chun

- Ignatius P. 8, Choy
Dr. Julia L. A, Chu

Or. Daniel W. 5. Chu
Dr, Chua Kam Ling

Dr. Anlonio A, T. Chuh
Dr. Billy 5. H. Chui

Dr. Benny C. Y. Chung
Or. John T. N. Chung
Dr. Benedict Y. K. Chung
Dr. Doo Ching Hoi

Dr. Cecilia Y. M. Fan
Dr. Elsie O. . Fang
Dr. Dominic S. W. Fok
Dr. Slephen K. S. Foo
Dr. Fu Sau Nga

Dr. Fung Hoi Tik

. Fung Kai Chiu

Cr. Fung Kin Chor

Dr. Fung Kwok Hay
Dr. Susan S. C. Fung
Dr. Fung Yuk Kwan

. William T. B. Han

. Kenneth K. C. Ho
Dr. Ho Kam Wai

Dr. Ho Kin Sang
Anlhony K. Y. Ho
Dr. Desmond W. F. Ho
Dr. Hui Chik Kwan

Dr. Wilson K. S. Hui
Dr. Eric M. T. Hui

Dr. Hui See Ying

jw -]
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Cr. Edith 5. . Hui Dr. Lau ThiHang K Kwok Keung Dr. Toc Lai Chong

Cr. Hui Wai Lee Dr. Lau Ho Lim Dr. Tsang Chi Fai

Dr. Linda Y. F. Hui Dr. Lau Hon Chung Dr. Andrew H. K. Tsang
Dr. Winson W. Y. Hung Dr. Lau Kam Tong Dr. Stephen H. K. Tsang
Dr. Ronald C. H. Ip Dr. Lau Kin Sang Dr. Charmaine C. W. Tse
Dr. Ip Fung Yi Dr. Kinson K. 8. Lau " Dr. Tse Hing Choi

Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip Dr. Lau Ling Tar Kin Dr. Keith K. K. Tse

Dr. Ip Pang Fei Dr. Dominic M. W. Lau r My Tze Kong Dr. Tse Kwok Lam

Dr. Ip Sai Yin Dr. Lau Po Shan ¢ My Yeung Shing Dr. Venus P. C. Tse

Dr. Linus Y. M. Ip Or. Lau Pui Ling 1% Ng Dr. Tse Ying Fui

Dr. Anthony H. W. Kam Dr. Lau Tai Wai Y. Ngai Dr. Kathy K. L. Tsim
Dr. Silvia 5. M. Kam Dr. Timothy W. K. Lau i Ho Cr. Sammy L. T. Tsoi
Dr. David C. L. Kan Dr. Freddie Y. T. Lau ey H. K Ngan Dr. Gene W. W. Tsoi
Dr. Kao Park Ming Dr. Law Tung Chi o Lun Dr. Robert H. S. Tsui
Dr. Ko Wai Kil Prol. Albert Lee ize Yuen Dr. Tsui Hoi Yee

Dr. Ko Yuet Dr. Frederick C. T. Lee g Chiu Dr. Tsul Kwok Biju

Dr. Kok Kwok Yee Dr. Glenn K. L. Lee Laung Dr. Tsui Pun Nang

Dr. Kong Che Wan Dr. Lee Kai Yuen Paan Kwang Chiu Dr. Wendy W. S. Tsui
Dr. Kong Chi Hang Dr. Ruby 5.Y. Lee {hany S. B. Poon Dr. Hayles H. W. Wai
Dr. Kong Chun Yuk Dr. Lee Wai Fun “chla ke Brigitte Elisabeth Dr. Peler K. T. Wan

Dr. Alberl Y. . Kong Dr. Francis W. 7. Lee Y. She Dr. Wan Kwong Yu

Dr. Kenny Kung Dr. Lee Wing Yee | in Chiu Dr. Wan Wing Fai

Dr. Patrick H. Y. Kwan Dr. Danlel C. Y. Leung L £ Har Wing Dr. Wang Hua Li

Dr. Betly K. M. Kwan Dr. Leung Gin Pang B Dr. Wat Kwong Sang
Dr. Kwan Man Woo Dr. Leung Kin Kay | Dr. Walt Kwong Kee
Dr. Kwan Chi Chiu Cr. Lawrence K. C. Leung [ Cr. Wong Bing Hang
Dr. Kwok Chi Sum Dr. Maria K. W. Leung [ Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
Dr. Michael C. H. Kwok Dr. Sandy M. H. Leung L Dr. Wong Chi Lung

Dr. Arnold K. H. Kwok Dr. Violet T. M. Leung (¥ Dr. Marlin C. $. Wong
Dr. Memie Kwok Dr. Li Heung Wing | Dr. David C. H. Wong
Dr. Kwok Pik Ki Cr. Li Keung 1 Dr. Henry C. W. Wong
Dr. Mary B. L. Kwong Dr. Li Kwing Chun I Dr. Peter H. Wong

Dr. Kwong Ka Wah Dr. Donalg K. T. Li i Dr. Wong Ho Cheong
Dr. Kwong Siu Kei Dr. Li Shing Yan Dr. Wong Hung Wai

Dr. Lai Kil Chi Dr. AdaT. Li Dr. Wong Hung Yung
Cr. Alexander M. W. Lai Dr. Vincent W. S. Li 0. S by Dr. Wong Ka Wah
Dr.Irene S. Y. Lai Dr. Li Yim Chu 1. Sxa Hon Ho Dr. Wong Kwai Wing
Dr. Douglas T. C. Lai Dr. Li Yuen Yuen Dr. Wong Man Yee

Dr. Lai Wai Wah Dr. Liu Wing Dr. Michelle M. Y. Wong
Dr. Lai Wing Yiu Dr. Raymond €, H. Lo Dr. Marcus M. 5. Wong
Dr. Johnny C. Y. Lam Dr. Lo Tsun Fan Dr. Wong Nai Ming

Dr. Lam Hiu Lam Dr. Yvonne Y. C. Lo Cr. Amy O. Y. Wong

Dr. Lam Hon Man Or. Henry W. H. Lo Cr. Wong Pak Hoi

Dr. Stanley K. H. Lam Dr. Benny L. P. Lui Dr. Chrislina P. H. Wong
Dr. Lam Kun Yuen Dr. Luk Kam Hung Dr. Wong Pui Ling

Dr. Jansen M. Lam Dr. Luk Wan Dr. Wong Sai Ho

Dr. Paul Lam Dr. Stanley C. H. Ma Dr. Wong Siu Shan

Dr. Lam Pui Dr. Mo Kam Chuen Dr. Wong Suk Ching
Dr. Lam Tak Hung Cr. Lena W. C. Mok Dr. Wong Tseng Kwong
Dr. Calherine T. M. Lam Dr. Ng Ching Luen Cr. Wong Tsz Kau

Dr. Augustine T. Lam Dr. Ng Chiu Lap Dr. Wilbert W. B. Wong
Dr. Lam Wing Kwun Dr. Ng Chun Bor Dr. Rita W. M. Wong
Dr. Lam Wing Wo Dr. Johnson K. Y. Ng Dr. Wong Wai Ying
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Dr. Allred Y. W. Wong
Dr. Jeannie W. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Ying Fun

Dr. Wu Ching Ping

Dr. Nernissa 5. C. Wu
Dr. Wu Wing Keung

Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Yam Tak Kwong

Dr. Yau Chi Hong

Dr. Helen K. Y. Yau

Dr. Yau Wing Ho

Cr. Yeung Sau Ying

Dr. Solomon T. L. Yeung
Dr. Patrick W. K. Yeung
Dr. Yim €hi Ling

=

Dr. Yip Ka Wai

Dr. Yip Wah Yung

Dr. Yiu Ming Pong
Dr. Kelvin Y. K. Yiu
Dr. Yiu Yuk Kwan
Dr. Yong Fah Chong
Dr. Young Yiu Fai
Dr. Yu Ching Ching
Dr. Alexander K. Yu
Dr. Yu Pui Hang

Or. Yu Wing Hung
Dr. Natalis C. L Yuen
Dr. Yuen Fu Lam
Or. Peter K. H. Yuen
Dr. Yuen Shiu Man

o

=

List of Active Member who obtain CME certificate in 2006

Or. Au Chi Sum

Dr. Angel C. K. Au
Dr. Gary K. K. Au
Dr. EricW. C. Au

Dr. Au Yeung Kin Yiu

Dr. Aung Than (Liang Hung Kuang)

Dr. Aung Win

Dr. Allan C. W. Bong
Dr. Anthony C. K. Chan
Dr. Stephen C. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Chi Ho

Dt Alan C. H. Chan

Dr. Chan Chi Kong

Dr. Chan Chi Wing

Dr. Nalural C. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Chin Ping

Dr. Chan Chuen Ying
Dr. Chan Chun Hon

Dr. Chan Chun Tin

Dr. Samuel C. M. Chan
Dr. Chan Chung Po

Dr. Chan Fu Wai

Dr. Heidi H. L. Chan
Dr. Samuel H. C. Chan
Dr. Raymond H. F. Chan
Dr. Colleen H. L. Chan
Dr. David K. H. Chan
Dr. Karen Chan

Dr. Chan King Hong
Dr. Peter K. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Kil Choi

Dr. Chan Kwing Wing
Dr. Chan Kwok Keung
Dr. Chan Kwong Tat
Dr. Chan Lap Kuen

Dr. Chan Lay Si

Dr. Chan Lin

X X

Dr. Chan Lil Pirg

Dr. Norman L. M, Chan
Dr. Thomas L. W. Chan
Dr. Chan Man Hay

Dr. Jeff M. H. Chan
Dr. Peler M. C. Chan
Dr. Angus M. W. Chan
Dr. Melson M. Y. Chan
Dr. Chan Ping Chuen
Dr. Chan Ping Kwong
Cr. Chan Pui Hong
Dr. Chan Pui Wai

Dr. Chan Sai Man

Cr. Chan Sau Lin

Or. Chan Shan Ching
Dr. Chan Shek Hoi

Dr. Chan Shiu Leung
Dr. Chan Siv Cheung
Dr. Bruce S. C. Chan
Dr. Chan So Heung
Dr. Chan Suel Ching
Dr. Chan Suk Yin

Dr. Chan Sze Hin

Dr. Chan Tak Kuen
Cr. Chan Ting Eong
Dr. Simon T. B. Chan
Dr. Eddiz T. H. Chan
Dr. George W. H. Chan
Dr. Chan Wai Ping

Dr. Chan Wai Shun
Dr. Chan Wan Ki

. Frank W. K. Chan
Dr. Winnie W. . Chan
Dr. Brian W. L. Chan
Dr. Davy Y. M. Chan

. Chan Ying Ho

Dr. Emily Y. Y. Chan

=

o
=

o
=

Gr. Chisn Yu

[, Chiang King Chuen
7 'Wai Man

=5 W. Y. Chang
| V. K. Chao
<a Vai

<al Man

(e, Jmch . Cheng
Jody 3. Y. Chang
an H. W, Chieng

Kam Wing
I:J

. Wlikam X K. Cheng
oMoy L, L. Cheng
Cheng Ming Chor
pie B 5, Gheng
Ranakd 5. Y. Cheng
L Cheng Sl Han

Tin ik

YWan
i Kit
dehrew % Cheung

11 Kam Yuen

“. V. Cheung

Dr. Cheung Wen Ling
Dr. Julian W. F. Cheung
Dr. Cheung Wing Wo
Dr. Cherrie Y. Y. Cheung
Dr. Chiang Chay Kung
Cr. Grace P. K. Chlang
Dr. Ching Chi Sau

Dr. Ching Ho Yan

Dr. Ching Kin Yu

Or. George K. N. Chiu
Dr. Chiu Kun Ming

Dr. Chiu Sung Kwan
Dr. John W. Y. Chiu

Dr. Kenneth H. §. Cho
Dr. Clarence C. M. Choi
Cr. Choi Chun Wah

Cr. Choi Ka Man

Dr. Choi Kwok Kam

Dr. Raphael S. C. Choi
Dr. Choi Wai Hung

Dr. Juslin W. K. Choi
Dr. Choi Yim Ping

Dr. Choi Yue Kwan

Dr. Chong Kam On

Dr. Chong Ming Wai

Dr. Chong MNga Yee

Dr. Stephen C. W. Chou
Or. Chow Chong Kwan
Dr. Chow Ho Ming

Dr. Chow Hon Kwun

Dr. Chow Kai Lim

Dr. Chow Kam Fai

Dr. Chow Kim Yue

Dr. Alex S. Y. Chow

Dr. Willie W. H. Chow
Dr. Simon S. H. Choy
Dr. Frederick Y. L. Choy
Dr. Chu Kee Leong

Cr. Chu Kwok Leung
Dr. Ronald L. P. Chu

Dr. Chu Tsun Kit

Dr. Becky W. T. Chu

Dr. Vivian W. W. Chu
Or. Henson Chu

Dr. Chua Choo Eng

Dr. Susannah T. §. Chua
Cr. Chuang Yuk Shan
Dr. Chui Ka Yun

Dr. Chung Chak Cheong
Dr. Chung Kin Wing

Dr. Chung Kwai Shek
Dr. Chung Kwai Ying
Dr. Chung Ming Lit

Dr. Chung Ming Tim
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9999

Dr.
Cr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

=

. Hedy Dong

. Anita W. M. Fan

. Elizabeth Fernando

. Merlyn Edward Fernando

Fok Peler Anlhony
Fok Wai Ming
Garry K. L. Fong
Ben Y. F. Fong
Jonalhan C. Fester
Jamig C. M. Fu

Fu Siu Fung
Timothy K. H. Fung
Fung Pak Kei

Fung Pui Wai
Colman 8. C. Fung
Alberl T. B. Fung
Fung To Wa
Barbara W. K. Fung
Bennet Y. T. Fung

. Ha Kwok Leung
. Cindy 8. Y. Hau
. Michae! C. 5. Ho
. He Chi Hin
.Jason C. 8. Ho

. Ho Chu Sek

. Ho Hon Ming

. Edwarg K. K. Ho
. Ho Ka Ming

. Ho Kai Tin

. Ho Kee Tung

. Ho Kin Chung

. Ho Lun

. Ho Mei Lin

. Ellen M. S. Ho

. Ho Ock Ling

. Ho Sai Hang

. Ho Sai Hea

. Ho Wing Man

. Ho Yau Wai

. Steven Y. K. Ho
. Ho Yiu Wah

. Hong Sze Nga

. Hong Tin Chak

. Hui Ah Ni

. Hui Kim Ping

. Hui King Wai

. Hui Lai Chi

. Hui Pak Fai

. Mandy S. Y. Hui
. Hui Yuel Yum

. Faralic C. F. Hung
. Hung Chi Bun

. Hung Hing Ming
. Ip Kai Wah

=)

Dr.

=

D
Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
D
D
D
D

A i S S S

o
=

Dr.
Dr.
Dr.

. Ip Yan Yan
. Kam Chauk Wai

Kan Kwong Tin

. Kark Man Fong
Kenrelly Sophia Kwan Mei

William C. F. Ko
Ko Siu Hin

Koh Chiu Choi
Hilicn H. T. Koo
Hilary C. 5. Ku
Peggy P. N. Kuo
Matthew Kwa

. Kwan Shu To
- Margaret S, W. Kwen

Witliam W. K. Kwan
Wendy W. Y. Kwan
Eugene Y. C. Kwan

. Kwan Yu

. Kwok Che Wah

. Kenneth H. C. Kwok
. Kwok Ka Chun

. Steffi L. P. Kwek

. William L. W. Kwok
. Kwok Man Wah

Kwok Siu Kong

. Vincel Kwok

. Dorothy W. H. Kwok
- Alan Y. L. Kwok

. Kwong Hon Kei

. Kwong Kin Hung
. Kwok Siu Kee

. Kwong Wing Hun
. Kwong Yun Tak

. Loretta K. P. Lai

. Eric P. 8. Lai

. Lai Sheung Siu

. Lal Siu Wai

. Lai Wing Lun
Lirene B. Lam

. Lam Chi Yui

. Lam Chun Hung
. Alexander C. K. Lam
. Peter C. K. Lam
. Jony K. C. Lam

. Cingdy L. K. Lam

. Lam Man Man

. Lam Mei

. Lam See Yui

. Lam Siu Ming

. Lam Sce Tjhoen
. Lam Sun Ching

. Lam Tai Kwan

. Lam Tai Pong

. Lam Tak Wa
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sawen G ML Lau

D, Wictar ©. Y. Lau
o, Lau Hon Pang

3. Lay Ka Kin

1 . Lau
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1

gl Y Sun
womimie YO Y. Lau

I, Eealliny ¥ Y. Lau
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Il Yan

fuok Hong @ Mg Nyunl

B Lsa Ling Hin

Dr. Lee Wing Cheong
Dr. Monica W. Y. Lee
Dr. Lee Yee Lam

Dr. Leung Cheuk Wing
Dr. Leung Chi Fai

Dr. Leung Chi Kin

Dr. Leung Chi Wah

Dr. Leung Chi Yin

Dr. Leung Fook Keung
Dr. Angela F. M. Leung
Dr. Christina H. Y. Leung
Dr. Leung Ka Fai

Dr. Leung King Yuk

Dr. Leung Lai Kuen

Dr. Joy L. S. Leung

Dr. Jack M. C. Leung
Dr. Leung Man Yin

Dr. Deborah N. N. Leung
Dr. Paul N. Y. Leung
Dr. Cryslal P. 8. Leung
Dr. Michael S. W. Leung
Dr. Leung Shuk Yun
Dr. Leung Sze King

Dr. Selina 5. W. Leung
Dr. Leung To Fung

Dr. Andy W. H. Leung
Dr. Leung Wai Kay

Dr. Leung Wai Man

Dr. Leung Wai Yin

Dr. Ellen W. C. Leung
Cr. Leung Wan Chiu
Dr. William W. H. Leung
Dr. Leung Wing Hong
Dr. Leung Wing Kit

Dr. Leung Wing Mun
Or. Leung Yu Hang

Dr. Saliy J. Levy

Dr. Li Chak Wah

Dr. LiChee Lan

Dr. Li Chi ¥in

Dr. Li Hei Lim

Dr. Li Ping Chit

Dr. Li Shun Cheong

Dr. Liang Jun

Cr. Lie Siu Fen

Or. Lim Mo Kin

Dr. Rose P. C. Lim

Dr. Jose H. M. Lin

Dr. Liu Kwei Hing

Dr. Thomas L. C. Liu
Dr. Lo Cheuk Wai

Dr. Edmund H. Y. Lo
Dr. Lo Ling

Dr. Lo Ping Wo
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Dr.
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Lo See See

Lo Shiu Bong

Lo Shuk Kam
Dana S. M. Lo
Wendy V. C. Lo (Wong)
Lo Wai Hon

Lo Yin Ling

Lo Ying Keung
Grace T. E. Loy
Ruperl Y. H. Lui
Luk Chi To

Luk Kin Leung
Matlhew M. H. Luk
Luk Yan Yan

Luk Yiu Yan
Kenneth K. K. Luke
Lung Hei Pang

Ma King Wing
Danny F. K. Ma
Julian Y. C. Ma
Arlhur P. Y. Mah
Cennis C. 5. Mak
Mak Wing Hang

. Mak Wing Kin

. Mara, Helen Kit Man (Formerly Li}
- McBride Andres Evelyn
. Ming Shiu Kow

. Eric C. H. Mo

- Jennifer Y. F. Mok

. George 2, C. Moy

. Moy Man Chao

. Mui Chun Yue

. Mui Kin Tung

. Mya Khin

. Myinl Swe

. Naing Win Tun, Thomas Nelson
. Ng Cham Chi

- Alan C. Ng

. Peler C. W. Ng

. Kenneth C. K. Ng

. Charles C. Y. Ng

. Ng Hee Liang

. Ng Ka Yee

. Ng Kit Leung

. Bradford K. C. Ng

. George M. H. Ng

. Jackie M. P. Ng

. Ng Mow Lok

. Ng On Li

Ng Pak Him

. Ng Shak Hong
. Helmut T.C. Ng
. Ng Tit Kei

. Peler T. K. Ng

Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr.
Cr

. Ng Yuk Fai

. Bernard Ngai

. Ngan Ching Po

. Raymond K. L. Ngan
. Ngan Yuen Fat

. O'Tremba Francis Martin
. Oh Aik Soon

. Orr Wing Yam

. David E. Owens

. Pak Sik On

. Pang Kwok Ching

. Pang Lai Sheung

. Raymond W. M. Pau
. Pong Pong

. Poon Ka Yin

. Poon Ming Wai

Dr. Poon Siu Wing

Cr. Poon Ting Kong
Dr. Poon Wai Cho

Cr. Poon Yuk Hung

Dr. Poon Yung Yin

Cr. Pun Lai Yin

Dr. Pun Wing

Dr. Kalhlzen M. B. Reynoids
Cr. Alberl E. Rodrigues
Dr. Sham Shiu Kow
Dr. Eden H. T. Shih

Dr. Shik Cheng Fong
Dr. Shiu Wing Ho

Dr. Mariana C. K. Shuen
Dr. Shum Kwun King
Dr. Shum Nam Chu

Dr. Shum Po Ying

Dr. Polly P. Y. Shum
Dr. Vivien M. M. Si

Cr. Sin Ka Ling

Cr. Lolita P. K. Sil

Cr. Sit Wing Shan
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Dr.
Dr,
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Dr.
Dr.
Dr.
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Dr. Slirling David Bruce

. Siu Lok Man

. Siu Ping Cheong
. Natalie P. Y. Siu

. Belinda W. M. Siu
. So Chi Kin

L Gloria C. Y. So

. S0 Chun Kil

. S0 Fong Tal

. 80 Kwong Lung

. S0 Siu Hei

. S0 Wing $7e

. S0 Yung Pak

. Slephen H. T. Soo

Dr. Suen Pao Yim
Dr. Sun Xiao Ling

Or Sung Man Ling
mp Pan
van

Or Eiizs W. E Tem

a Pun

2l J. M., Tan
| Kyvsan

Hiu Wai

o Fai
0 Kay

Dr. Tung Po Yin

Dr. Tung Wo Kin

Dr. Wai Heung On

Dr. Nelson M. S. Wat
Dr. Judy P. K. Wal

Dr. Wong Che Hing
Dr. Francis C. F. Wong
Cr. Wong Cheuk Kwan
Dr. William C. L. Wong
Dr. Albert C, C. Wong
Dr. Jacob C. K. Wong
Dr. Wiiliam C. W. Wong

.Drt. Wong Ching Chuen

Dr. Wong Chil Wing

Dr. Wong Chun Bong
Cr. Wong Chun Pong
Cr. Wong Chung

Cr. Wong Chung Kwong
Cr. Wong Chung Tao
Cr. Wong Fai Ying

Cr. Wong Gee Kong

Cr. Emily H. M. Wong
Dr. Wong Hor Yung

Dr. Malthew H. Wong
Dr. Jane Wong

Dr. Wong Ka Kei

Dr. Wong Ka Kin

Dr. Catherine K. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Kai Wah

Dr. Wong Kuo Jui

Dr. Joseph K. H. Wong
Dr. Wong Kwok Hoi

Dr. Kelvin K. Y. Wong
Dr. Wong Kwok Tung
Dr. Wong Kyaw Lwin, Simeon @ Huang Hsin
Dr. Virginia L. C. Wong
Dr. Magdalene L. K. Wong
Dr. Alice L. §. Wong

Dr. Wong Loi Foon

Dr. Wong Man Kin

Dr. Wong Pak Kin

Dr. John P. 8. Wong

Dr. Wong Sau Yee

Dr. Wong Shui Kuen
Dr. Paul S. W. Wong

Dr Lorelta 8. M. Wong
Dr. David T. W. Wong
Dr. Wong To Chuen

Dr. Wong Tsz Lun

Dr. Wong Tung Kin

Dr. Wong Wai Man

Dr. Wong Wai On

Dr. Bernard W. 5. Wong
Dr. Wong Wing Sze
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Dr. Wong Yan Biu

Dr. Eva . C. Wong
Dr. Harry Y. K. Wong
Dr. Wong Ying Kit
Dr. Henry Y. K. Wong
Dr. Wong Ying Sau
Dr. Wong Yip Chau
Dr. Wong Yu

Dr. Wong Yu Fai

Dr. Wong Yuk Shan
Dr. Woo Wing Hung
Dr. Wu Kwok Keung
Dr. Wu Lap Chi

Dr, Tom T. Y. Wu

Dr. Wu Xiao Chun
Dr. Wu Xiao Qing

Dr. Wu Zhi Wei

Dr. Alice S. C. Xu

Dr. Dominic W. M. Yan
Dr. Yang Jung Mai
Dr. Yap Chean Lee
Dr. Yap Pek Gan

Dr. Yap Tuen Gee
Dr. Yau Chiu Ming
Dr. Yau Ka Ki

Dr. Yau Kin Chung
Dr. Yau Kwok Ho

Dr. Yau Lai Mo

Dr. Carol S. W. Yau
Dr. Yau Wai Keung
Dr. Yau Wing Him
Dr. Yau Yung Sang
Dr. Yeung Fun Na
Dr. Tony K. M. Yeung
Dr. Yeung Man Chow
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RESEARCH COMMITTEE
Chairlady

Honorary Advisors

Committee Members

Secretary
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Dr. Irene P, K. Yeung
Dr. Yeung Sze Ying
Dr. Yeung Wai Man
Dr. Yeung Wing Kin
Dr. Yip Chun Konh
Dr. Yip Kai Sun

Dr. Yip Kun Chow

Dr. Yip Pui Chuen

Dr. Lisa 3. Yip

Dr. Yip Tze Hung

Dr. Yip Wan Ha

Dr. Yip Wing Ki

Dr. Kenneth Y. P. Yip
Dr. Yong Liew Yin

Dr. Young Hoi Yan
Dr. Young Hong Ming
Dr. Young Sui Wah
Dr. Young Suk Ching
Dr. Dominic Y. N. Young
Dr. Yu Kwun Man

Dr. Yu Man Sun

Dr. Frances S. K. Yu
Dr. Yu Wai Nam

Dr. David P. L. Yue
Dr. Andrew S. H. Yue
Dr. Vincent W. S. Yue
Dr. Yuen Chung Cheong
Dr. Yuen Fu Lam

Dr. Yuen Ka Wai

Dr. Yuen Mang Sum
Dr. Yuen Wai Chi

Dr. Yung ChiYu

Dr. Yung Yan Kai

Dr. Yung {Yee) Sui Yin, Ruth

Dr. Ruby S Y Lee

Prol. Cindy L K Lam

Prof. Alberl Lee

Dr. Peter HC Chan Dr. Ng Pui Yam

Dr. David V K Chao Dr. Tammy K W Tam
Dr. Antonio A T Chuh Dr. Eileen Y Y Tse

Dr. Ho Kin Sang Dr. Marin C 3 WWong
Dr. Andrew K K Ip Dr. Samuel Y 5 Wong
Dr. Kenny Kung Dr. Wun Yuk Tsan

Dr. Donaid K T Li
Dr. Wendy Lo

Dr. Yvonne Y C Lo
Dr. Ng Kwok Keung

Ms. Teresa Lee

Dr. Raymeond C H Lo
Dr. Edmund W' Lam
Dr. Gene W W Tsai

(Administralive Execulive)

{Ex-officio)
(Ex-officio)
(Ex-officio)

fha Camiiltes welcomes our new members Dr. Peler H C Chan, Dr. Andrew K K Ip, Dr. Yvonne Y € Lo and Dr. Tammy

sions were received for lhe Annual Research Award 2006 and the seleclion panel consisled of two internal
one external assessor. Thewinning project was “Comparison of Volunlary Reporling, Charl Review and
arvey in Detecting Medication Errors and Adverse Drug Events in General Praclice” by Dr. Tammy K W Tam,
2 Y M Fan, Dr. Kwok Kon Hung, Dr. Ng Kwok Keung & Dr. Tsui Kwok Biu.

¢ HKCFP Research Fellowship have received three applications lhis year, all of good qualily. The selection
& selecled two winners. The first winner is Dr. Wong Nai Ming. His research project is “Nomogram of Peak
 Flow Rates {PEFR) for Hong Keng Chinese”. The second winner is Dr. Fung Siu Cheung, Colman. His
' ot is “The Effectiveness of a Slruclured Home Blood Pressure Moniloring Programme at Primary Care:
ndomized Controlled Trial”. :

by, | wish 1o thank all who have provided assislance 1o the Reserach Commitiee and look forward to closer
labarations i the future.

i

WOMNCA 2009 HOST ORGANIZING COMMITTEE
Dr. Andrew K. K. Ip
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu

Chalrman
Vice-Chalrman
Lau Ho Lim

=

Secratary : Dr
Troaatrer :  Dr. Luk Wan (To Seplember 2007)
Dr. Cheung Man Kuen (From Seplember 2007 onwards)

Chalrman of the Scientific Subcommittee @ Dr. Eileen Y. Y. Tse

Business Manager : Dr. Edmund W. W. Lam
Courdinator of the Social Function : Dr. Daniel W. S. Chu
Coordinator of the Publications 1 Dr. Roger C. K. Wong
Ex-officio : Dr.JohnT. N. Chung
Dr. Raymond C. H. Lo
Murn bt ) : Dr. Lai Wai Wah
Advisor : Dr. Donald K.T. Li

Dr. Stephen K. 5. Foo
Ms. Michelle 5. L. Au {Execulive Manager)

Secratary

wo year, our College will host lhe 2009 WONCA Asia-Pacific Conference. Last lime when we held WONCA
was in 1995. Al thal time, there were over two lhousand pariicipanis.

arant issues in holding conference is 1o make sure lhe financial status is heallhy. Aparl from coliecling
istralion fee, lhe organizing commitiee has to find adequate sponsorship to cover the necessary
fore. in Ihe coming year, one of our tasks is lo iobby sponsorships from phannaceutical and healthcare

. 1571 issue is to plan Lhe scienlific program. Dr. Eileen Tse, ¢chairman of lhe scienlific subcommittee, and
Hi faarm had bean working very hard lo plan a most robusl program, which would have prominenl leaders in our field
E ii experience as well as hands-on praclical workshops for parlicipants to updale their clinical skills.

47, represenlalives of the Host Organizing Commiltee had atlended Lhe WONCA Asia-Pacific Conference
ok and lhe WONCA World Conference held in Singapore. We noled Lhal participanls from developing
fifficulties in finding adequate fund Lo altend lhese conferences. Itis the policy of the WONCA as well as
er assistance lo help lhose atlendees wilh financial constrains. (n lighlof this, the arganizing commillee
1 sponsorships for delegates from developing couniries

=21 will be a critical and busy year to gel prepared to lhe conference. Commillee members, who have been

hasd, will be working even harder. On this regard, | would like o offer my most sincere appreciation 1o all the
I slibcommillee members. Special thank is also due to our secrelarial, parlicularly, Ms Michelle Au for
aleg swpport.

|
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30th ANNIVERSARY PUBLICATION AD HOC COMMITTEE

Dr Edmund W W Lam (Chief Editor}

Dr Simon C L Au

Dr Mark S H Chan

Dr Alberl Y F Kong

Dr Kenny Kung

Dr Mary B L Kwong
Dr Kathy K L Tsim

DOr Edward N M Wong

Ms Teresa S K Lee ( Administralive Execulive}
Ms Winniea W Y Lee [ Adminislralive Assislanl}

Chairman

Committee members :

Secretaries

The 301h Anniversary Publication Ad Hoc Committiee was formed for preparing lhe cormmemorative publication of the
College in March 2006. We named lhe publicalion — Slrengthening Primary Health Care for All: The First 30 Years
of The Hong Kong College of Family Physicians, aiming to produce a comprehensive and accurate account of lhe
College’s past 30 years.

Mr Frank Davies, a writer and editor, was commissioned to document lhe formative years of lhe College. Chairpersons
of all the boards and commiliees within the coliege were also invited lo wrile Lheir refleclions on the past, lhe present
and on polential [uture developments.

The publicalion conlained 62 articles conlribuled by 40 doctors and over 800 illustrations. We would provide each
member a copy together wilh a wireless computer mouse in December 2007,

| would like lo express our hearliest thanks to our secretarial slaff and all our advisors, in parlicular, Or Peter Lee, Dr
Stephen Foo and Dr John Chung. for Lheir invaluable inputs and unfailing support.

HONORARY TREASURER
Dr. Gene W. W, Tsoi
Ms. Fiona L. M. Ho { Adminislrative Executive)

Honorary Treasurer
Secretary
The financial situalion of cur College remains slable for the year 2006-2007. We now have over HK$18 m in reserve.

In 2008, our College kept HK$0.7 m guaranteed fund in the accounls of HSBC; US$200,000 Bords deposil, over
HK$1.6 m lime deposit in the accounts of Bank of East Asfa; and over HK$1 m lime deposil in the accounls of Wing
Hang Bank LId.

Ourincome in 2006 {HK$9 m) showed an increase of 2.73% compared to the previous year. Our income saw anincrease
of 2.88% from the Board of Education (HK$1 m}, 18.36% lrom the Board of Conjoint Examinalion (HK$2.35 m), 18.09%
from the Specially Board (HK$0.45 m) and slightly over 2.03% from the Board of Vocational Training and Standards
{HK%1 m) compared to lhe year in 2005. Cn lhe other hand, income from the Board of DFM (HK$1.34 m) was sharply
decreased by 33.73%, from the Membership Committee (HK$1.3 m} was decreased by 7.38% and the Editorial Board
(HK3$0.43 m) income was decreased by 5.67% lesser compared lo the year of 2005.

Our lotal expendilure in 2006, (HK$8.05 mj, was 3.45% higher than thal in 2005. Cur tolal sponsorships lasl year, incluging
RACGP Conlerence in Brisbane, Auslralia (HK$32,227), WONCA Asia Pacific Regional Conference (HK$43,996), Best
Candidate Award in lhe Conjoint Examination (HK3$20,000), HEP Flag Day 2006 (HK$3,000), WONCA - APRIM Journal
(HK$11,700) and Family Medicine Prizes to HKU {HK$10,000) and CUHK {HK$5,000), amount lo aboul HK$125,900,
148.74% greater than in 2005. The expendilure to maintain our College secrelarial (HK$3.38 m), lo pay for our various
College functions (HK$0.31 m}, and management fees (HK$0.17 m), remain subslantial (HK$3.8 m), being 2.06%
grealer lhan that in 2005.

Our total operaling surplus in 2008 was HK$0.9 m, with a decrease of HK$523,000 (over 34.40%) as compared o
2005.

| would like lo lhank Ms. Fiona L. M. Ho, our Admimsiralive Executive, for her hard work in laking care of our
accounts.

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
(Limited by guarantee)

REFORT DF THE COUNCIL
Iz pleasure in submitling its report together wilh the audited financial statements for the year ended 31

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
. 1ot aclivities of the College is the provision of conlinuing medical educalion in relation 1o family medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
<ults of the College for the year are sel out on page 75 of the financial stalemenls.

PRAOPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFPMENT
ivemanls in property, plant and equipment during the year are sel outin nole 5 o the financial slatements.

COUNCIL MEMBERS
LR bers during the year were:
Andrew (Presidenl)
i (Vice-President - Education & Examinalions}
(Vice-President - General Affairs)
(Hon. Secretary)
(Hon-Treasurer)

Vang, Gene

hurg Yuk, Alvin

Kir Ling

Jan Yee, Winnie
K

Wang, John (Immediate Past Presidenl}

in. Ruby
ok Tung Donaldg

Kwwan
(Elected on 14 December 2006}
(Elected on 14 December 2006)
ung, Sleven (Resigned on 14 December 2006}

with Article 34 of lhe College’s Arlicles of Association, lhe President, Vice-President, Hon. Secretary
li-p,rl ants_:l nol exceading one-third of he other members, shall refire from office and being eligible offer
I re-glection.

INTERESTS OF COUNCIL MEMBERS

M comresiz of significance lo which lhe College was a party and in which a council member had a material interesl,
] irectly or indireclly, subsisted at lhe end of the year or al any lime during the year.

COUNCIL MEMBERS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

= during the year was lhe College a party lo any arrangements lo enable lhe council members of lhe College
ienefils by means of acquisition of debt securilies (including debenlures) of Ihe College or any olher body

MAMNAGEMENT CONTRACTS
| contracts concerning lhe managemenl and adminisiration of the College were entered inlo or exisled

F.

AUDITOR
e finenmal _;_'.alemenls have been audiled by Messrs C. F. Cheung who relires and, being eligible, offers himself for

TR appneiment
Cin tehad of the board
7

-, #
l_,f?f_._?i T
3 ___._fﬁ

Teike

113 KNG, 25 September 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{iIncorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| have audited the financial statemenls of T4e Hong Kong College Of Family Physicians set out on pages 75 to 80, which
comprise the balance sheelas al 31 March 2007, and the incorne stalement. statement of changes in equily and cash flow
slatement for the year then ended, and a summary of significanl accounting policies and other explanalory notes.

Council's responsibility for the financial statements

The Gouncil is responsible for the preparalion and the true and jair presentation of these linancial siatements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Slandards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accounlants
and Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparalion and the lrue and fair presentation of linancial statements thal are iree from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, selecling ang applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumslances.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibilily is io express an opinicn on these linancial statements based on my audit and 1o report my opinion solely
lo you, as a body. in accordance with Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
| do nol assume responsibility lowards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. | conducted
my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Audiling issued by the Hong Kong Institule of Cedified Public
Accounlants. Those slandzrds require Lhat | comply wilh gthical requirements and plan and perform the audil to obtain
reasonable assurance as to whether the financial slalements are free from maierial misstatement.

An audit invclves performing procedures ¢ obtain audil evidence about the amounls and disclosures in the financial
statemenls. The procedures selected depend on the auditar's judgment, including lhe assessment of the risks of malterial
misstatement of the financial statements, whelher due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmenls, the auditor
cansiders internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and lrue and fair presenlation of Lhe financial stalements
in order lo design audit procedures lhat are appropriate in the circumsiances, bul not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion cn the effecliveness of the enliiy's internal conltrol. An audit atso includes evatualing the approprialeness of
accounting policies used and lhe reasonableness of accounling estimates made by the Council, as well as evaluating
lhe overall presenlation of the financial statements.

| bekeve thal the audil evidence | have abtained is sufficient and appropriate lo provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Cpinion

In my opinion, the financial stalemenls give a lrue and fair view of 1he slale of the company’s affairs as at 31 March
2007 and of ils results and cash flows for lhe year lhen ended in accordance wilh tlhe Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Slandards and have been oroperly preparad in accordance wilh lhe Hong Kong Companies Crdinance.

. F.Cheung
Certified Public Accountant
Hong Kong, 22 Ocl 2007
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(Limited by guarantee)

INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

Nole

fisposal on property, plant and equipmenl

e

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

2006
HKS HKS
1,316,150 1,332,750
12,200 88,000
31,868 5,699
- 300
3,810 -
16,666 -
1,380,604 1429749
7.000 7.000
2,105 1,580
108.000 108,000
2,600 2,600
250,466 99,128
- 391,199
152,089 185,873
230,400 12.800
00,000 600,000
20,473 19,587
11,224 50,624
12,240 11,424
1505 1,355
1498102 1,491,470
{117,408} (61,421)
11,177 37,488
_(98,909;




THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2007

ASSETS
Non-currenl assels
Property, plant ang equipment

Current assels

Accounts receivable

Olher receivable

Amount due from a refaled company
Temporary payment

Tax recoverable

Cash al bank

Less: Current liabilities

Accruals

Deposil received

Temporary receipts

Amounl ue o relaied comganies

Net current assets

Non-current liabililies
Deferred lax

FUNDS

Premises fund

General fund

At

_’"_‘____,_..--'-"'7

(Limited by guarantee)

Nole

Chairman

76

i
Hon. TreasurerL

2006

HKS HKS

303,926 426,164

241,050 83,600

- 65792

250,526 203,396
49,000 .

. 23,007
1539518  1,687.654
2080394 2,063,449

17,100 71,418
36,500 36,500
346,580 364,247
187.850 103.550
587,830 575,715
1492564 1,467,734
1796490  1.913,898
521,448 510,271
1275042 1,403,627
785274 785,274
489,765 618,353
1275.042 1,403,862

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

2006
HK$ HK$
785,274 785,274
618,353 717,262
{128,585) {98,909)
L389.788 615,353
1,403,627 1,502.536
ALAT March " 1*_?_?5*042 1403’627
THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007
2006
HK$ HKS
¥ CWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
[= zzUlts for Lhe year (117,408) (61.421)
A yents for:
G vl tbeived (31,867) (8,699)
1 152,089 185,873
i disposal on property, plant and equipment - (18,666) -
{ =sults before working capital changes (13,852) 115,753
f 1 accounts receivable (157 450} (6,000}
I rease) in other receivable 65,792 (65,792)
mporary payment (49,000} -
rease) in accruals (34,318} 59,680
osits received - (2,000)
rease) in lemporary receipls (17.667) 358,747
C aled from/{used in} operations (226,495} 460,388
B il received 31,867 8,699
Ti 23,007 14,529
NET H FROMI{USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES (171,621) 483,616
LOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
roperty, plant and equipment {31,494) (231,026)
ui5 from disposal of property, plant and eguipment 18,309 -
NET CAEH LZED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {13,186) (231,026)
NE 4 FROMAUSED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net ance frami(lo} relaled companies 36,670 (218,062)
NE I INCREASEADEGREASE) IN CASH
AN CASH EQUIVALENTS {148,136) 34,528
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 1,687,654 1,653,126
CAGH AN CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

1,687 654
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{a)

(b

~

(c)

(e)

THE HONG KONG COLLEGE OF FAMILY PHYSICIANS
{Limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL STATUS

The College is a company limited by guaranlee and not having a share capilzl. The liability of each of its members,
in Ihe event of ils being wound up while he is a member, or within one year after he ceased lo be a member for
payment of Ihe dabls and liabililies of the College conlracled before he ceases lo be a member, and cosls, charges
and expenses of winding up, and for the adjusiment of Ihe righls of the contrioutories among themselves, is limiled
to an amounl not exceeding HKS10.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Froperty. plant &nd equipmenl

Property, planl and equipment are slated al cost less accumulaled deprecialion and accumulated impairment
losses.

The cosl of an assel comprises ils purchase price and any direclly altributable cosls of bringing the assst to ils
working condition and localion for ils intended use. Expenditure incurred after he assels have been putinlo operation,
such as repairs and maintenance cosls, is normally charged Lo Lhe income statement in the period in which il is
incurred. In silualions where it can be clearly demonstraled thal lhe expenditure has resulled in an increase in the
fulure economic benelils expected to be oblained from lhe use of the assel, the expendilure is capilalised as an
additional cost cf lhe assel.

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of an assel recognised in the income slatement is the difference between
the sales proceeds and the camying amount of Lhe relevant asset.

Crepreciation is calculaled on the straight line method at the following rates to write off the cosls of the assets over
Iheir estimated useful lives.

Furnilure, fixtures and equipment 15% p.a.

Related company

A relatec company is a company in which one or more of the directors of lhe comgany have a beneficial interest
oris in a posilion to exercise significant influence over the company.

Revenue recognilion
Entrance lees from members are recognised in the linancial year of receipt.
Annual subscription fes is recognised on a lime proporlion basis.

Interest income is recognised on the Bme proportion basis taking into accouni the principal oulstanding and the
effeclive rale of interes| applicable.

Foreign currencies

Transaclion in foreign currencies are lranslaled al exchange rates ruiing at the transaction dales. Monelary assets
and liabilities in foreign currencies at the year end are translated at rates of exchange ruling at lhe balance sheet
dale. All exchange differences are deall with in the income staternent.

Taxalion
Income (ax expanse represents the sum of the tax currentlly payable and deferred (ax.

The lax currenlly payalle is based on laxable profit for Ihe year. Taxable prolfil differs from ret profil as reporied
in lhe income stalemenl because it excludes items of income and expense lhal are taxable or deduclible in other
years, and it furlher excludes income slatemeni itermns that are never laxable and deduclible,

Deferred lax is the tax expecled lo be payable or recoverable on differences belween the carrying amounis of
assefs and liabilities in the financial stalements and the corresponding lax bases used In the computalion of taxable
profil, and is accounted for using the balance sheet liabilily method. Deferred 1ax liakililies ara generaily recognised
for all taxable temgorary differences, and deferred tax assels are recognised lo the exlenl that il is probable that
laxable profils will be available againsi which deduclible lemporary differences can be ulilised. Such assels and
liabilities are nol recognised if the lemporary difference arises from goodwill (or negalive goodwill) or from Lhe initial
recognition {olher than in a business combination) of olher assels and liabililies in a lransaclion Ihat affecls neilher
lhe tax prolit nor lhe accounting profit.

Deferred fax is calculated al Lhe tax rates thal are expecled lo apply in the period when lhe liabilily is setlled or lhe
assel realised. Deferred lax is charged or credited in the income staterment, except when it relales lo itern chargeod
or crediled directly to equily, in which case Lhe deferred tax is also deall with in equily.

TAXATION
aji eevision for Hong Kong profils tax hag been made in Lhe financial statemenls as lhere is no eslimated assessable
i for he year. (2008:17.5%}

2008
HKS HKS
7= taxation charge is made up as follows:
Nefarred lax
Curenlyear 11,177

{xalion on lhe company's deficit before taxalion differs from the theoretical amount Lhal would arise using Lhe
tion rate in Hong Kong for Ihe company as [ollows:

=finit before 1axation (117408)
Calewiated al a taxation rate of 17.5% (20,546) {10,749)
= &ffect of non-deductible expenses 26,616 32,528
=fiecl of non-chargeable income (8,493) {1.522)
lians lo unrecognized tax losses 13,600 17,231

[nxation charge

7.

COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION

More of the Council members received any remuneralion for their services rendered lo the College during lhe
year (2006:Nil)

PROFPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Furniture
College lixtures &
premises equipment Total
HKS$ HK$ HK$
Cosl
1\ 1.4.2006 500,000 3.455,771 3,956,771
acdilions - 31,494 31,494
Disposal - (22,023) (22,023)
i %1.3.2007 500000 345242 3965242
Amoumulaled deprecialion
1.4.20086 500,000 3,029,607 3,529,607
Lharge for the year - 152,089 152,089
Disposal of wrilten back - (20,380) (20,380)
AL31.3.2007 _...500,000 261,316 3661316
“at hook value
1.3.2007 o 303928 303,928
A1 51.3.2006 - 426,164 426,16

ihe College premises is held in Hong Kong under a medium ierm lease from the Federation of Madical Sociglies
o' Hong Kong.
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AMOUNT DUE FROM A RELATED COMPANY

Maximum
amount cutsianding
during Lhe year

Armounl cutstanding
A131.3.2006 At 31.3.2007

HK$ HK$ HKS

203,396

HKCFP Education Limited 250,826

The advances are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

AMOUNT DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES

The advances are unsecured, interest free and payable on demand.

DEFERRED TAX

Deferred taxation are calcutatec in full on temporary differences under the liability method using a principal laxation
rale of 17.5% (2006:17.5%).

The movement on the deferred 1ax liabilities account is as follows:

2006

HK$ HK$

Al 1 April 510,271 472,783
Charge lo income statement during lhe year 11,177 37,488

Al 31 March

At the balance sheel date, the company has unused tax losses of HK$144,311(2006:HKS 98,462) available for
offset againsl fulure profits. Nc deferred tax assel has been recognized due to the unpredictability of fulure profit
streams. The losses may be carried forward indefinilely.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Material transactions with a relaled company, which were conducted in the normal course of business and on arm's
length basis, are summarised as follows:

2006
HKS HKS
Management fee paid 600,000 600,000

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These Anancial statements were approved by the Council on 25 September 2007,

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED

AEPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

sctors have pleasure in submilting [heir report together wilh the audited financial statements for the year ended
3 =h 2007.
FRIMCIPAL ACTIVITY

The principal aclivity of the company is to acl as an Educalional Organizalion in respecl of he development of Family
N=dioine.
RESULYS AND APPROPRIATIONS

zults of the company for lhe year are sel out on page 83 of the financial slaternants.
DOMNATION
e denation. whelher charilable or otherwise, was made during Lhe year.

DIRECTORS

sctars during the year were:

Dr. | Kit Kuen, Andrew {Chairman)

o Chun Hung, Reymond  (Vice-Chairman - General Affairs}

fir. Zhan Hung Chiu, Peter {Vica-Chairman - Education & Examinalions)

] {Hon. Secretary) (Elected on 14 December 20086)
{Hon. Treasurer) (Elecled on 14 December 2006)
(Resigned on 14 December 2006)

(Resigned on 14 December 2006)

[ Chu Wai Sing, Daniel
[r. Ciiung Tze Nang, John

i necordance wilh Arlicles 38 and 39 of the company’s Arlicles of Association, Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew, John shall retire
framn the Board and, being eligible, offer himself for re-eleclion.
DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Ma coniratds v_::f significance to which lhe company was a party and in which a directar had a2 material inlerest, whether
dirsctly of indirectly, subsisted al the end of the year or at any lime during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

Al no lime during Lhe year was the company a party o any amangements to enable |he direclors of the company fo
benelils by means of the acquisition of debl securities {including debentures) of the company or any other

oy cororale.

MAMAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Mo sulslantial contracls concerning the management and administralion of the company were entered into or existed
ouring 194 year.

AUDITOR

This f
|

ncial statemenls have been audiled by Messrs C. F. Cheung who relires and, being eligible, offers himself for
nimenl.

On belalf of the Board
B _'_—‘_.—-—‘-‘““
Chairean

HONG KONG. 20 September 2007
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED

{Limited by guarantee)
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| hava audiled Lhe financial statements of HKCFP Education Limited {Limited by guaranlee) set out on pages 83 to 88,
which comprise the batance sheet as al 31 March 2007, and Lhe income statemeni and cash flow stalement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significanl accounling policies and olher explanalory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The direclors are responsibiz for lhe preparalion and the true and fair presentation of these financial slalements in
accordance wilh Hong Kong Financia! Reporling Standards issued by the Hong Kong Inslilule of Certified Public
Accountants and Hong Kong Companies Grdinance. This responsibilily Includes designing, implementing and mairlaining
inlernal control relevant 1o the preparation and the lrue and fair presentalion of financial statements Ihat are free from
malerial misslalement, whelher due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounling eslimales lhal are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial stalemanis based on my audit and lo reporl my opinion sclely
lo you, as a body, in accordance wilh Section 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Crdinance, and for no other purpose.
1 do not assume responsibility towards or accept tabilily to any other person for the conlents of this reporl. | conducted
my audil in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Cerlified Public
Accountants. Those slandards require that | comply with ethical requirements and pian and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance as lo whether the financial slatements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audil evidence aboul the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statemenls. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessmenti ol he risks of malerial
misstalemnenl of lhe financial statermenls, whelher gue to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers inlernal conlrol relevant to the eniity’s preparation and Irue and fair presentation of the financial slatements
in order to design audil procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances, bul nol for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on Lhe effecliveness of the enlity's inlernal conlrol. An audil also includes evalualing the approprialeness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounling eslimates made by (he directors, as well ag avaluating
Llhe overall preseniaiion of the financial stalements.

| believe Ihat the audil evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for my audil opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, he financial slatements give a true and farr view of the siate of lhe company's affairs as at 31 March
2007 and of its results and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance wilh the Hong Keng Financial Reporting
Slandards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

C. F. Cheung
Certified Public Accountanl
Hong Kong, 22 Oct 2007

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED

(Limited by guarantea)
INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

cuipius on Board of Conjoint Examination
Eurr s on Board of Vocational Training
Surpios on Specialily Board

ianapemenl fee income

i farest income

Surndry Income

! sz IXpenses

wrges and inlarest
B ==5 regislration fee
Clamriil expenses
Carmmilisa expenses
2l an Edilorial Board

I in Board of Education
[ nn Spediality Board
irsurance

7 exchange difference

i stationery
1 fund contribulion
and maintenance
& mnd allowances
i'are and medical expenses

“xpenses
hane and lax
Iy expenses
MNawspapsars
SurlusDeficit) for the year

2006
HKS HKS
1,786,047 1,621,239
985,160 956,675
- 259,877
800,000 800,000
36,734 26,645
43,496 44779
3651437 3,709,215
7,000 7.000
3,094 1,060
3273 2,600
17,830 17,198
587,517 566,357
110,252 74,285
122,106 176,410
13,764 -
5.076 4131
25,715 -
57,878 38.586
122,577 122,064
127,717 129,522
1,344 13,030
2,610,296 2,438,013
58.170 58,170
28,020 23.554
14,770 14,149
13.114 9.084
5,001 .
3914514 3,696,091
(263,077) 13,124
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2007

2006
Note HKS HK$
ASSETS
Non-currenl assets
Inlerest in a subsidiary 5 39,538 (148,666)
Curreni assets
Accounts receivable 61,900 160,180
Deposits pait and prepayments 193,925 3,500
Amount due from a related company 5] - 583
Cash al bank and in hand 1,203,282 912,954
Tax recoverabie 19,057 18,057
1,478,174 1,096,27
Less : Cument liabilities
Accruals 214,495 219,827
Receipis in advance 77,000 207,050
Bank cverdraft - 28,181
Amount due lo related companies 6 251,321 203,396
542,815 558,454
Nel current assels 935,358 437,822
Total assets less current liabililies 974 895 288,156
Non-current liabilities
Wonca fund for 2009 8 948,817 -
26,079 289,156
GENERAL FUND
Balance brought forward 289,156 276,032
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year {263,077) 13,124
26,079 289,156

Pt

Chairman

Hon. }l‘egsurer L

HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

2006
HKS

13,124
{26,645)

{13,521)
{113,720
14,640
50,143
71,050

8,592
26,645
6,237

347,744
280,899

670,417

214,655

HK$
Ca5H FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Ciperaling resulls for the year {263,077)
Ban4 interest received (35,734)
Qpesling deficit before working capital changes (299.811)
(In=ase) ! Decrease in accounts receivable 98,280
{lncrease) / Decrease in deposits paid and prepayments . {190,425)
{nerease  {Decrease) in accruals (5,332)
{mrzase / (Decrease) in receipls in advance | {130,050)
Casn neneraied rom operations {527,338)
Bank interest received 36,734
Tax refund -
NET SASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (490,604)
CaGH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Nel advance from related companies 48,510
Nel advance from/(to) a subsidiary {188,204)
Contribistion received for Wonca fund 2009 948,817
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 809,123
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 318,519
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 884 773
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH 1,203,292

884,773

ANALYSIS OF BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash al bank and in hand 1,203,292
Barik overdrafl

912,954
(28,181)

1,203,292

884,773
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HKCFP EDUCATION LIMITED
(Limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL STATUS

The company is limited by guarantee and wilboul a share capital. The liability of each of ils membership in the event
of its being wound up while ha is a member, or within cne year aRer he ceased to be a member for the payment of
the debls and liabilities of lhe company conlracted before he ceases lo be a member and of the costs, charges and
expenses of winding up the company, and for Ihe adjustment of lhe righls of the contributories among lhemselves,
is limited to an amount not exceeding HKE19.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the company, direclly or indirectiy, controls lhe composition of the board of
directors, conlrols more than half the voting power or holds more lhan half of the issued share capital. The company’s
intereslin subsidiaries are stated al cosl less provision for permanenl diminution in value. Results of the subsidiaries
are accounted for by the company on the basis of dividends received and receivabie.

Relaled companies

A related company is a company in which cne or more of the directors has a beneficial interest or is in a position
lo exercise significant influence over lhe company.

Revenue recognition
Revenue arising from activities is recognised when lhe aclivities are campleted.
Management fee received is recognised when management services zre rendered.

Inleresl income is recognised on the time proporlion basis 1aking into account the principal oulslanding and the
effeclive rate of inlerest applicable.

Taxation
Inceme lax expense represents the sum of the lax cumently payable and deferred lax.

The tax cusrently payable is based on laxable profit for the year. Taxable prefit differs from net profit as reported
in [he income statemenl tecause it excludes ilems cf income and expense lhal are taxable cr deduclible in other
yeers, and it furlher excludes income slatement ilems that are never laxable and deductible.

Deferred tax is lhe lax expecled to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in lhe financial statemenls and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profi, and is accounted for using the balance sheel liability melhad. Deferred tax liabililies are generally recognised
for all laxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extenl that il is probable thal
laxabie profits will be available againsl which deductible lemporary differences can be ulilised. Such assels and
liabililies are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill (or negative goodwill} or from the inilial
recognition (olher than in a business combination) of clher assels and liabililies in a transaclian thal affecls neither
lhe tax profil nor lhe accounting profit.,

Deferred lax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences arising on inveslments in subsidiaries,
excepl where lhe company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference and il is probable thal lhe
lemporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable fuiure.

The carrying amounl of any deferred tax assel is reviewed al each balance sheel date and reduced to lhe extent
that it is no longer probabile thal sufficient laxable profits will be available lo allow all or parl of the assel lo be
recovared.

Deferred lax is calculated al the lax rates thal are expected to apply in Lhe per.od when Lhe liability is sellled or the

asselrealised. Deferred tax is charged or crediled in the income statemenl. exceplwhen it reiates to ifems charged
or crediled directly to equity. in which case lhe deferred lax is also deall with in equity.

TAXATION

o provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial stalemenls as there is no eslimaled assessable
profits for Ihe year (2006:Nil).

The company had no significant unprovided deferred taxation at 31 March 2007 and 2006 and for the years then
ended.

Al the bal.ance sheet date, the company has unused tax losses of HK$375,893 (2006:HK$112,816) available for
offset against future profils. No deferred tax assets has been recognised due to the unpredictability of future profil
streams. The losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

None of lhe direclors received any remuneralion for their se vices rendered lo the co pany dur he yea
. : II) y during { i .

INTEREST IN A SUBSIDIARY

20086
HK$ HKS
Unlisted ordinary shares, at cost
. 10,000 1
Amount due frorm/(lo) subsidiary 29,538 (1580=606%g
38,538 (148,666)
Namfe pf Prinjwcipal Descriplion Country of Fercentage
subsidiary activily of shares held incorporation of equily held
HKCFP Holdings Educalion Ordinary Hong Kong 100%
and Development shares
Limited

Statement pursuant (o Paragraph 18(4) of the Tenth Schedule of the Companies Crdinance.

Ne group financial statements are prepared as the directors are of opinion that it would involve expense and delay
oul of proportion to the value 10 the members.

The following nel aggregate amounls of profit/(ioss) of the subsidiary has not been dealt wilh in the company's
accounts:

2006
HKS HK$

The net aggregale amounl of the subsidiary's
nrofitsi(loss) for the year (20,522) 103,202
Add: Post-acquisition profils broughl forward 131,825 28623
Nel aggregale amount retained by the subsidiary 111,303 131,825
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6. AMOUNT DUE FROM/(TO) RELATED COMPANIES

The Hong Kong College of
Family Physicians

HKCFP Foundalion Fund

Amount ouislanding

AL31.3.2006 At31.3.2007

HKS HKS
{203,386)  (250,826)
585 {495)

The advances are unsecured, interesl free and repayable on demand.

7. SURPLUSHDEFICIT) FROWM FUNCTIONS AND ACTIVITIES

Deficit on Education

Deficit on Editorial Board
Surplus on Board of Conjoint
Exarninalion

Surplus on Board of Vocational
Training

Surplus/Deficil on Specially Board

8. WONCA FUND FOR 2009

Conlribulion received

Less: Expenses paid during lhe year

Income Expenses
HK$ HK%
251,340 373,446
433,348 543,600
2.350,300 564,253
1,028,000 42 840
451,000 464,764
4,513,988 Al 988:_992

9, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Malerial ransactions wilh a related company, which were conducted in lhe normal course of business and on arm’s

lenglh basis, are summarised as follows:

Managemenl fee income

10. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial slalemenls weres approved by the Directors on 20 Seplember 2007.

Maximum
amount oulstanding
during lhe year

HKS

{250,826)

5

2006
HKS HKS
{122,106) {176,410)
{110,252) {74,285)
1,766,047 1,621,239
955,160 956,675
{13.784) 259,677
2025085 250709
2006
HKS HKS
1.000,000 -
(51,183) -

948,817 -

2006
HKS$ HKS
300,000

800,000

HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

HEPORT OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD

The Execulive Board has pleasure in submitling its reporl together wilh (he audited financial statements for lhe year
snded 31 March 2007.

PRINCIPAL AGTIVITIES

The principal aclivilies of the Foundalion is to promole, encourage and assisl, for the public benefit, research and
=ducation on family medicing.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

Tr= resulls of lhe Foundation for the year are sel out on page 91 of the financial slatements.

DOMATIONS

Ne rlonation, whether charitable or otherwige, was made during the year.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS
The Executive Board members during the year wers:

Dr Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew

D+ Lo Chun Hung, Raymond
. Chan Hung Chiu, Peter
Dr Lam Wing Wo

I's0i Wai Wang, Gene

¢ Lau Ho Lim

Di. Kwong Bi Lok, Mary

Di. Chu Wai Sing, Daniel

D¢ Chung Tze Nang, John

(Chairman}

(Vice-Chairman)

{Vice-Chairman)

{Hon-Secretary)

{Hon-Treasurer}{Elecied on 14 December 2006)

(Elecied on 14 December 20086)
(Resigned on 14 December 2008)
{Resigned on 14 Decamber 2008)

In mecordance with Article 52 of lhe Foundation's Articles of Association, all Executive Board members shall relire from
the Brard and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

INTERESTS OF EXEGUTIVE ECARD MEMBERS

No cordracts of significance to which lhe Foundation was a party and in which a member of lhe Executive Board had a
material inlerest, whelher directly or indirectly, subsisled al lhe end of the year or al any time during the year.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES

Af e lime during Lhe year was the Foundalion a party lo any arrangasmenls to enable the members of the Executive
Bomid of the Foundation to acquire benefits by means of lhe acquisition of debt securilies {including debentures) of,
the Faundalion or any other body corporate.

MAMAGEMENT CONTRACTS

N@ =ubstantial conlracts concerning the managernent and adminisiration of the Foundation were enterad into or existed
during the year.

AUDITOR

The financial stalemants have been audiled by Messrs C. F. Cheung who retires and, being eligible, offers himself for
e sppaintimenl,

Qn b=half of the Board
<

|

Az

Chairmian
HOME: XONG, 2¢ Seplember 2007

4
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

{Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| have audited the financial slatements of HKCFP Foundation Fund (Limiled by guaranlee) set oul on pages 91 to 85,
which comprise the balance sheel as al 31 March 2007, and lhe income statemenl, slatement of changes in equity and
cash flow statemenl for the year then ended, and a summary of significanl accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

Executive board’s responsibility for the financial statements

The execulive board is responsibie for the preparation and lhe true and fair presentalion of these nancial slatements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporling Standards issued by ithe Hong Keng Instilute of Cedified Public
Accountants and Hong Kong Companies Crdinance. This responsibilily includes designing, implermenting and maintaining
inlernal conlrol relevanl to the preparation and the true and fair presentalion of Ainancial statements (hat are free from
material misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounling estimates that are reasonable in the circumnslances.

Auditor's responsibility

My responsibility is lo express an cpinion on these financial statements based on my audit and lo repert my opinion sclely
to you, as a body, in accordance with Seclion 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no olher purpose.
| da nol assume responsibilily lowards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. | conducted
my audil in accorcance wilh Hong Kong Standards en Audiling issued by the Hong Keng Inslilute of Certified Public
Accounlanis. Those slandards require that | comply with elhical requiremenis and glan and perform the audit to oblain
reascnable assurance as 1o whether the financial stalemenis are free from material misslalemenl.

An audit involves performing procedures to oblain audit evidence aboul the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statemenls. The procedures selected depend onthe audilor's judgment, including lhe assessment of the risks of malerial
misslatement of lhe financiai statemenis, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmenls, the auditor
considers inlemal conlrol refevant to the entily's preparalion and lrue and fair presentation of the financial stalemenls
in order to design audit procedures lhal are appropriate in Lhe circumslances, tul not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on lhe effecliveness of the enlity's internal conlrol. An zudit also includes evaluating lhe appropriateness
ol accounting policies used and the reasonabieness of accounting estimates rnade by the execulive board, as well as
evaluating the overall presentalion of the financial statements.

I believe (hat the audit evidence | have oblained is sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for ry audil opinion.

Opinion
In my opinion, the financial staiements give a true and fair view of ihe slate of the company’s affairs as at 31 March

2007 and of its resulls and cash flows for lhe year then ended in accosdance with lhe Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

C.F. Cheung
Cedlified Public Accountant
Hong Kong, 22 Qct 2007

HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

Donalion received

Bank interest income

Investment income

Course fee income

Surplus on de-recognilion of available-for-sale inveslments
Surplus on exchange diflerence

Less: Expenses

Prize and sponsorship

Auitl fee
Bank charges
Legal and professional fee

=lizit on college funclion

Surplus for the year

2006
Note HKS HK$
876,555 710,040

297,870 93,434

131,359 399,379

- 120,000

248,552 229,100

27 1,724

200 1554363 1,553,677

14,699 -

5,000 5,000

12,429 10,575

305 105

121,880 70,070

154313 85750

1,400,050
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HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND

{Limited by guarantee)

BALANCE SHEET
AS AT 31 MARCH 2007

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Available-for-sale investments

Currenl assets

Accounis recefvable

Deposit and lemporary payment
Interes| receivable

Amount due from related companies
Cash at bank

Less: Current liabilities

Accruals

Temporary receipls

Amount due to a related company

MNet cument assels

FOUNDATION'S FUND
Balance brought forward
Surplus for the year

Invesiment revalualion reserve

Cheirman Hon. Treasurer

8

Nole

2006
HKS$ HKS
3050725 5874350
79.435 68,080
1,115,500 -
19,910 13.676
169,725 85,550
12,403,840 9,328,021
13788410 9495527
5,000 5,000
90,000 60,000
- 585
9,000 . 65,585
13,693,410 9,420,942
16,744,135 15,304,292
14,970,579  13.502,862
1400080 1467927
373,506 333,713
16,744,135

HKCFF FOUNDATION FUND
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operaling results for the year

Investment revalualion reserve

Bank interest received

Operaling surplus before working capilal changes
lacrease in accounls receivable

lncrease in deposit and temporary payment
Increase in interest receivable

Incrzase in temporary receipls

Cash generated from/{used in} cperalions
Bank interest received

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in available-for-sale invesiments

NET CASH USELD IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Nzt drawings by related companies

INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31 MARCH

2006
HKS HKS
1,400,050 1,467,927
(113.411) .
(297,870} (93,434)
988,765 1,374,493
(11,355) (68,080)
(1,115,500) .
{6.034} (6,793)
30,000 £0,000
{112,120y  1.359,620
297 870 93,434
183750 1453054
2,976,829 1,770,745
(84,760) (85.145)
3,075,819  3.138,654
9,328,021 6,189,367

12,403,840
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{a)

{b}

(e)

(d)

HKCFP FOUNDATION FUND
(Limited by guarantee)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

LEGAL STATUS

The Foundation is 2 company limited by guarantee and not having a share capital. The liabilily of each of its
members, in the event of its being wound up while he is a member or within cne year after he ceased lo be &
member for payment of lhe debts and liabilities of the Foundation contracled before he ceases to be a member,
and cosls charges and expenses of winding up and for lhe adjustment of lhe rights of the contributories among
themselves, is limited lo an amounl not exceeding HK$50.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale invesiments are non-derivative financial assets in lisled equily and debt securities lhal are
designated as available for sale. After initial recognition, available-for-sale investments are measured at fair value,
wilh gains or losses recognized as a separate component of equily unlil the invesimenl is derecognised or until Lhe
inveslment is determined to be impaired, al which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported in equity is
included in lhe income statement.

Relaled company

Arelated company is a company in which one or more of lhe directors of the company have a beneficial interest
or is in a positicn lo exercise significant influenze over the company.

Revenue recognition

Donalion received is recognised on receipt basis.

Inlerest income is recognised on lhe lime proportion basis taking inlo accounl lhe principal outslanding and the
effective rale of interes| applicable.

Fareign currencies

Transaclions in foreign currencies are {ranslaled al exchange rates rufing at the lransaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabililies in foreign currencies at the year end are Iranslated al rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheel
dale. All exchange differences are dealt wilh in the income slalemerl.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in the financial stalemsnls as the Foundalion is exempl
fram lax under Seclion 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS' REMUNERATION
None of the Executive Board members received any remuneralion for iheir services rendered to the Foundalion

during the year. {2006:Nil}

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

2006
HKS$ HKS

Lisled equity securilies, al markel value
At 1 April 5,874,350 7,311,382
Addilion 81,225 303,180
Disposal (3.058,054}  (2,073,925)
Surplus on ¢changes in air value crediled 1o eguity 153,204 333,713
Al 31 March 5,874,350

The available-for-sale inveslments are measured al fair value which is determined by reference 1o lhe bid price
quoted in an active markel.

6. AMOUNT DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES

Amount ouislanding

AL31.3.2006 Al 31.3.2007

HK$ HKS
The Hong Keng College of
Family Physicians 85
! \550 169
HKCFP Education Physicians {585) igg

The advances are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

- INVESTMENT REVALUATION RESERVE

Balance at April 1
Add : Surplus on changes in fair value of invesiment

Less : Surplus crediled to income slatemenl
on de-recognition of investments

Balance al March 31

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Maximum
amount outslanding
during lhe year

HKS
85,650
485
_____ 86,045
2006
HKS HKS
333,713 -
153,204 333,713
{113,411} -
373,506 333,71

These financial statemenls were approved by lhe Execulive Board Members on 20 Septembear 2007
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

REPORT OF THE DIREGTORS

i | i ) nded
The direciors have pleasure in submitting their report togelher wilh the audited financial statemenls for the year
31 March 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY .
ization i f Famil

The principal aclivily of he company is to acl as an Educational Organization in respect of the development © y

Medicine.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of he company for ihe year are sel out on page 98 of the financial slatements.

DONATIONS
No donation, whelher charilable or otherwise, was made during lhe year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT . l
Movemenis in properly, plant and equipmenl during \he year are set cul in nole 4 to the financial stalemenls.

DIRECTORS
The directors during the year ware:

(Chairrman)

(Vice-Chairman)

{Vice-Chairman) (Appoinled on 14 December 2008)
(Appoinied on 14 December 2006)

{Resigned on 14 December 2008)

{Resigned on 14 December 2006)

Dr. Ip Kit Kuen, Andrew

Dr. Lo Chun Hung, Raymend
Dr. Chan Hung Chiu, Peler
Dr. Tsoi Wai Wang, Gene

Dr. Chu Wai Sing, Danie!

Or. Chung Tze Nang, John

. . ] . L or
In accordance wilh Article 9 of he company's Articles of Association, all direclors shall retire and, being eligible, off
n

lhemselves for re-eleclion.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

i i i iali helher
No contracls of significance o which \he company was a parly and in v\_rhlch a director had a material interast, whe
directly or indireclly, subsisied al tha end of the year or at any lime during the year.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE DEBT SECURITIES t .
Al no time during lhe year was the company a parly lo any arrangements to enable the dlreclo;;s ofblh; cz(r)r:pg?;eo a3cq
be:eﬁts by means of the acquisition of sharas in, or debenlures of, the company or any other body p )
MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS . -

ini i isted
Mo substantial conlracls concerning the management and adrinistration of the company were entered into or ex|
curing the year.
AUDITOR .

. . L f for

Tha financial statements have been audited by Messrs C. F. Cheung who retires and, being eligidle, offers himself f
re appoiniment.

On behalf of the Board

9@&%

Chairman
HONG KONG, 20 September 2007

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

| have audiled Lhe financial statements of HKCFP Holdings And Development Limited set out on pages 98 to 105, which
comprise the balance sheetas al 3t March 2007, and lhe income stalement, statement of changes in equily and cash fiow
sletement for the year then ended, and a summary of significanl accounting policies and clher explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation and Lhe irue and fair presentalion of these financial stalements in
accordance wilh Hong Kong Financial Reporling Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institule of Certified Fubiic
Accountants and Hong Kong Compantes Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implemenling and maintaining
inlernal coniro! relevant to the preparalion and Lhe true and fair presentation of financial slalements Lhal are free from

malerial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; sefecling and applying appropriale accounting policies; and making
accounting eslimates lhal are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on lhese financial slalements based on my audit and to reporl my opinion solely
le you, as a body, in accordance with Seclion 141 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose.
| do nol assume responsibility towards or accept liabilily 1o any other person for Lhe conlents of Lhis report. | conducted
my audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Cerlified Public
Accountanls. Those slandards require that | comply wilh elhical requirements and plan and perform Lhe audit to oblain
reasonable assurance as lo whether lhe financial slatements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures lo obtain audit evidence aboul the amounls and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selecled depend on the auditor's judgment, including Lhe assessment of the risks of malecial
migslalement of the financial slalements, whether due Lo fraud or error. In making lhose risk assessmenls, the auditor
considers internal conlrol relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial statemenls
| arder lo design audit procedures that are appropriate in lhe circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an

nion on Lhe effecliveness of the entity’s internal conlrol. An audit also includes evalualing the appropriatenass of
sccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting eslimates made by the direclors, as well as evaluating

he overall presentation of Lhe financial slatemenls.
zlieve thal lhe audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

COpinion

in my opinion, lhe financial slatements give a lrue and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 March
007 andg of ils resulls and cash flows for Lhe year lhen ended in accordance wilh the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Srandards and have been properly prepared in accerdance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

C. F, Cheung
Cedified Public Accountant
ng Kong, 22 Oct 2007
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT
LIMITED
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007 BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2007
2006 2006
Note
ASSETS HKS ;
MNote HKS HK$ Hiks
Non-current assets
Cours=z income i) 439,141 598,171 Pro .
perty. plant and e
Bank interest income 16,220 10,431 quipmen 4 234765 171,648
55361 0B 602 Current agsets
Aesdet Goesoz Prepayment and deposit paid
_ Amount due from holding company 5 799 50,799
Less: Expenses Amount due from a refated campany . 158,666
Cash at bank 6 18,420 18,000
Advertisement 5,000 - 37.038 296,439
Audit fee 5,000 5,000 —_—
Bank charges 300 320 A 56,257 523,904
Business registration fee 2,600 2,600 Less: Cument liabilittes T
Cleaning expenses 19,884 16,686 Accruals
Deprecialion 58,053 39,877 Amounl due to holding company 140,181 547,041
Insurance 800 - Provision for taxalion 29,538 -
Legat and prafessional fee 2,375 2,600 Bank overdraft 6.698 6,698
Loss on disposal of property. ptanl and equipment - 22.600 - 6.686
Manzagemenl fee 200,000 200,000 T 78417 tananE
\ 5
Office consumable 10,602 14,688 Net euront b ool 360425
Printing and stalionery 58,137 78,534 urrent iabiities (120.160) (36.521)
Rales 12,576 12,0314 —_— _
Repairs and mainlenance 50,060 63,077 Tatal assels less current liabilities
Sundry expenses 3,373 144 114,605 135,127
Tetephone and fax 14,860 17.879 Non-current liabililies
Utilities 31,263 20,367 Defarred (ax
7
4758 E05400 - 2o
103,068
i 20,522 103,202 ssvzzzzazzios
Profit/(Loss) before taxation { ) CAPITAL AND RESERVES
j 2 15,839 11,240
Taxation Share capital 8 10,000 10
f 000
36,361 91,952 ,
Nel profitfloss} for the year :::L::::::Z szzazzroazzaz Accumulated profits

56,707 93,068

103,068

fstleoez

______._....—f"'-"")

] S
Chairman Hon. Treasurer 'r



HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2007

2006
2008
HK$ HKS
HKS HKS
CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating results for Lhe yvear (20,522) 103,202
Share capital Depreciation 58,053 39,877
_ 1,000 10.000 Bank inlerest received {16,220) (10,431)
At 1 April and 31 March Loss on disposal of properly, planl and equipment - 22,600
Accumulaled profits 1106 Operaling profit bafore working capital changes 21,311 155,248
1 Acil 93.068 ’ (Increase ¥Decrease in prepayment and deposit paid 50,000 (43,599}
AL April (36,361) 91,962 Increase/(Decrease) in accruals (406,860) 531,301
fit/(loss ) for the year /0 —
Nel profit/(loss) b 56707 93,068 Cash generaled from/(used in} operalions {335.548) 636,950
At 31 March sameelilenin smsmammie: Bank interest raceived 16,220 10,431
Tolal equity NET CASH FROM/AUSED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES ”{319329)' .647,381
103,066 11,106
Al 1 April froszzzzzzaz: rzrzzIiaziaied CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
Purchase of properly, plant and equipment {121,170) {81,488)
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment - 18,000
Al 31 March
MET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {121,170} (63.488)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Met advance from/{to) a holding company 188,204 {280,899)
Net advance |o a related company {420) {44,536)
NET CASH GENERATED FROM/(USED IN)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 187,784 {325,435}
INCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS {252,715) 258,458
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 1 APRIL 289,753 31,295
CASHAND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT 31MARCH 37.038 280753
ANALYSIS OF BALANCE OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash at bank 37.038 296,439
Bank overdraft - (6,686)

37,038 289,75
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HKCFP HOLDINGS AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and eguipment are slaled at cosl less accumulated depreciation and accumulaled impairmenl
losses.

The cosl of an asset comprises ils purchase price and any directiy atiributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location forils intended use. Expendilure incurred afler lhe assets have been pulinlo operalion,
such as repairs and malnlenanca cosls. is normally charged lo the income stalement in Ihe period in which it is
incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstraled Ihal the expendilure bas resulled in an increase in the
fulure economic benafiis expecled io be oblained from the use of lhe assel, the expenditure is capitalised as an

addilional cosl of the asssl.

The gain or loss on disposal or reliremenl of an asset recognised in the income slalement is Lhe difference between
lhe sales proceeds and lhe carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Deprecialion is calculated on lhe slraighl line basis al the following rales 1o wrile off lhe cosls of Ihe assets over
(heir estimaled usefuf lives :

15% p.a.
15% p.a.

Furniture, fixture and equipmentl
Leasehold improvemeni

Turnover

Turnover represents course fees received.

Revenue recognition

Revenue arising from professional courses is recognised when received.

Interesl incorme is recognised on the lime proportion basis laking inlo account the principal oulstanding and lhe
effective rate of inlerest applicable.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents lhe sum of the tax currenlly payable and deferred lax.

The lax currenlly payable is based on laxable profil for the year. Taxable profil differs from net profit as reported
in the income slatemenlt because il exciudes items of income and expense that are laxable or deduclible in olher
years, and il further excludes income stalemenl items thal are never taxable and deductible.

Deferred tax is (he tax expected lo be payabie or recoverable on differencaes between the carrying amounls of
assels and liabilities in the financial staizmenls and the corresponding tax bases used in the compultation of laxable
profil, and is accounied for using lhe kalance sheel liakilily method. Deferred ax liabilities are generally recognised
for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred lax assets are recognised lo the extent thal il is probable thal
taxable profits will be available againsl which deductible lemporary differences can be utilised. Such assels and
liabilities are not recognised if the lemporary difference arises from geodwill (or negative goodwill) or from the inilial
recognition {(olher than in a business combination) of olher assels and liabilities in a transaction thal affects neither
lhe tax profil nor the accounling profil.

The carrying amounl of deferred tax assels Is reviewed at each balance sheet dale and reduced to lhe exlenl ihal itis
no longer prabatle thal sufficien! laxable profits will be available to allow ail or part of lhe asset to be recovered.

Deferred lax is calculaled al the (ax rales that are expected to apply in the period when the liabilily is seltled or lhe
asselrealised. Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income slalemenl, excep! when il relates o items charged
or credited directly lo equity, in which case the deferred lax is also deall willh in equily.

2. TAXATION

dOpOVSIO or Hol gK(J g profils tax has bee ymade in the fir ancial statements ag 4 ere 0 estimata
. ( /) it S S noestima d assessable

The taxalion charges is made up as follows:

2006
HK$ HKS
Provision for Lhe year
- 6,698
Deferred tax
Current year 15.839
, 4,542
15,839 11,240

The taxation on the company's i i
t profit{loss) before taxation differs f i i i
the taxation rate i L, Kong for (he company ot follows:l s from the Iheoretical amount Ihat would arise using

Profit/{Loss) before taxation

{20,522) 103.202
Tax al the income lax rale of 17.5% 7 o T
Tax effect of non-deduclible expenses (3.591) 18,060
Tax effecl of non-chargeabie income 10,159 1C.834
Utilisation of previously unrecognised lax losses %0;134) (2‘826)
Taxalion charge m LEB)

DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

None of lhe directors received an

remu i i { .
(2006: Nil) ¥ neralion for their servicas rendered (o the company during the year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

Fumiture
College fixtures &
premises equipment Total
HKS HKS HKS
Cosl
Al 1.4.2006
P 203,955 61,890 265,845
o 121170 - 121,170
..328128 81890 387015
Accumuialed deprecialion
Al 1.4.2006
Charge for the year gg?;g Zg‘ggi 24,197
AE31.3.2 1 ) 225
007 S 37138 T isagse
Nel book value : )
Al 31.3.2007 210,011
Al 31.3.2006 137,610
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AMOUNT DUE FROM/(TO) HOLDING COMPANY

Amounl outslanding Maximum
amounl oulstanding
Al 31.3.2006 At 31.2.2007 during lhe year
HK$ HKS HKS
HKCFP Education Limited e 20,658 156,666
The advance is unsecured, interesl free and payabie on dernand.
. AMOUNT DUE FROM A RELATED COMPANY
Amouni outstanding Maximum
amount auislanding
Al 31.3.2006 Al 31.3.2007 durirg the year
HKS HKS HK$
Tke Hong Kong College of
Family Physicians 18,000 18,420 18,420

The advance is unsecured, inlerest free and payable on demand.

DEFERRED TAX

Delerred taxalion are calculated in full on temporary differences under the Yatilily method using a principal taxalion
rale of 17.5%, (2006: 17.5%)

The deferred lax liabilities account is as follows:

2006

HK$ HK$

Al 1 April 32,059 27517
Charge lo income slalement for Ihe year 15,839 4,542

At 31 March

Atthe balance sheel dale, the company has unused tax losses of HK$53,353 (2006;Nil) available for offset against
future profits. No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to unpredictabilily of future profit sireams.

SHARE CAPITAL

2006
HK$ HK$

Authorised, issued and fully paid:
10,000 ordinary shares ol HK$1 each 10,000

9. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Material transactions with relaled company,
length basis, are summarised as follows:

Management fee paid

10. ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
The company is a subsidiary of HKCFP Educa

which was conducted in the normal course of business and on arm’s

2006
HK$ HKS
200,00 200,000

lion Limited, a company incorporated in Hong Kong, which is also

regarded by the directors as being the company’s ullimate holding company.

11. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statemenls were approved by the Directors on 20 Seplember 2007,
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